
 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
PLAN COMMISSION 

 
 

January 16, 2017 
7:30 P.M. 

 

I. ROLL CALL 

Greg Trzupek, Chairman Mike Stratis Luisa Hoch 
 Dehn Grunsten Greg Scott 
 Robert Grela Mary Praxmarer 
  Jim Broline, Alternate 

 

II. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES 

A. December 5, 2016 Plan Commission Regular Meeting 

III. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. V-01-2017:  1333 Burr Ridge Parkway (In Site Real Estate); Variations and Findings of Fact 
 

Requests variations from the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to accommodate the expansion of an 
office building parking lot.  Variations are requested from: Section XI.C.8 to permit parking to be 
located 60 feet from the front lot line (Burr Ridge Parkway) rather than 79.76 feet (i.e. the 
established front building setback line); Section XI.C.8 to permit additional parking between the 
building and the corner side lot line (north line along North Frontage Road) rather than the 
requirement prohibiting parking between the building and the corner side lot line;  Section XI.C.6 
to permit parking spaces that are 8.25 x 18 feet rather than 9 x 18 feet; Section XI.C.11.b(2) to 
permit parking lot landscape islands to be less than the required 9 x 18 feet; Section XI.C.11.a(3)b 
to reduce the required landscaping along the north perimeter of the parking lot; and Section 
XI.C.9c(2) to permit parking lot light poles in excess of the maximum permitted height of 20 feet.     

 
B. PC-10-2016: Amendment to the Burr Ridge Comprehensive Plan; 1400 Burr Ridge Parkway 

and 11650 Bridewell Drive   
 

Consideration of an amendment to the Future Land Use Plan of the Village of Burr Ridge 
Comprehensive Plan to designate the 22.5 acre property at 1400 Burr Ridge Parkway and 11650 
Bridewell Drive for residential use. 

 
C. Z-15-2016: Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment – Personal Wireless Service Facilities 
 

Consideration of an amendment to Section IV.O and IV.V of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance 
regarding permitted locations for personal wireless service facilities in the public right of way. 

 



January 16, 2017 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals 

Page 2 of 2 
 

IV. CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Board Report – December 12, 2016 and January 9, 2017 

B. Building Report – November and December 2016  

 

V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

A. V-07-2016: 15W241 81st Street (Paulan); Approval of Findings of Fact 

 

VI. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS 

A. February 6, 2017: The following hearing is scheduled for February 6, 2017: 

• Z-01-2017: 555 Village Center Drive (Cruikshank); Special Use 

B. February 20, 2017: The filing deadline for this meeting is January 23, 2017 

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE:  All Plan Commission recommendations are advisory and are submitted to the Mayor and Board 
of Trustees for review and final action.  Any item being voted on at this Plan Commission meeting will be forwarded 
to the Mayor and Board of Trustees for consideration at their January 23, 2017 Regular Meeting beginning at 7:00 
P.M.  Commissioner Grela is the Plan Commission representative for the January 23, 2017 Board meeting. 



PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF  
DECEMBER 5, 2016 

 

I.  ROLL CALL 

The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order at 
7:30 p.m. at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois by Vice 
Chairperson Praxmarer.   

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:   

PRESENT: 5 – Stratis, Hoch, Grunsten, Broline, and Praxmarer  

ABSENT: 2 – Grunsten and Trzupek 

Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock, and Trustee Guy Franzese. 

In the absence of Chairman Trzupek, Vice Chairperson Praxmarer was present to chair the 
meeting. 

 

II. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner Broline to 
approve the minutes of the November 21, 2016 Plan Commission meeting. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  4 –Hoch, Broline, Stratis, and Praxmarer 
NAYS: 0 – None 
ABSTAIN: 1 – Grunsten 

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0. 

 

III. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Vice Chairperson Praxmarer confirmed all those wishing to speak during the public hearing on the 
agenda for tonight’s meeting. 

Z-12-2016:  7600 and 7630 County Line Road (Med Properties Group); Special Use, 
Variations, and Findings of Fact 

As directed by Vice Chairperson Praxmarer, Mr. Pollock described this request as follows: The 
public hearing for this request was continued from the October 17 and November 21, 2016 
meetings so that the petitioner could make revisions to the plans and provide additional 
information.  The petitioner has provided revised plans which were included in the agenda packet.  
Mr. Pollock listed the special uses and variations being requested. 

Vice Chairperson Praxmarer asked the petitioner to make their presentation. 

Mr. Lance Theis, architect for the petitioner, described the changes to the site plan as follows: the 
north drive was made into a two way drive; a plan was provided showing how the parking lot could 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
December 5, 2016 Regular Meeting 

Page 2 of 8 

be changed to provide enough parking for a general office use; a sidewalk was added along the 
frontage road; and the north drive was shifted south to provide greater separation from the adjacent 
driveway.  In reference to the variations being requested, he said the setback from the south lot 
line was not changed because the variation is necessary to maintain the shared parking and shared 
access; the 20 foot setback was maintained from the rear lot line due to the need to maintain the 
cross access driveway with the property to the south and that a fence was provided for screening; 
and the variation for the front yard parking encroachment was modified so that only a very small 
part of the drive encroached beyond the established building line. 

Commissioner Hoch asked if there would be a connection between the building and the sidewalk 
for employees.  Mr. Thies said they would be willing to provide this connection provided it was 
feasible. 

Mr. Thies introduced Mr. Curtis Dettman of Manhard Consulting.  Mr. Dettman is the project 
engineer. 

Mr. Dettman described the engineering plans and how the drainage that currently runs in pipes 
through the middle of the property will be diverted around the new building and into a detention 
pond along County Line Road and into the drainage ditch that flows eastward.  Mr. Theis added 
that the detention pond is a dry pond. 

Mr. Tom Lee of HDR Architects, described the building’s architecture.  He explained the location 
and screening for the rooftop equipment which is to be in one location in the middle section of the 
building. 

Vice Chairperson Praxmarer asked for public comments and questions.   

Mrs. Judy Coglianese, 8680 Heather Drive, wanted to know what address the building would use.   
She also asked about the building architecture and said that when the funeral home was built, they 
were required to make it look like a house.  Mrs. Coglianese added that she is concerned that the 
clinic may be impacted by the number of cars going to the funeral home.   

Mr. Pollock responded that the address had not been assigned but that they would likely use either 
7600 or 7630 County Line Road. 

Mr. Mark Thoma, 7515 Drew Avenue, said that the information provided by the petitioner was 
not provided in a timely manner and that the notice of the meeting in the e-briefs was for December 
8 instead of December 5. 

Mr. Thoma expressed his concerns with drainage and in particular a storm pipe that conveys water 
from his property and other properties to the frontage road.  He suggested that there should be 
secondary means for the stormwater to flow overland if the pipe fails.  He said he would like a 
written commitment that he and his engineer be involved in the decision making relative to the 
final engineering plans.  Mr. Thoma also said he would like to have a gate on the fence so that he 
and his neighbors can access the storm drain to clear leaves and branches. 

Mr. Pollock reminded the Plan Commission that engineering is not a part of the Plan Commission 
review.  Mr. Thoma said he disagreed. 

Commissioner Stratis said that engineering has never been part of the Plan Commission review 
and that the Commission must rely on the Village Engineer.  He said he understands the concerns 
of the residents and would like the developer’s engineer to respond to those concerns. 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
December 5, 2016 Regular Meeting 

Page 3 of 8 

 

Ms. Anne Conidi, 8107 Park Avenue, said that the larger building will create stormwater runoff 
greater than what currently exists.  She also referenced the findings of fact that state that a variation 
cannot adversely impact adjacent properties. 

Ms. Alice Krampits, 7515 Drew Avenue, said that she is concerned with drainage.  She asked if 
adding parking for general office use would require another variation.  Mr. Thies said that it would 
not need a variation unless it was for green space coverage. 

Ms. Krampits asked about the location of the fence and suggested that the fence be maintenance 
free.  She said that she would prefer the 30 foot parking lot setback be maintained; that the building 
architectural does not fit in the T1 District in that it is not residential in appearance.  She also asked 
about the metal roof, the dumpster location, parking lot lighting and the potential for buses idling 
on the property. 

Mr. Thies responded that the fence would be located one foot off the property line; that the 20 foot 
setback is proposed to maintain continuity with the adjacent parking lot to the south; that they are 
still proposing a metal roof; that the dumpster will not contain a significant amount of medical or 
food waste; that the parking lot lighting would comply with Village code; and that there would not 
be buses idling on the property for any extended period of time. 

Mr. Russell Allen, 7519 Drew Avenue, said that there is already flooding on his property and if 
one pipe fails, his property would be underwater. 

Dr. Bohdan A. Iwanetz, 7516 Drew Avenue, described drainage in the area and said the area does 
not drain as well as it did five years ago. 

Ms. Rita Michaels, 7520 Drew Avenue, said she has lived here for 20 years and that the Village 
needs to look into drainage for this area. 

There being no further public comments, Vice Chairperson Praxmarer asked for questions and 
comments from the Plan Commission. 

Commissioner Stratis said he was pleased with the answer to the potential conversion to an office 
use; was satisfied with the traffic study; that he would prefer to a maintenance free fence such as 
a vinyl fence.  He said that he thought the residents were okay with the 20 foot parking lot setback 
if there was a fence that would prevent headlights and that he agrees with the arguments presented 
by the petitioner regarding the continuity with the adjacent property.  He said he likes the 
architecture and that the building is consistent with contemporary homes in the Village.   

Commissioner Stratis expressed concerns about the proximity of the sidewalk to the detention 
pond.  He suggested a rail or barrier that would provide safety for pedestrians.   

In response to Commissioner Stratis, Mr. Dettman provided further explanation of the detention 
and drainage in the area. 

Commissioner Stratis asked about Chairman Trzupek’s comments.  Mr. Pollock said that 
Chairman Trzupek called him and said that he was generally satisfied with the petitioner’s 
responses but asked about the material for the screening of the rooftop equipment and the 
separation of the sidewalk from the street and from the detention pond. 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
December 5, 2016 Regular Meeting 

Page 4 of 8 

Mr. Lee said that the rooftop screen would match the building roof.  Mr. Dettman said that there 
is 5 to 10 feet of relatively flat land adjacent to the sidewalk and it would not be a hazard if someone 
came off the sidewalk. 

Commissioner Hoch said that the sidewalk is needed because people currently walk in the street.  
She confirmed that the building has a similar setback as adjacent building and that the dumpster is 
located in the same location. She said she would not want to see a gate on the fence.  Commissioner 
Hoch suggested a sidewalk connection between the building and the public sidewalk.  She said a 
darker tone metal roof would be helpful so it does not stand out as much.  She said that the building 
is attractive and appropriate for the site. 

Commissioner Grunsten said that she liked the design of the building.  She said there are some 
more modern homes being built in Burr Ridge. 

Commissioner Broline said that he had questioned how the existing pipe was going to be changed 
and the petitioner has addressed that question.  He asked if the petitioner looked at a different roof 
material than metal.  Mr. Lee said that they tried to balance the height of the roof with the materials.  
He said the metal roof allows them to keep the lower pitch of the roof for appearance and 
maintenance reasons.   

Commissioner Broline also asked about the dumpster location.  Mr. Thies said they share the 
dumpster with the neighbor and did not want to put in in a location that would be difficult for the 
neighbor. 

Commissioner Broline said that the two architects on the Commission had expressed favorable 
review of the building and he does not question that opinion. 

Vice Chairperson Praxmarer said she does not think the architecture of the building is transitional. 
She asked if there is a way to try to ease some of the worries of the neighbors relative to stormwater. 

Mr. Thies said that Mr. Dettman has been working with the Village Engineer and they are confident 
that the stormwater design will work and will have greater capacity for detention than currently 
exists. 

Mr. Pollock clarified that because engineering is not part of the Plan Commission review does not 
mean that the residents’ concerns cannot be addressed.  He said he will have the Village Engineer 
contact the residents to discuss the issues that were raised. 

There being no further discussion, Vice Chairperson Praxmarer asked for a motion to close the 
hearing. 

At 8:55 p.m. a MOTION was made by Commissioner Broline and SECONDED by 
Commissioner Grunsten to close the hearing for Z-12-2016. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  5 – Broline, Grunsten, Hoch, Stratis, and Praxmarer 
NAYS: 0 – None 

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0. 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch to 
adopt the findings of fact submitted by the petitioner and recommend that the Board of Trustees 
approve Z-12-,2016 including special use approval as per Section VII.B.8-10 for site, landscaping 
and building elevation plan review; special use approval as per Section VII.C.2.i for the use of the 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
December 5, 2016 Regular Meeting 

Page 5 of 8 

property for a medical office; a variation from Section XI.C.11.a(2)(a) to permit the construction 
of a parking lot and dumpster enclosure 20 feet from the rear lot line rather than the required 30 
feet; a variation from Section XI.C.11.a(2)(c) to permit the parking lot and shared access drive 
without the required 8 foot setback from the south side lot line; and a variation from Section XI.C.8 
to permit a parking lot drive aisle to encroach into the front yard; subject to the following 
conditions:  

A. Development shall comply with the submitted site plan, landscaping plan and building 
elevations except as specifically modified herein. 

B. The fence on the rear lot line shall be a maintenance free fence such as vinyl. 
C. A sidewalk connection shall be provided between the building and the proposed public 

sidewalk. 
D. The design and location of the proposed public sidewalk shall be subject to staff review 

and approval and may include a railing between the sidewalk and detention pond if 
determined appropriate by staff. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  5 – Stratis, Hoch, Grunsten, Broline, and Praxmarer 
NAYS: 0 – None 

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0. 

 

V-07-2016:  15W241 81st Street (Paulan); Variation and Findings of Fact  

As directed by Vice Chairperson Praxmarer, Mr. Pollock described this request as follows: The 
petitioner recently built an addition and a detached accessory building on the property at 15W241 
81st Street.  The petitioner now seeks to enlarge the driveway and to add a patio.  The Zoning 
Ordinance limits horizontal coverage of a rear yard to 30%.  With the patio and enlarged driveway, 
the total horizontal coverage of the rear yard would be approximately 45%. 

Mr. Pollock added that the petitioner provided updated numbers on the area of the rear yard and 
the coverage.  Those numbers were provide in writing to the Plan Commission at the meeting.   He 
also said that staff was mistaken in the staff report that the petitioner is using porous pavers.  The 
driveway pavers are impervious.   

Vice Chairperson Praxmarer asked the petitioner to make their presentation. 

Mr. Ken Paulan introduced himself as a forty year resident of the Village and the owner of the 
property at 15W241 81st Street.  Mr. Paulan said the property is unusual in its shape and the 
location of the house so far in the back of the property.  He described drainage and showed photos 
of existing conditions on the property. 

Vice Chairperson Praxmarer asked for public comments and questions.   

Ms. Anne Conidi, 8107 Park Avenue, said that the pond on the front of the property was lined with 
cement and stone.  She said her property is flooding for the first time this year.  She complained 
about the noise from the construction on the property which bothers her tinnitus. She said that 
there was no hardship that would justify the variation.  She said the owner made a choice to use 
most of the 30% permitted coverage for the large barn.  She said the construction has been going 
on for four years and there have been numerous violations for construction hours and cutting of 
stone without a wet saw.  



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
December 5, 2016 Regular Meeting 

Page 6 of 8 

 Mr. Sid Bindingnavle, 8118 Park Avenue, said that neighbors are being impacted by the 
construction on the property and that it is not fair to the residents to allow more development. 

Ms. Natalie Romeo, 8139 Kathryn Court, said that the owner has to choose how to use the 30% 
rear lot coverage and they have chosen to use most of it for the large building.  She said this was 
a self-imposed hardship and does not justify a variation.  She described drainage impacts onto her 
property from the subject property.  She added that the petitioner’s calculation of coverage is 
incorrect and the proposed coverage is actually greater. 

Mr. Dan Romeo, 8139 Kathryn Court, submitted a plan with what he believes are the correct 
calculations for the rear lot and rear lot coverage.  He described drainage problems they have had 
due to the construction on this property. 

Mr. Bhaskaran, 8143 Kathryn Court, said that the water on his property is greater since the 
construction on the subject property. 

Mrs. Conidi added that the petitioner has been deceptive with this request and there is no hardship. 

Mr. Paulan said that the Village Engineer and his own engineer have approved the engineering 
design and the property has been improved in compliance with the approved engineering plans. 

Vice Chairperson Praxmarer asked for questions and comments from the Plan Commission. 

Commissioner Stratis clarified that the building is for storing cars.  He asked Mr. Pollock if the 
owner could construct an aggregate path.  Mr. Pollock said a driveway has to be hard surfaced but 
they might be able to have an aggregate patio if it is not considered a structure.   

In response to Commissioner Stratis, Mr. Pollock described how a plan got approved with more 
than 30% coverage.  He said that the site plan for zoning purposes was approved in June of 2013 
and there was a revised grading plan approved in April of 2014.  Mr. Pollock speculated that the 
driveway got changed and did not go back for zoning review.   

Commissioner Stratis said he does not see a hardship and any hardship is caused by the petitioner, 
not the Zoning Ordinance. 

Commissioner Hoch said she visited the site and there is a lot of driveway and building covering 
the rear yard.  She said the zoning is to protect neighbors and referenced the letter from Mr. and 
Mrs. Jahn.  

Commissioner Grunsten said she agrees that there is no hardship. 

Commissioner Broline also agreed as did Vice Chairperson Praxmarer. 

There being no further discussion, Vice Chairperson Praxmarer asked for a motion to close the 
hearing. 

At 9:53 p.m. a MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Hoch to close the hearing for V-07-2016. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  5 – Stratis, Hoch, Grunsten, Broline and Praxmarer 
NAYS: 0 – None 

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0. 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
December 5, 2016 Regular Meeting 

Page 7 of 8 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner Stratis to 
direct staff to prepare findings of fact and recommend that the Board of Trustees deny V-07-2016. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  5 – Hoch, Stratis, Grunsten, Broline, and Praxmarer 
NAYS: 0 – None 

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0. 

 

PC-10-2016: Amendment to the Burr Ridge Comprehensive Plan; 1400 Burr Ridge Parkway 
and 11650 Bridewell Drive 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Broline and SECONDED by Commissioner Grunsten 
to continue the hearing for PC-10-2016 to January 16, 2017. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  5 – Broline, Grunsten, Hoch, Stratis, and Praxmarer 
NAYS: 0 – None 

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0. 

 

Z-15-2016: Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment – Personal Wireless Service Facilities 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner Broline to 
continue the hearing for Z-15-2016 to January 16, 2017. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  5 – Hoch, Broline, Grunsten, Stratis, and Praxmarer 
NAYS: 0 – None 

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0. 

 

IV. CORRESPONDENCE 

There was no discussion regarding the Building Report or the Board Report. 

 

V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

V-06-2016: 7383 Madison Street (Gofis); Approval of Findings of Fact  

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Grunsten 
to approve the findings of fact for V-06-2017 as prepared and submitted by staff. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   

AYES:  5 – Stratis, Grunsten, Hoch, Broline, and Praxmarer 

NAYS: 0 – None 

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0. 

. 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
December 5, 2016 Regular Meeting 

Page 8 of 8 

VI. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS 

Mr. Pollock stated that the December 19, 2016 meeting was previously canceled and the next 
scheduled meeting is January 16, 2017. 

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch to 
ADJOURN the meeting at 9:57 p.m.  ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the meeting was 
adjourned. 

 

Respectfully 
Submitted:  

 January 16, 2017 

 J. Douglas Pollock, AICP  

 



 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

 
STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY 

 

V-01-2017:  1333 Burr Ridge Parkway (In Site Real Estate); Requests variations from the Burr 
Ridge Zoning Ordinance to accommodate the expansion of an office building parking lot.  
Variations are requested from: Section XI.C.8 to permit parking to be located 60 feet from the 
front lot line (Burr Ridge Parkway) rather than 79.76 feet (i.e. the established front building 
setback line); Section XI.C.8 to permit additional parking between the building and the corner 
side lot line (north line along North Frontage Road) rather than the requirement prohibiting 
parking between the building and the corner side lot line;  Section XI.C.6 to permit parking 
spaces that are 8.25 x 18 feet rather than 9 x 18 feet; Section XI.C.11.b(2) to permit parking lot 
landscape islands to be less than the required 9 x 18 feet; Section XI.C.11.a(3)b to reduce the 
required landscaping along the north perimeter of the parking lot; and Section XI.C.9c(2) to 
permit parking lot light poles in excess of the maximum permitted height of 20 feet. 

 
Prepared For: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission / Zoning Board of Appeals 
   Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
Prepared By:  Doug Pollock, AICP 
   Community Development Director 
 
Date of Hearing: January 16, 2017 
 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

 
Petitioner: 
 

Burr Ridge Parkway Limited 
Partnership 
 

 

Property Owner: 
 

Burr Ridge Parkway Limited 
Partnership 
 

Petitioner’s Status: 
 

Property Owner 

Land Use Plan: Recommends Office Use 

 

  
Existing Zoning: 
 

O-2 Office and Hotel District 

Existing Land Use: 
 

Office Building 

Site Area: 
 

10.184 Acres 

Subdivision: 
 

Burr Ridge Corporate Park 



Staff Report and Summary 
V-01-2017: 1333 Burr Ridge Parkway (In Site Real Estate) 
Page 2 of 3 
 

SUMMARY 
The petitioner owns and manages the office building commonly known as the McGraw Hill 
building.  They are proposing to expand the parking lot to accommodate future tenants.   

Zoning History 
The permit for the construction of this building was issued in 1992.  Also in 1992, a variation was 
granted to allow land banking of parking spaces.  At that time, the floor area for the building for 
purposes of calculating parking requirements was determined to be 155,500 square feet.  The 
Zoning Ordinance requirement for parking is and was in 1992, one space per 250 square feet of 
floor area.  Thus, a total of 622 parking spaces are required for this building.  The 1992 variation 
allowed land banking of 25 parking spaces and construction of 596 parking spaces. It is noted that 
the parking study prepared by the petitioner indicates a floor area of 149,312 square feet and a 
total of 565 built parking spaces and 25 land banked spaces. 
A 1990 variation (Ordinance # A-454-2-90) granted variations to allow the east lot line (Burr Ridge 
Parkway) to be considered the front lot line rather than the north lot line (Bridewell Drive); to 
permit parking in a corner side yard between the building and the north lot line; and to permit three 
loading berths rather than four located in the rear yard.  The primary justification for these 
variations was the triple street frontage of the property and the preference for Burr Ridge Parkway 
to be considered the front yard.  The variations were granted subject to compliance with approved 
plans and with additional landscaping to be approved by staff. 
There have also been various interior alteration permits, sign variations, and sign permits issued 
for the property. 

Compliance with the Zoning Ordinance 
The petitioner is seeking to expand the parking lot to “satisfy the increased parking demands of 
today’s prospective office space tenants…” and to bring the number of parking spaces into 
compliance with the Zoning Ordinance.  In order to add parking, the following variations are 
proposed: 

• To permit parking to be located 60 feet from the front lot line (Burr Ridge Parkway) rather 
than 79.76 feet.  The Zoning Ordinance prohibits parking extending forward of the 
established building setback from a street.  The building is located 60 to 79.76 feet from 
the Burr Ridge Parkway lot line.  Thus, the required parking lot setback from the Burr 
Ridge Parkway lot line is 79.76 feet.  The existing parking lot setback is 80 feet from Burr 
Ridge Parkway. 

• To permit additional parking between the building and the corner side lot line (along 
Bridewell Drive) rather than the requirement prohibiting parking between the building and 
the corner side lot line.  The area between the building and Bridewell Drive is the corner 
side yard for this property as per the 1990 variation.  The Zoning Ordinance prohibits 
parking between a building and a corner side lot line.  The 1990 variation permitted parking 
in the corner side lot line but limited that parking to the approved site plan which provided 
for a 40 to 60 foot setback of the parking lot from Bridewell Drive.  This petition seeks to 
add additional parking between the building and Bridewell Drive with a minimum 15 foot 
setback from the lot line. 

• To permit parking spaces that are 8.25 x 18 feet rather than 9 x 18 feet.  The Zoning 
Ordinance standard for the width of parking spaces is a minimum of 9 feet in all districts.  
The petitioner proposes a width of 8.25 feet in order to maximum the increase in the 



Staff Report and Summary 
V-01-2017: 1333 Burr Ridge Parkway (In Site Real Estate) 
Page 3 of 3 
 

number of spaces.  Ten visitor parking spaces are provided that are in compliance with the 
required 9 foot width.  All handicap accessible spaces will comply with the Ordinance.  
The attached traffic study submitted by the petitioner describes industry trends in parking 
stall dimensions and provides the petitioner’s rationale for this variation. 

• To permit parking lot landscape islands to be less than the required 9 x 18 feet.  The 
petitioner also seeks a variation to allow smaller landscaping islands; again to maximize 
the gain in the number of parking spaces.  The islands vary in size but are generally 8’ or 
7’-2” in width. 

• To reduce the required landscaping along the north perimeter of the parking lot.  The 
Zoning Ordinance requires continuous plantings and/or a berm at least five (5) feet high 
along the entire length of the corner side lot line and rear lot line.  The petitioner is 
proposing an alternative landscaping plan.    

• To permit parking lot light poles in excess of the maximum permitted height of 20 feet.  
The existing light poles are 35 feet in height.  Additional light poles of the same height are 
proposed.  The photo metrics of the lighting will be in full compliance with the Zoning 
Ordinance. 

Findings of Fact  
The petitioner has submitted findings of fact which may be adopted if the Plan Commission is in 
agreement.  If the Commission determines that the standards for variations are met and 
recommends the requested variations, it is recommended that the approval be subject to 
compliance with the submitted plans and approval of the final landscaping plan by Village staff. 



-

VILLAGE Or' BI'RR RIDGE
PETITION FOR PT'BI.,IC ITE;ARING

PI.A}I COT'MISSION,/ZONING BOERD OF APPE.AIS

ADDRESS oF PRoPERTY: 1333 $qeE RIEA frdY PIN lf t0- ?o - 30o - o2*-oa

GENERJAX TNB)R}NTTON

PETITIONER: gqt? ?lFce Ltl,l I I A LLMtltsD
(AlL corlespondence rrill be directed to the Pe iti.oner) ?Ag1}e*€a\?

pErrrroNER,s ADREss I ltoo l6<tl 6'r, 5wl1E Too rr*r. 6b-ct1-1tL+3
oA|Y o*co\1 lL 6062b EMAIL: b a-hmuk @ i n ertc rea.l **a*a carr

6oo' 617 - llzo
PROPER?Y OWNER: 5AT{9 A6 FE'tT.I) OHBIz- S?ATUS OF PETITIONER:

PHONE:

o\.rFlE€_

OWNER f s ADDRESS | 6A\AL 
^.2 

@1\'$q.lE3- 6tu-6t1-1t+3

PROPERTY INFORiATION

SITE AREA: lo. 164 Ac?Y4 EXISTING ZONING: o-/ 67p,a1 l Hvrzu
EXISTING USE/IMPROVEMENTS: OFFI'E. aIILDINI' 6P9 f6ETTNG L.OA

SUBDlVISION:

A CIRREIII PI.Ef, OF SORT'EY flITB I.EGAL DESCRIEITON l{'Slr BE ITIACSED

DESCRIPTION OF REQT'EST

PLEASE IND]CATE THB TYPE OT PUBLIC 
'IE.ARING 

REQUESTED AND PROVIDE A DETAILED
DESCRIPTION OE THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE, REZONING, TEXT AMENDMENT, OR VAAIATION (S)

INCLUDING A REFERENCE TO TIIE APPROPRIATE ORDINANCE SECTION(S) AND REGULATION(S):

_ Speclal Use _ Rezoning Text Anendment v/, ariation (s )

5eY f.frh..AeD urT oF VAstAtl..,eg
Pleele Provide gritt.n D.lcllptlon o! Requ.st - attacn E(t!. P.9.! Mec:€lsary

The above inforrnatlon and the attached Plat of Survey are true and accurate to the best
of ny know.l-edge. I understand the infortnation contained in this petltion will be used
in preparatlon of a legal notice for public hearing. I acknowledge that I wj,Il. be held
responsible for any costs made necessary by an erlor in this petition.

I IL
Petitione!'s Slgnatu!€



,( \r-l

a

(Attachment to Petition for Public Hearing)

1333 Burr Ridge Pkwy
(PrN 1 8-30-300-024-0000)

Section Xl.C.8 to permit parking to extend beyond the established minimum front

building setback. The northeast corner of the building establishes the front setback

of the building and the parking encroaches beyond that setback line.

Section Xl.C.8 to permit the expansion of parking in a required corner side yard

(north lot line).

Section Xl.C.6 to permit parking spaces that are 8.25 x 18 feet rather than the

required minimum of 9 x 18 feet.

Section Xl.C.1 1.b(2) to permit parking lot landscaping islands to be less than the

required 9 x 18 feet.

Section Xl.C.11.A(3)(B) to reduce the required landscaping at the perimeter of a

parking lot along the north lot line.

Section Xl.C.9.c(2) to permit parking lot light standards in excess of 20 feet in height.

a

a

a

W:\OFFICE\PROJECIS\BURR RIDGE, IL (1333 Bur Ridge
ParkWay)\PRODUCnON\PLANNING\ZONINGVoning Appli@tion and Findings of Fad\Ust ofZoning
Variances - attachment to applietion.dm

List of Variations



Findings of Fact

Variation from the Village of Burr Ridge
Zoning Ordinance

1333 Burr Ridse Parkwav (PlN 18-30-300-024-0000) dated t2h6lt6
Section Xlll.H.3 of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance requires that the Plan Com mission/Zoning
Board of Appeals determine compliance with the following findings. ln order for a variation to be

approved, the petitioner must respond to and confirm each and every one of the following findings by

indicating the facts supporting such findings.

a. Because of the particular physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the
specific property involved, a particular hardship to the owner would result, as distinguished

from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were to be carried out.

The site contoins on existing office building ond existing porking lot thot hds public street

frontoge on 3 different sides of the property (81% of the perimeter hos street frontoge). This

condition hos mode it improcticol to comply with Section Xl.C.8.c which prohibits porking
"onywhere in the side yord odjoining o street". Additionolly, the site contoins on existing Villoge

wotermoin within the perimeter of the property thot limits the physicol extents of porking lot
exponsion more thon does the perimeter londscope yord requirements of the zoning Ordinonce.

b. The property in question cannot yield a reasonable return if permitted to be used only under
the conditions allowed by the regulations governing the zoning district in which it is located.

The existing porking lot does not currently meet Section lXB.9.o which requires o minimum of one
porking spoce per every 250 square feet of gross oreo. We oim to chonge thot by proposing to
add 244 additional parking spoces to the site which will bring the proposed site into complionce
with Section lXB.9.o by providing one space per every 779 squore feet of gross oreo. ln order to
odd these 244 spoces without violoting perimeter londscope yord requirements, island
requirements ond green spoce requirements, we propose to reduce the width of each porking

spoce from 9 feet wide to 8.25 feet wide and each islond from 9 feet wide to 7.2 feet wide. The

reduced stoll width is oppropriote ond odequate for our low turnover office use os recommended
in the Porking Study by Kenig, Lindgren, O'hora, Aboona, lnc. doted 12/9/15.

The conditions upon which an application for a variation is based are unique to the property for
which the variance is sought, and are not applicable, generally, to other property within the
same zoning classification.

Becouse the site contoins on existing office building olong with the oforementioned multiple
street frontoges ond perimeter utility eosements, the conditions ollecting the proposed porking

lot improvements are very unique to this propefty ond couse a speciol opprooch to
redevelopment.

d. The purpose of the variation is not based primarily upon a desire to increase financial gain.

The purpose of this variotion is to sotisfy the increased porking demonds of todoy's prospective

office spoce tenonts by increosing the number of totol porking spoces to o number thot olso

meets/exceeds whot is required by the Villoge's Zoning Ordinance.

c



e

Findings of Fact

Variation from the Village of Burr Ridge
Zoning Ordinance

The alleged difficulty or hardship is caused by this Ordinance and has not been created by any
persons presently having an interest in the property.

Section Xl.C.8.c connot be procticolly opplied to the site becouse of the public street frontoge
thot occupies 3 out ol 4 sides of the property ond 81% ol the totol perimeter.

f. The granting of the variation will not be detrimental to the public welfare or injurious to other
property or improvements in the neighborhood in which the property is located.

The proposed porking lot improvements seek to improve the overoll quality, usefulness and long

term viobility of the office building property ond its surroundings ond will not negotively impoct
the public welfore or be injurious to other property or improvements in the neighborhood.

g. Thegrantingof the variation will not alter the essential characterofthe neighborhood or
locality.

The existing office use ond chorocter of the property will not chonge. The proposed porking lot
improvements ond ossocioted londscoping will serve to enhonce both the usefulness ond

oppeoronce of the site which will seNe to mointain the choroder of the neighborhood.

Additionolly, sidewolk proposed olong Burr Ridge Porkwoy will serve to connect foot troffic to
neorby businesses which will positively impod the neighborhood.

h. The proposed variation will not impalr an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property

or substantially increase the congestion of the public streets, or increase the danger of fire, or
impair natural drainage or create drainage problems on adjacent propertles, or endanger the
public safety, or substantially diminish or impair property values within the neighborhood.

The proposed variation is consistent with the official Comprehensive Plan of the Village of Burr

Ridge and other development codes of the Village.

The proposed voriotions ore in hormony with the Burr Ridge Pork Suboreo portion of the
Comprehensive Plon in thot they facilitote the proposed enhoncements of the property with
meets the plons vision of on overoll mixed use district thot serves os the primory ploce of
economic ond sociol interoction within the community; where people shop, live, sociolize, ond
work. The site sits within the Complimentory Areo immediotely odjocent to the Villoge Center

ond continues to serve os o complimentory office use Jor the oreo. Furthermore, the proposed

odditionol sidewolk will strengthen ond enhonce the pedestrion occess between the office and

the Villoge Center.

The proposed voriations will do nothing to offect the supply of light ond oir to adjacent property,

troffic congestion, donger of fire, public sofety, droinoge or surrounding property volues. The

proposed sidewolk connectivity will serue to enhonce the noture of the odjocent pedestrion

oriented town center.



Kantg, Lindgten, Otlsra, Abooner lnc.

9575 West Higgins Road, Suitc 400 | Rosenront, Illinois 60018
p: 847-5 I 8-9990 | f: 847-5 I 8-9987

MEMORANDUM TO: Bob Schmude
lnsite Real Estate, LLC

FROM Eric D. Russell, PE, PTOE, PTP
Principal

Luay R. Aboona, PE
Principal

DATE December 9,2016

SUBJECT: Review of Proposed Expanded Parking Plan
1333 Burr Ridge Parkway
Burr Ridge, Illinois

This memorandum summarizes our review of the proposed expanded parking plan for the existing
office building at 1333 Bun Ridge Parkway in Burr Ridge, Illinois. The five-story, approximately
149,312 square-foot building has a current parking supply of 590 spaces, including 515 spaces in a
surface parking lot, 50 spaces in a garage beneath the building, and 25 land-banked spaces. The
resulting parking ratio is 3.96 spaces per 1,000 square feet, which is consistent with the Village's
minimum parking ratio (4.0) in the O-2 (Office & Hotel) zoning category.

To attract a wider range of tenants, the building owner desires to increase the parking supply on the
site to 833 spaces, which represents a parking ratio of 5,6 spaces per 1,000 square feet. To
accommodate the additional243 spaces, the proposal calls for narrowing the employee parking stalls
on the site from the Village Code requirement of 9'-0" wide to a new stall width of 8'-3", and
expanding the parking field into currently landscaped areas. The length of the parking stalls and the
width of the drive aisles are intended to remain at the Village Code requirement of 18'-0" and 24'-
0", respectively. The proposed parking layout is included in the Appendix of this memorandum.

The purpose of this memorandum is to review trends in office parking demand and vehicle sizing,
research local and national parking stall dimensions for office uses, and opine on the adequacy of a
narrower parking stall to achieve a higher parking capacity on the site.

Trends in Oflice Space Utilization and Parking Demand

Trends that have been occurring in the office market have direct impacts on parking supply and
demand. Office spaces are becoming less compartmentahzed and feature more collaborative open
floor plans with work stations. Telecommuting is also more prevalent now and non-dedicated office
space is being shared by these employees. New technologies have reduced the amount of office space

dedicated to machinery and filing systems, and this extra space has been converted into additional
work stations. These trends are causing tenants to downsize their offices without reducing staffsizes,
which opens up leasable space in buildings for additional tenants and employees.

KLOA, Inc. Transportation and Parking Planning Consultants



As a result, office density has increased from the old standard of 250 square feet per employee to
around 185 to 195 square feet per employee. Yet the required parking ratios for office developments
in many suburban municipalities such as Burr Ridge remain at 4.0 spaces per 1,000 square feet ( I .0
spacelZl0 square feet) which makes it more difficult for landlords to re-lease office space to meet the
parking needs of many current businesses that require 5.0 to 6.0 spaces per 1,000 square feet.

Trends in Vehicle Sizes

Parking stall dimensions have varied over the past 50 years as passenger vehicle sizes have changed.
As noted in the Traffic Engineering Handbook, 7th Edition, published by the lnstitute of
Transportation Engineers, larger vehicles from the 1960s transitioned to smaller vehicles in the post
oil-embargo years leading into the 1980s. The trend reversed in the 1980s and 1990s as vehicles
began to increase again in size led by the sports utility vehicle and minivan, and there was a
progressive size creep within the various vehicle classifications into the 2000s. While the spike in
gas prices to $4 a gallon in the summer of 2008 resulted in a demand for more fuel efficient vehicles,
including vehicles with hybrid and electric engines, vehicle sizes did not contract but have stabilized
in the years since 2008.

Research conducted by KLOA on vehicle sizing across multiple vehicle classifications (e.g. compact
sedans, mid-size sedans, full-size sedans, compact SlfVs, crossover SUVs, full-size SUVs) indicates
that the average vehicle width across all sedan and SUV classifications has remained relatively the
same since 2006 at 6'-0" for sedans and 6'-3" for SUVs. A summary of the yearly vehicle
dimensional averages (2006-2017) are contained in the Appendix.

Published Parking Stall Standards

According to The Dimensions of Parking,5th Edition, 201 0, jointly published by the Urban Land
lnstitute and the National Parking Association, the dimensions of parking facilities should be geared

to the needs of the users. Parking stalls that are expected to have higher turnover rates (shopping
centers, medical facilities) should have more generous dimensions and clearances than those for
lower turnover uses (employee parking, offices, commuter lots). The publication further advises that
the widths of parking spaces have generally been based on required clearances for opening doors,
with door opening clearances ranging from 20" in low turnover facilities to 24" to 27" in high-
turnover facilities, as well as the maneuvering space allotted by the aisle width and the angle of
parking. The publication notes that an aisle width of 23'-0" is common for a perpendicular (90
degree) parking stall angle.

Parking facilities are also sized to accommodate a "design" vehicle, which by industry standards is
the 85th-percentile dimensions for length and width, as determined annually by the Parking
Consultants Council based on annual automobile and light truck manufacturing data for the U.S.
vehicle fleet. The current design vehicle is 6'-7" wide (79"), which has not changed since 1 999. The
width of the design vehicle is comparable to the width of a Ford Explorer or Toyota Sequoia (large
SUV vehicle classification), which exceeds the average vehicle width of all sedan and SUV
classifications, as determined from KLOA's research on vehicle sizing.

2



The combination of the design vehicle width (79") andthe required door opening clearance yields a
parking stall width that ranges from 8'-3" to 9'-0". The publication's recommended minimum
parking stall width for low turnover uses (emoloyees) ranqes from 8'-3" to 8'-6" and for low-to-
moderate turnover uses (offices) ranges from 8'-6" to 8'-9". Excerpts from the Dimensions of
Parking publication are included in the Appendix.

Local Parking Codes for Low Turnover Uses

The Village of Burr Ridge does not currently have an alternate parking stall specification for low
turnover uses as many other suburban communities in the Chicago area do. An office building would
generally be considered a low turnover use as most of the parking spaces tend to be filled in the
moming when employees arrive and vacated in the evening when employees depart. Spaces

dedicated for visitors may turn over more frequently over the course of the day and are tlpically
designed for higher tumover users.

Table 1 provides a sampling of permitted parking stall width reductions for low turnover uses from
the zoning codes of several nearby communities that have the same 9'-0" parking stall width
standard as Burr Ridge. As can be seen, these communities generally permit a 6" stall width
reduction (to 8'-6") for low turnover uses. Several other area communities maintain an 8'-6" parking
stall width standard for all uses, and a couple of these communities (e.9. La Grange, Lombard)
permit a further stall width reduction of 3" to 6" (to 8'-0" or 8'-3") for low turnover uses. The City
of Chicago has a standard parking stall width of 8'-0" for all uses.

There are many examples of office developments in the Chicago area, comparable to 1333 Burr
Ridge Parkway, that have parking fields with narrower parking stalls than specified by Code. One
nearby example is Mid-AmeicaPlazain Oakbrook Terrace where parking stalls range in width from
8'-0" to 8'-9" in areas utilized by employees, visitors, and patrons of Ditka's Restaurant and the
Oakbrook Terrace Park District Fitness Center. The Oakbrook Terrace zoning code specifies a 9'-0"
parking stall standard.

Recommendations

Based on our review of the 1333 Burr fudge Parkway site plan and our research of national parking
publications and the zoning codes of several Chicago area municipalities, it is our professional
opinion that a parking stall dimension of 8'-3" wide by 18'-0" long is adequate and appropriate for a
low turnover use such as an office building, particularly one that offers a lunch room on-site, lunch
options within a convenient walkable distance, and a 90-degree parking layout with 24'-0" wide
aisles. More common, and equally appropriate for a low-turnover use, is a parking stall with an 8'-6"
width.

Parking spaces reserved for visitors will turn over more frequently than employee spaces and as such
should remain 9'-0" wide in the plan, per the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance. Accessible parking
stalls should continue to meet the Illinois Accessibility Code design requirements (8'-0" wide stall,
8'-0" wide accessible aisle), also per the Burr Ridge ZoningOrdinance. Both visitor and accessible
spaces should be located as close to the front entrance of the building as possible.

aJ



TABLE 1

MI.INICIPAL PARKING STALL WIDTH FOR LOW TURNOVER USES

Municipality
Parking Stall Width

(Standard)
Permitted Parking Stall Width

(Low Turnover Usesr)
Village of Burr Ridge 9r_0rt *

Villaee of Oak Brook 9'-0rt 8r_6il
Village of Schaumburg 9r_0n 8r_6il
Villaee of Downers Grove 9r_0n 8r_6il
Villaee of Hoffman Estates 9'-0" 8r_6''
Village of Northbrook 9'-0" 8r-6''
Village of Libertyville 9'-0" gr-6r

Villaee of Hinsdale 9r-0[ 8r_6rt

Village of Arlington Heights 9r_0rt 8r_6rt

Villaee of Woodridee 9r_0r 8r_6il

Villaee of La Grange 8r_6[ 8r_0il
Villaee of Lombard 8'-6rt 8r-3il
City of Park Ridge 8'-6" *
City of Elmhurst 8r_6n *
Village of Warrenville 8'-6" ,r

Villaee of Deerfield 8r_6il ,r

Village of La Grange Park 8t_5il ,r

City of Chicago *
I The Institute of Transportation Engineers defines a Low Turnover Use as a use where parking spaces will typically
be occupied by no more than two different vehicles during the course ofthe business day.
* 

Ordinance does not contain a narrower parking stall standard for offrces and other low turnover uses

4

8r-0il



APPENDIX



1
A

V
M

Y
U

V
d fO

C
IU

 U
U

N
E

 E
E

E
I

stoN
lltl

qo
3II

N
V

"ld tno 
V

"l ^uvN
r v!r"t3ud

6b

E
tisE

olE
lr ll!l

grs liil

eiil{

,t

ae,e
,%

r

<
tqyo*

xq

E
E

i!
E

93E

tiE
i

isE
l

tE
kts

E
!:;

IE
E

:P
rE

t at

iiB

irsil
5E

; X
E

:T

E
E

iiE
ii

,iiiE
iE

iE

1 
,.1

:w
ao n1il:tc|N

7

A
vi4*rvd 

J00tu aane

9.

al

at-o

?o

H
r,""

$sa-e

E
rsss

sBE
2

A
7E

 E
fspE

aE

$se*1,

fli:*iq',

fl5:*r$,

$lr

E
i.

gli

ut.

is9r:i:qq!5l

E
*

E
:

ib;!E
U

J

Z

8ti
6!il
iau

I
f. 

i

E
ig$

E
!!

rlfl

rl!l9l

?I

$*HH
*

H
"

E

ce{



Ten inV icle Dimensions Years 2006-2017

Sedans

width (f0 Year
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2Q14 2015 2016 2017 Total

Averaqe: 5.9 5.9 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0
Narrowist: 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6
Widestl 6.5 6.5 6.5 6.5 6.5 6.5 6.4 6.4 6.4 6.4 6.4 6.5 6.5

SUVs

Length (ft)
Year

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 20't6 2017 Total
Averaqe: 16.0 16.0 16.0 16.0 16.0 16.1 16.1 16.1 1 6.1 16.1 16.1 16.2 16.'1

Shortest 14.2 14.2 14.2 14.2 14.4 14.4 't4.4 14.4 14.4 14.4 14.6 14.6 14.4
Longest: 18.5 18.6 18.6 18.6 18.6 18.6 18.6 18.6 18.6 18.7 18.7 18.7 18.6

SUVS

width (ft) Year
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 zu to 2017 Total

Averaqe: 6.3 6.3 6.2 6.3 o.J 6.3 o_J 6.3 6.3 6.3 6.3 6.3
Narrowist: 6.3 6.3 6.3 6.3 b.b 6.3 r).J 6.3 b,J o_J 6.3 6.3 6.3
Widest: 7.2 o.o 6.7 6.7 6.7 6.7 6.7 6.8 o. a, 6.8 6.8 6.8 6.8

Data taken from Edmunds.com lnc

Sedans
Year

2006
Length (ft)

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Total
Averaqe: 15.7 15.7 15.7 15.8 15.7 15.8 15.7 15.7 15.8 15.8 'l 5.8 15.8 t5.d
Shortest: 13.7 1 3.9 13.9 1 3.3 I 3.8 13.8 13.8 1 3.8 14.Q 14.0 14.0 13.8
Longest 18.0 18.0 18.0 18.0 1 8.0 '18.0 17.2 't7 .3 I /.J 't7 .3 17 .3 17 .3 '17 .6

13.9



..,

t

a

'i' !1: !''.
,l

ai
.\ : i-

i'l '\
t,;:.t .t

-:-" -'t \ -l
'.t'I r II i'rlttl
tt

-.itlI.
( --:

FIFTH EDITION

,ffiffi

., r-t'

DTME
THE

OF

:.1:.

{

ASSOCIATION

' " ""' rrt{r' e''



Why Small-Vehicle-Only Parking Spaces Do Not Work

When the small-vehicle-only parking space was intro-
duced, the mix of automobiles consisted of very large and

very smallcars; therefore, the "smallcar" or "compact-

only" rule was largely selt-enrorcing. ln one common lay-

out, angled spaces for large vehicles were placed on one

side of the aisle, and 90-degree spaces Ior small vehicles

were placed on the other. The difficulty oI making the

turn into the 90-degree parkingspaces and the restricted

clearances for openinS doors discouraSed drivers of larger

vehicles from usinS the small-vehicle-only spaces.

However, small-vehicle-only parking spaces did not

remain practicalfor long. Following the oilcrisis of the

mid-1970s, manufacturers first downsized larger vehicles

and introduced new, very smallcars. However, since the

mid-1980s, manufacturers have been able to improve the

fuel efficiency of larger cars through aerodynamics, more

efficient engines, and liShter construction. Therefore, they

were able to increase the size of smaller vehicles and still

meet federal fuel-efficiency standards. As a result, car

sizes are concentrated in the middle of the size range. 8y

the late l98Os, over two-thirds of the vehicles sold in the

United States werewithin l foot (0.3 meters) in length and

a few inches in width ofthe traditional boundary between

small and larte cars. Therefore, many large cars are able

to park in small-car-only stalls, albeit with some difficulty.

lf small-vehicle spaces are in a convenient location,

drivers of intermediate or even larger vehicles may

park in the small-vehicle spaces, thus impedinS traffic

flow and compromising both the safety and comfort of
turning for other users. Moreover, when large vehicles

are parked in small-vehicle parking spaces, they often

encroach into the adjacent parkin8 spaces,creating a

ripple effect alonS the row that eventually renders a

parkinS space unusable-and negates the improved efli-
ciency offered by small-vehicle parking spaces. On the

other hand, if small-vehicle spaces are placed at incon-

venient locations, small-vehicle drivers may park their
vehicles in standard-sized spaces, forcinS later-arriving

large vehicles into small-vehicle parking spaces. ln sum,

specially located small-vehicle spaces are not effective

unless a facility is policed to prevent the drivers of larSe

vehicles from using small-vehicle spaces, and vice versa

\

typica ly bullt on a car platform instead of on a pickup truck

platform. Examples of CUVs include the Toyota RAV4 and

the Chrysler Pacifica

lo help determine the design vehlcJe, the Parking CoA-

sultants Co!ncil (PCC) uses data on annual sales of cars and

light trucks that are collected by the weekly Automative News

as we I as the publication's specificatlon data for rnodel slzes

Since 1999, the 85th percentile vehicle in the United States

has varied slightly, but has remained within an inch or two
(2.5 to 5 centimeters) of 6 feet, 7 inches (2 rneters) by 17

feet, 3 inches (5.3 meters). Thus, the PCC has adopted thes€

dimensions for its design vehicle.

ln addltion, to better understand trends in vehicle s zes,

the PCC monitors changes in seven classes of vehicles size.

Three of the classes comprise what are traditionally consid-

ered small cars or trucks, whi e the remaining classes are

reserved for large cars and trucks. Be_cause the size of an

GUIDELINES FOR PNRKING
GEOMETRICS
First and foremost, the dimensions oI parking facilities should

be geared to the needs of projected users. For example. facili-

ties that are expected to have high turnover rates, such as

those that support convenience stores, should have greater

clearances than those that support uses with low turnover
rates. Similarly, where a sign f cant portion of users may be

e der y people and/or under stress, such as at hospita s, more
generous dimensions may be appropriate. lt is also important

60

intermediate vehicle chanSes over time, the classifications

used by manufacturers and other sources, such as Automo

tive News, are not reliable means oI evaluating vehicle sizes.

lnstead, the PCC compares footprints, or vehicle length multi-
plied by width, to examine chanSes in size.

DIMENSIONS OF PARKTNG



Feet Meters

Low tumover (employees, students, etc.) 2.51-2.59

Low to moderate tumover (offices, regional retail centers, long-term airport parking, etc.) 8' 6"-8' 9' 2.59-2.66

Moderate to high turnover (community retail. medical facilities, dtc.) 8',9"-9',0" 2.66-2.74

Source: Parking Consultants Council, Gurdelrnes for Pa*ing Geometrics (Washington, D.C.: National Parking Association, 2002).

to take account of what kind of parking facilities users are

likely to be accustomed to: for example, a self-park facility in

a downtown location in a large city can be designed with less

generous dimensions than a self-park structure in an upscale

suburban mall or in a smaller, rural community.

Finally, designers must be aware that vehicle sizes no longer

vary significantly by region and locality. SUVs are just as popu-

lar in California and Hawaii as in rural areas and the Snowbelt.

The sole exception is in the Southwest, where pickups are

more likely to be used for everyday transportation than else-

where in the country.

Other critical elements determining the dimensions of

parking facilities are the width of the vehicles and the ease of

maneuvering the vehicles into and out of the parking space.

The ease of maneuvering, in turn, depends on three related

factors: the width of the space itself, the angle of parking,

and the width of the aisle. Within reasonable limits, the same

degree of turning comfort can be achieved with a wider aisle

and a narrower parking space, or with a wider parking space

and a narrower aisle.

DETERMINTNG THE DIMENSIONS OF
PRRKING SPRCES

Because a parking space that has sufficient clearance for doors

to be opened comfortably will be wide enough for vehicle

maniuvering if the adjacent aisle is properly sized, the widths

of parking spaces have generally been based on required clear-

anies for opening doors (that is, on the necessary distance

between vehicles). Door opening clearances should range from
20 inches (51 centimeters) forvehicles in low-turnover facili-

ties to 24 to 27 inches (61 to 69 centimeters) for vehicles in

high-turnover facilities.r Combining these dimensions with the

width of the current design vehicle results in parking-space

widths that range from I feet 3 inches (2.5 meters) to 9 feet.

0 inches (2.7 meters).

As noted earlier, turnover plays a strong role in determin-

ing parking geometrics; parking spaces are no exception.

FigureT-2lists recommendations lor adjusting stall widths on

the basis of turnover.

Unlike width, the length of a parking space is not affected

by turnover rate or user type. Currently, the recommended

length ol a parking space is 18 feet (5.5 meters). This recom-

mendation is based on the length of the design vehicle-l7
feet, 3 inches (5.25 meters)-plus nine inches (23 centime-

ters) to account for the typical distance from the bumper of a

parked vehicle to the end of the stall (i.e., the edge of the stall
farthest from the aisle).a

DETERMINING THE DIMENSIONS OF
DRIVE RISLES RND MODULES

The drive aisle is the space between two vehicles that are

parked directly opposite each other. The parking design term

module relers to the distance created by the width of the drive

aisle, combined with the length of the vehicle (or vehicles)
parked on one (or both sides) of the drive aisle. When a

vehicle is located on only one side of the drive aisle, this is

referred to as a single-loaded module. When vehicles are

located on both sides of the drive aisle, it is referred to as a

double-loaded module.

ln the early days of the parkinggarage, the size of parking

modules was determined by trial and error. But in the 1950s,

Edmund Ricker, an early pioneer in the field of parking geometrics,

CH n PTE R 7: Parking Geometrics 61

',- l, i

1i: Ftr

8',3"-8',6"



 
 
 

V‐01‐2017:  
1333 Burr Ridge 
Parkway; Site 
Parking Data 



CONC. SIGN BASE

LARGE

LIMESTONE

LARGE

LIMESTONE

STONE

WALL

STONE

WALL

G

R

A

N

I

T

E

 

S

T

E

P

S

&

 

P

A

T

I

O

B

R

I
C

K

 
P

A

V

E

R

S

C

O

N

C

.

GRAVEL AND

STONE

CONC.

WALL

CONC.

WALL

C

O

N

C

.

B

I

T

.

TRASH

COMPACTOR

LANDSCAPED

L

A

N

D

S

C

A

P

E

D

L

A

N

D

S

C

A

P

E

D

G

R

A

V

E

L

GAS

MONITOR

POST

L

A

N

D

S

C

A

P

E

D

P

L

A

N

T

E

R

P

L

A

N

T

E

R

KEYPAD

B

I

T

U

M

I

N

O

U

S

 

P

A

V

E

M

E

N

T

C

O

N

C

R

E

T

E

 

P

A

V

E

M

E

N

T

B

I
T

U

M

I
N

O

U

S

 
P

A

V

E

M

E

N

T

B
I
T

U
M

I
N

O

U
S

 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T

B

I

T

U

M

I

N

O

U

S

 

P

A

V

E

M

E

N

T

B

I
T

U

M

I
N

O

U

S

 
P

A

V

E

M

E

N

T

2

7

.
2

'
±

2

7

.
2

'
±

B

/
C

-

B

/
C

1

5

.
8

'
±

B

/
C

-

B

/
C

M

E

D

I
A

N

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

 

F

A

C

E

A

B

O

V

E

 

2

N

D

 

F

L

O

O

R

L

A

N

D

S

C

A

P

E

D

GRAVEL AND

ROCK

L

A

N

D

S

C

A

P

E

D

L

A

N

D

S

C

A

P

E

D

G

R

A

T

E

GRAVEL , CONCRETE

& LIMESTONE RUBBLE

POND

(EDGE OF WATER AS OF 10-31-16)

C

O

N

C

.

S

I

G

N

(REMNANTS)

6

.

3

3

'

1

2

4

.

6

6

'

2

7

4

.

8

9

'

2

5

.

6

5

'

1

2

4

.

6

7

'

6

.

3

3

'

1

1

4

.

9

2

'

#

 

1

3

3

3

6

 

S

T

O

R

Y

 

C

O

N

C

R

E

T

E

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

3

1

,

4

3

6

 

S

Q

.

 

F

T

.

8

0

.

1

'
±

 

H

I

G

H

1

1

4

.

8

9

'

18-30-300-058

18-30-300-050

OWNER:

BURR DEED LLC

10350 BREN ROAD WEST

MINNETONKA, MN 55343

REC'D. 11/30/2007 DOC. NO. 0733403124

D

R

A

I
N

A

G

E

 
&

 
S

T

O

R

M

 
W

A

T

E

R

 
M

A

N

A

G

E

M

E

N

T

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 
P

E

R

 
D

O

C

U

M

E

N

T

 
0
0
1
0
5
4
8
9
6
8

GRANT OF EASEMENT TO THE BURR RIDGE PARK OWNERS ASSOCIATION

(EXHIBIT "B") PER DOC. NO. 93224621 FOR DETENTION POND NO. 1 WHICH

REVISES THE LOCATION OF THE EASEMENT FOR POND NO.1 AND

SUPERSEDES THE PREVIOUS LOCATION OF THE EASEMENT FOR SAID

POND NO. 1 FROM PREVIOUS DOCUMENTS.

2

0

' 
S

T

O

R

M

 
S

E

W

E

R

 
E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

P

E

R

 
D

O

C

.
 
N

O

.
 
0

0

8

3

9

5

4

0

 
&

 
0

6

2

6

3

3

1

0

4

9

REMAINING PART OF EASEMENT

FOR DETENTION POND NO. 1 PER

DOCUMENT NO. 27479286 AND

EASEMENT NO. 4 PER DOC. NO.

26915065. SURVEYOR HAS

FOUND NO EVIDENCE THAT THIS

EASEMENT HAS BEEN VACATED.

S

'
L

Y

.

 

L

I

N

E

 

O

F

 

P

E

R

M

A

N

E

N

T

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

P

U

R

P

O

S

E

S

 

(

I

N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 

R

O

U

T

E

 

5

5

)

 

P

E

R

 

I

N

S

T

R

U

M

E

N

T

R

E

C

O

R

D

E

D

 

A

U

G

.

 

1

2

,

 

1

9

5

9

 

A

S

 

D

O

C

.

 

1

7

6

2

7

6

7

4

P.O.B.

P.O.B.

(

N

7

0

°

 

5

1

'
 

5

6

"

E

)

(

5

9

0

.

0

0

'
)

(

N

2

9

°

 

2

0

'

 

4

8

"

E

)

(

1

0

5

.

0

2

'

)

(
N
0
4
°
 
4
5
'
 
3
6
"
E
)

(
3
2
7
.
6
4
'
)

(

N

2

8

°

 

3

9

'

 

2

6

"

E

)

(

2

1

0

.

8

6

'

)

(
N

8
0
°
 
0
6
' 
5
2
"
W

)

(

N

5

1

°

 

0

6

'

 

5

2

"

W

)

(

9

4

.

6

1

'

)

(

S

3

4

°

 

1

4

'

 

4

0

"

W

)

N
0
2
°
5
5
'
3
4
"
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
7
.
6
4
'

N

5

2

°

5

6

'

5

4

"

W

 

 

 

 

9

4

.

6

1

'

N

6

9

°

0

1

'
5

4

"

E

 

 

 

 

5

9

0

.

0

0

'

N

2

7

°

3

0

'

4

6

"

E

 

 

 

 

1

0

5

.

0

2

'

(
 
R

=
6
9
0
.
0
0
'
)

(

 

R

=

8

6

5

.

0

0

'
)

P

.

T

.

P

.

C

.

S

.

E

.

'
L

Y

 

L

I

N

E

 

O

F

 

P

E

R

M

A

N

E

N

T

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

P

U

R

P

O

S

E

S

 

(

I

N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 

R

O

U

T

E

 

5

5

)

 

P

E

R

 

I

N

S

T

R

U

M

E

N

T

R

E

C

O

R

D

E

D

 

A

U

G

.

 

1

2

,

 

1

9

5

9

 

A

S

 

D

O

C

.

 

1

7

6

2

7

6

7

4

N

2

6

°

4

9

'

2

4

"

E

 

 

 

 

2

1

0

.

8

6

'

E
.
'
L
Y

 
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 
F

O
R

 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

 
(
I
N

T
E

R
S

T
A

T
E

 
R

O
U

T
E

 
5
5
)
 
P

E
R

 
I
N

S
T

R
U

M
E

N
T

R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 
J
U

L
Y

 
6
,
 
1
9
6
2
 
A

S
 
D

O
C

.
 
1
8
5
2
8
6
0

2

0

'

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

 

F

O

R

 

S

A

N

I

T

A

R

Y

 

S

E

W

E

R

,

W

A

T

E

R

 

M

A

I

N

,

 

E

L

E

C

T

R

I

C

 

S

E

R

V

I

C

E

,

T

E

L

E

P

H

O

N

E

 

S

E

R

V

I

C

E

 

A

N

D

 

G

A

S

 

P

E

R

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

6

9

1

5

0

6

5

2

0

'
 
E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 
 
F

O

R

 
S

A

N

I
T

A

R

Y

 
S

E

W

E

R

,

W

A

T

E

R

 
M

A

I
N

,
 
E

L

E

C

T

R

I
C

 
S

E

R

V

I
C

E

,

T

E

L

E

P

H

O

N

E

 
S

E

R

V

I
C

E

 
A

N

D

 
G

A

S

 
P

E

R

D

O

C

.
 
N

O

.
 
2

6

9

1

5

0

6

5

 

1

0

'

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

I

E

S

P

E

R

 

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

9

0

4

3

7

7

2

2

 

1

0

'

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

I

E

S

P

E

R

 

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

9

0

4

3

7

7

2

1

 

1

0

'

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

I

E

S

P

E

R

 

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

9

0

4

3

7

7

2

1

150.85'

183.92'

6

0

.

3

8

'

7

9

.

7

6

'

2
0
0
.
5
6
'

4

4

5

5

9

9

9

10

0.29' SW'LY

& 0.20' E'LY

OWNER:

CONDOMINIUM

BURR RIDGE VILLAGE CENTER

4"

12"

14"

17"

(
A

=
6
4
2
.
8
3
'
)

A
=

6
4

2
.
8

3
'

R
=

6
9

0
.
0

0
'

C
B

=
N

0
5
°
4

3
'
1
6

"
E

18"

12"

16"

14"

14" x 8

14"

20"

20"

14"

24"

18"

20"

12"

12"

12"

14"

11"

12"

11"

6" x  M

16"

8" x M

14"

7"

22"

4" x M

4" x M
4" x M

4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M

"

5" x  M

5" x  M

6" x  M

12"

14"

18"

7"

18"

14"

19"

(

8

1

.

3

0

'

)

S

3

2

°

2

4

'

3

8

"

W

 

 

 

 

8

1

.

3

0

'

14"

12"

15"

13"

15"

12" x M

(

A

=

2

7

4

.

4

9

'
)

12"

8" x

6" x M

10" x M

12"

12"

16"

14"

16"

14"

15"

17"

18"

14"

12"

16"

9"

8"

8"

10"

10"

14"

10" x

28"

26"

15"

10" x

(
4
2
6
.
4
4
')

12"

N

8
1
°
5
6
'5
4
"
W

 
 
 
 
4
2
6
.
4
4
'

"

8"

14"

A

=

2

7

4

.

4

9

'

R

=

8

6

5

.

0

0

'

C

B

=

N

2

3

°

1

9

'

1

1

"

E

EXISTING

STORMWATER

MANAGEMENT BASIN

EXISTING

5 STORY

BUILDING

149,312 SF

6
0
'
 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1

5

'
 

P

A

R

K

I

N

G

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

1
5
'
 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1

8

'

2

4

'

1

8

'

6

0

'

8

'

8

.

2

5

'

8

'

8

'

8.25'

1
8
.
5
'

2
4
.
5
'

18.5'

24.5'

23'

1

5

'

1

8

.

5

'

2

4

.

5

'

RETAINING

WALL (TYP)

R6'

R3' (TYP.)

R6'

R15'

R2'

R1.4' (TYP.)

R8' (TYP.)

R3' (TYP.)

R3.6' (TYP.)

R4' (TYP.)

R3.7' (TYP.)

R3.6' (TYP.)

R3.6' (TYP.)

8
'

7

.

2

'

7

.

2

'

DRIVEWAY ACCESS RECONFIGURED

TO REMOVE EXISTING MEDIAN

3
9
'

5' WIDE CONCRETE

SIDEWALK (TYP)

R30'

10 VISITOR PARKING

SPACES @ 9' WIDE

1

6

'

8

.

2

5

'

1

0

'

1

'

2

0

.

5

'

PROPOSED

MONUMENT SIGN

REMOVE EXISTING

PAVER WALKWAY

 
1

1
1
-
3
0
-
1
6

2
1
2
-
1
9
-
1
6

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
R

E
V

I
E

W

I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
S

U
B

M
I
T

T
A

L

    

P
R

E
L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
L
A

Y
O

U
T

 
P

L
A

N

1
3
3
3
 
B

U
R

R
 
R

I
D

G
E

 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

1" =

0

40 40

40'

20

                       SITE DATA

ZONING

JURISDICTION: VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

CLASSIFICATION: O2 - OFFICE & HOTEL

AREAS

LOT AREA: ± 10.184 AC (± 443,633 SF)

BUILDING AREA: 149,312 SF

OPEN SPACE:

(TOTAL SITE AREA MINUS BUILDING FOOTPRINT,REQUIRED

PERIMETER SETBACK YARDS, PARKING LOTS,SIDEWALKS

AND PARKING LOT ISLANDS) = ± 2.64 AC. (± 115,042 SF) / 25.9%

PARKING DIMENSIONS

             O-2 CODE      CURRENT      PROPOSED

STANDARD:            9'x18'      9'x18'              8.25'x18'

COMPACT:     n/a                  n/a                   n/a

ACCESSIBLE:        16'x18'            16'x18'             16'x18' (MIN.)

VISITOR:     n/a                  n/a                   9'x18'

PARKING COUNT

           O-2 CODE(%)   CURRENT(%)   PROPOSED(%)

STANDARD:   535 (90%)         502 (86%)          757 (91%)

COMPACT:     0 (0%)                0 (0%)                 0 (0%)

GARAGE:    50 (8%)          50 (8%)              50 (6%)

ACCESSIBLE:    12 (2%)          13 (2%)              17 (2%)

VISITOR:        0(0%)           0 (0%)              10 (1%)

LAND BANK:     0 (0%)          25 (4%)       0 (0%)

TOTAL:      597               590                     834

#/1,000 SF:       4.00  3.95         5.59

DRIVE AISLE DIMENSIONS:

            O-2 CODE     CURRENT     PROPOSED

STANDARD:     24'      24'                   24'

PARKING SETBACKS

                            O-2 CODE      CURRENT      PROPOSED

FRONT:     92'        80'                  60'

CORNER SIDE:     92'        60'                  15'

REAR:     40'                    8'                    8'

INTERIOR SIDE:     40'                   40'                   8'

BUILDING HEIGHT

EXISTING - 66'

O-2 CODE - 40'/3 STORIES

PROPERTY LINE (EXTERIOR)

EASEMENT LINE

CENTERLINE

CURB & GUTTER

LEGEND



# 2115
STORM MH
RIM=686.47

IE 15"RCP W=681.84
IE 18"RCP NE=681.86

# 2202
CATCH BASIN
RIM=688.69
IE 12"RCP N=685.54

# 1535
CATCH BASIN
RIM=688.18
IE 12"RCP S,SW=683.90
IE 15"RCP E=683.90

# 1114
INLET

RIM=686.27
IE 12"RCP NE=683.57

# 1785
STORM MH
RIM=688.66
IE 12"RCP N=681.06
IE 15"RCP W=680.86
IE 12"RCP SW=681.96
IE 18"RCP S=677.96
IE 24"RCP E=677.93

# 1778
STORM MH
RIM=684.87

IE 24"RCP W=677.07
IE 30"RCP E=674.37

# 1161
STORM MH
RIM=686.30

IE 12"RCP SE=683.65

# 2245
CATCH BASIN
RIM=688.94
IE 12"RCP E=686.13

# 1426
CATCH BASIN

RIM=689.00
IE 12"RCP E=686.09

# 1069
CATCH BASIN
RIM=687.32
IE 15"RCP W,E=682.57

# 1056
CATCH BASIN
RIM=688.02
IE 12"RCP W=684.27
IE 15"RCP E=684.27

# 1885
BEE HIVE
RIM=687.32
IE 12"RCP SW=683.07
IE 18"CMP N=684.97
IE 21"RCP W=676.12
IE 27"TCP E=676.02

# 1942
STORM MH
RIM=685.75
IE 21"RCP NW=676.40
IE 21"RCP NE=676.60

# 2245
STORM MH
RIM=685.16
IE 6"DIP NE=682.16
IE 15"RCP SW=678.81

# 4086
CATCH BASIN

RIM=681.50
IE 15"RCP NW=678.55

IE 15"RCP N=677.87
IE 18"RCP SE=677.87

# 4051
FES
IE 18"RCP NW=677.13

# 4086
STORM MH
RIM=681.66

IE 15"RCP SE=679.03

# 3980
STORM MH
RIM=685.92

IE 10"DIP NE=677.82
IE 12"RCP S=677.68

# 4058
FES

IE 12"RCP N=677.59

# 3477
STORM MH
RIM=685.58

IE 30"RCP SW,E=679.85

# 3482
FES
IE 24"RCP SW=680.66

# 4183
FES
IE 30"RCP SW=677.86

# 3880
STORM MH
RIM=692.64
IE 12"DIP N=686.34
IE 12"-15"RCP N=678.44
IE 12"RCP S=678.54

# 3900
FES
IE 12"RCP N=675.85

# 3527
SAN MH
RIM=694.44
IE 8"W=681.23
IE 8"E=681.25

# 3585
SAN MH

RIM=684.00
IE 8"W=671.74

IE 8"W=680.05 (NOT USED
IE 8"E=671.76

# 2889
INLET
RIM=683.27
IE 12"RCP NE=680.95

# 2094
INLET
RIM=683.39
BOTTOM=680.34
(UNABLE TO OPEN)

# 2040
STORM MH
RIM=690.35
IE 18"RCP SW=681.45
IE 15"RCP S=679.61
IE 18"RCP N=679.61

# 1752
SAN MH

RIM=684.55
(UNABLE TO OPEN -BURIED)

# 4351
WVV

RIM=689.50
T/P 12"DIP W,E=682.30

# 4339
WVV
RIM=690.12
T/P 16"DIP N,S=682.12

# 4331
WVV
RIM=690.12
T/P 16"DIP N,S=682.40

# 3656
WVV
RIM=682.12
T/P 16" DIP N,S &
10"DIP W=673.82

# 3564
WVV
RIM=679.91
T/P 16" DIP N,S=674.31

DRAINAGE & STORM WATER MANAGEMENT
EASEMENT PER DOCUMENT 0010548968

20' STORM SEWER EASEMENT
PER DOC. NO. 00839540 & 0626331049

S

'
L

Y

.

 

L

I

N

E

 

O

F

 

P

E

R

M

A

N

E

N

T

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

P

U

R

P

O

S

E

S

 

(

I

N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 

R

O

U

T

E

 

5

5

)

 

P

E

R

 

I

N

S

T

R

U

M

E

N

T

R

E

C

O

R

D

E

D

 

A

U

G

.

 

1

2

,

 

1

9

5

9

 

A

S

 

D

O

C

.

 

1

7

6

2

7

6

7

4

N2
6°
49
'24
"E
   
 2
10
.8
6'

N81°56'54"W    426.44'

N52°56'54"W    94.61'

S

.

E

.

'
L

Y

 

L

I

N

E

 

O

F

 

P

E

R

M

A

N

E

N

T

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

P

U

R

P

O

S

E

S

 

(

I

N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 

R

O

U

T

E

 

5

5

)

 

P

E

R

 

I

N

S

T

R

U

M

E

N

T

R

E

C

O

R

D

E

D

 

A

U

G

.

 

1

2

,

 

1

9

5

9

 

A

S

 

D

O

C

.

 

1

7

6

2

7

6

7

4

E
.
'
L
Y

 
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 
F

O
R

 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

 
(
I
N

T
E

R
S

T
A

T
E

 
R

O
U

T
E

 
5
5
)
 
P

E
R

 
I
N

S
T

R
U

M
E

N
T

R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 
J
U

L
Y

 
6
,
 
1
9
6
2
 
A

S
 
D

O
C

.
 
1
8
5
2
8
6
0

20
' E

AS
EM

EN
T 

 F
O

R 
SA

NI
TA

RY
 S

EW
ER

,

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N,

 E
LE

CT
RI

C 
SE

RV
IC

E,

TE
LE

PH
O

NE
 S

ER
VI

CE
 A

ND
 G

AS
 P

ER

DO
C.

 N
O.

 2
69

15
06

5

20
' E

AS
EM

EN
T 

 F
O

R
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
,

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

, E
LE

C
TR

IC
 S

ER
VI

C
E,

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
AN

D
 G

AS
 P

ER

D
O

C
. N

O
. 2

69
15

06
5

 10'

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
FO

R 
PU

BL
IC

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES

PE
R 

DO
C.

 N
O

. 9
04

37
72

2

 10'

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
FO

R 
PU

BL
IC

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES

PE
R 

DO
C.

 N
O

. 9
04

37
72

1

 10'

EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

PER DOC. NO. 90437721

12"
TRENCH

DRAIN

5"
TRENCH

DRAIN

60" RCP

60" RCP

688.02

687.32 686.27

686.30

689.00

688.18

684.55

684.87

688.66

687.32

685.75

690.35

ICV

683.39

686.47

688.69

688.94

683.27

685.16

683.00

682.90

684.14

681.66

683.43

683.47

679.58

679.54

ICV

685.58 ICV

680.64

686.15

694.44

ICV

ICV

679.64

679.91

680.02

684.00

ICV

682.02

692.64

675.85

685.92

677.13

677.59

ICV

681.50

680.65677.86

679.95

688.70

690.12

689.50

687.94
687.49688.39

687.95
688.17
688.63

688.54
688.13687.65

688.08

688.31688.57688.92689.11
689.18689.00

689.42

689.47
689.04688.99

689.38689.47
689.04

689.10
689.51

689.50
689.10

688.99
689.41

689.43
688.98

689.6689.9
689.37

689.43689.35689.28689.02688.65

688.47

688.67
688.76

688.95

688.35

689.10
688.99

689.26

688.19

687.53

688.35

687.53
687.65 687.83

688.02
687.90 687.50

687.25

687.60
687.13

688.7
688.37

687.49

687.83688.01
688.58

688.60
688.10

688.60

688.12
688.51

688.57
688.11688.03

688.55
688.60
688.17

689.1 688.13
688.56

688.58
688.12

688.7

688.48

688.15

686.85
686.40

686.99
686.58687.24

687.62

688.30

687.81

687.86
687.42

687.87
688.30688.39

688.02

687.95
688.38

688.5 688.1

688.04
687.56

687.34
687.01

687.48

688.06

687.06

687.48
687.13

686.94
687.32

686.98
686.57

686.62
686.27

687.57

687.90
688.30

689.06
88.26

688.31687.84687.83

687.88
688.39

688.59
688.13

688.83
688.44688.50

688.96

688.96

689.1688.56 688.25
688.63 688.07

688.45

688.00
688.12

688.22

688.08

688.06

687.57

688.63

688.69

688.50
688.58

688.95
688.85
688.45

688.33
688.80

688.74
688.25

688.67
688.27688.66

688.18
688.67688.79

688.43

688.47
688.88

688.7 689.0688.53

688.34

688.11

687.85687.75
687.75

687.86

687.59

688.86

688.64688.98
689.34

689.24
688.88

688.95
689.37

689.4

689.7

690.0689.71
689.26

689.26
689.66689.71

689.80
689.34

689.31

689.34
689.72 689.15

689.36

689.13

688.56

688.33
689.08689.34

689.26

689.39689.54

689.26

689.27
689.70

689.56
689.19

688.99
689.42

689.54
689.00

689.00
689.43

689.52
689.04689.13

689.56
689.64
689.27

689.8 689.9689.26
689.63

689.11 689.07

688.99
689.17

688.41

688.27

688.76
689.35689.92690.24 689.96

690.23

690.33
690.80

690.99691.12
690.75

690.57
690.98

691.0

689.81
690.21

690.06
689.62689.74 689.50689.59

689.29690.04
689.57

690.13

690.3

690.7

690.29
689.84

690.35
689.92

689.88 689.20
688.62

690.88

690.79
690.69

690.34

690.85
691.30

691.09
690.91
690.46
690.79

690.68
690.28

691.2

691.1

690.62
690.14

690.62
690.15690.20

690.80690.45
690.92

690.58
691.10

691.2

690.69

690.66690.84

690.61

690.41

690.01

689.61

689.47

690.16

689.96

689.62

689.52

689.93

690.00
690.46

690.7
690.53
690.07

690.13

690.21

690.17
690.64

691.0 690.90

690.89
690.50

690.14

690.44
690.94

690.96
690.46690.28690.04

690.54

690.38690.9

689.49

689.64

689.73

689.85
690.34

690.5

690.4
690.35

690.29
689.86689.89

689.81
690.31690.29

689.84689.95
690.37

690.44
690.08

689.99
690.36

690.6
690.11

690.07
690.18

689.62

689.74

689.86
690.24

689.93

689.80
690.18

690.4 689.79
689.42

690.1

689.7
689.56
689.18

688.99
689.40

689.61
689.22689.47

689.91690.25
689.80

689.59

688.91

689.31 689.28

688.70

689.08

688.40

688.38
688.38

688.57

688.62688.69

689.10
689.07

691.23
690.75

691.04
690.64691.35

690.82

690.85
691.32691.60

691.11691.34
691.89

691.85
691.36

692.0

690.98
691.42 691.33

690.80

691.5691.59
691.68
692.15
692.28
691.84

692.40
691.92

691.86

691.52

691.96
692.32

692.19
691.77

691.42

691.24

691.54
691.97

691.63
691.22

690.69
691.12691.26

690.96

690.69
691.10691.11
690.64691.15

691.48
691.04

691.1

691.5

690.48
690.34

690.92
691.29

690.94
690.61

690.04
689.90

690.30

689.94

689.98
689.59

689.35
689.80

689.85
689.44

690.1

690.4
690.17
689.69

689.26

689.18

689.45
689.73

688.96
688.77

689.00
689.41

688.46 688.12

688.43
688.80

688.32
687.90

688.12
687.60

687.66
688.03

688.06
687.64

687.82 688.26
687.82

687.23
687.60

687.37
686.92

687.15
686.50

686.53
686.23

686.75

686.47

685.86
685.76

686.66

685.63
685.06

685.28
685.42685.63

686.05686.67
686.17

686.40
687.24
686.80

687.23

687.87

687.80
688.19

687.70
687.30

687.18
687.52

687.8 687.8

687.7

688.4

688.4

687.5

688.4

688.9688.2

691.7
691.9

690.5

686.1
684.5

683.49
683.06

683.32
683.72

684.6685.2690.2691.5691.5690.4

687.9

690.6
691.8 691.1

686.7
684.5

684.10
683.71

686.94

684.10
684.48

684.7685.2
690.1

691.8
690.6

689.1

691.0

691.3 691.8

691.0
691.7690.7

690.3

691.0

684.68
685.09

685.3
686.1

687.8

690.6
691.1

690.2
688.9

688.7
687.9

688.7688.4
688.4

688.7
688.4

687.5
687.8

686.1

685.7

685.4

687.2

687.6

687.7

687.7

687.9
688.7

691.2

690.0

689.7

690.9
692.1

690.6

691.4

691.9

693.9

694.6

690.6

693.9

690.3

691.0

688.9

691.3

695.1

694.1
693.3

694.9

691.4

690.5

689.8

691.5

690.4

690.29

690.3
690.07

689.80

689.3

690.2

691.7

693.9

694.0

690.4

694.6

690.9
692.6

693.4

692.6

689.5

687.5

689.72

691.2691.8

693.1
693.4

692.8

689.4

687.8

687.9
688.6

689.52

689.66

688.0

688.0

691.2691.6

692.9
693.1692.7

687.9

686.9

687.1
687.9

689.71

691.8
692.5

693.0
693.1

691.6689.8
689.2

687.4

686.9

688.2
688.8

689.76

688.6

686.3686.3

686.5

686.2
686.61

686.58

688.25

690.6

692.2691.4690.2

690.8

691.7 692.0690.7

691.9692.4

694.8
694.5

692.7

688.9
688.4

688.2
688.5

689.2
690.20

687.7

692.4692.8

695.8
696.0695.8

693.2

690.8

689.0

689.0689.5690.50

693.4
694.5

696.1
696.2

695.5

692.6

690.4

690.86

689.7

689.2

693.3694.2

697.7
698.0

697.1

693.4

690.6690.9691.78

692.8

693.3694.5

697.7
697.8

696.9

694.2

691.9
691.6691.6692.81

691.0

682.73
683.16

683.6
684.8685.2

684.8

689.8691.4691.9691.5689.0688.6

687.56

688.0
688.7

688.5

690.1

691.3
690.8

689.1

686.4

684.1

682.86

682.37

684.6

688.00

688.5

688.2

689.5

688.8

690.3

688.9

687.0

686.5

685.9

685.8
685.0 682.73

682.29

687.9

687.7

683.01
682.57

682.16
682.21

682.79
683.21

683.64

684.4

684.77
685.20

686.0
686.7

687.1

687.3
687.1

687.88

687.0

686.48
686.83

687.35

688.10

687.45

687.04
687.57687.69

687.87
688.17

688.35
687.96688.18

688.61688.84
688.51

688.58
688.91

688.8
688.90
688.42

688.11
688.53

688.7

688.2
688.27
687.84

688.02

687.39
686.97688.20

687.90

687.62

688.58

688.62

688.37

688.65

688.86

689.56

689.34

688.89

688.19
687.81

688.46
688.53
688.10

688.12
687.67688.60

688.24
687.98

687.64

687.82
687.30688.38

688.75

688.78

689.56

689.27
689.67

689.67
689.23

689.7
689.28

689.76
689.30

689.40
689.77

689.76
89.23

689.70

689.60
689.10

689.32
689.70

689.42

688.81

688.83

689.18

689.63
689.49

689.30

688.82
689.50

689.78

689.81
689.55

689.84

689.49

690.10

690.16

690.05

690.05
689.82

690.18
689.61

689.37

689.73

689.30

689.27

689.33

689.34

689.68

690.12690.34

689.69

689.54

689.67

689.78

690.67
690.17

689.61
689.42

689.76

689.35

689.59
689.46

689.30
688.75

689.19

690.31
690.36

691.38

690.31

690.97

691.46

690.86

690.98

690.26

691.61

690.99
690.77

691.08

690.04

689.65

690.07
689.97

690.68
690.23

689.96

689.60

689.97

689.29

689.82

689.78

689.67

689.59
689.91

690.04

690.11

690.27689.98

690.15

690.10

690.08
690.00

690.16
690.21

689.91

689.84

689.49

689.84

689.94

690.33

690.49

690.85

690.59
690.86

690.90

690.62

690.23

690.01

689.62

690.01

690.27

690.30690.23
690.62

690.40

690.66

690.46

690.12

689.34

688.69

688.36

689.40

688.46

689.26
689.76

690.04
690.53690.8

690.70

690.12
690.21
690.70

690.96
690.44

690.52
691.07 691.05

690.49

691.3
690.28
690.82

690.11
690.66

689.92
690.41

690.47689.91

690.5 690.47
689.96689.95

690.48

690.4

690.5

690.42

690.40
689.90

690.35
689.85

689.82
690.34

690.29
689.78

689.82
690.35689.89689.61

689.13

689.44

689.75

690.19

690.04

690.00

690.43
690.95

690.98
690.46

690.45
690.97

691.1

690.30
690.81

691.07
690.51

691.0

691.5
690.69
691.20

691.51
690.98

691.19
691.72691.81

691.25
691.10

690.77
691.30690.64

690.93

691.34
691.42
691.44

691.58
692.15

691.23

690.51

691.56

691.67
692.20

692.1

692.3

692.51
691.93691.90

692.45

692.29
691.78

691.79
692.30

692.40
691.89

691.88
692.45691.79691.69

692.22

691.56

691.97

692.20

692.04
691.41

691.87
691.8

691.31

691.67
691.83

691.56
691.07
691.58

691.65
691.20 690.92

691.43

691.45
690.95690.76

691.28

690.71
691.23

690.68
691.25

690.76
691.32

690.84
691.40

691.5

690.99
691.47

691.5

691.83

691.27

691.33
690.48

689.59
689.55

690.04690.20
689.72

690.40
690.30

689.68
690.20

690.19
689.67 689.61

690.14

690.08
689.54

689.54
690.07

690.03
689.51

688.70
689.27

688.50
689.13

689.14
688.61689.6

689.7

689.58
689.03690.2

688.88
687.91

688.29 687.73

688.05

688.51

687.88
687.41

687.09
687.55

686.40
686.00 685.87

686.23
687.4688.3688.4

687.9

687.55

687.90

687.05687.02
687.12

686.49

686.12
686.50

686.35
685.92

686.3

685.6
685.42
684.96

684.05
684.46

683.74
684.22

684.46
684.03

684.6

685.42
684.97685.88

686.32

686.15

685.00

683.90

683.24 682.85 681.97
682.00

682.89

683.24

681.85
681.86683.96

685.56
686.42

691.7691.4 693.1692.8

695.2

696.0
695.7

696.16
96.0
694.7

692.8

692.8

693.3
695.7

693.3

690.5
690.5

691.9

692.5

689.66
688.86

689.36

689.55

690.0 689.63
690.15

690.17
689.91

688.44

690.8687.85687.94688.38
688.54
687.94688.08

688.60 688.19
688.68

689.4

689.1

690.60

690.62

691.24
691.19
690.59

691.49
691.94

691.99

693.4

693.1
693.1

693.0693.1
694.5

695.4
695.5

694.2

691.6

693.6
692.7

693.0

693.0692.9692.9
693.0692.38

693.0 692.73

693.40 693.39

693.38693.39

693.10
692.97
692.38

693.08

693.24

693.40

693.43693.40

693.40
693.37

693.06
692.80

693.40 693.35
692.92

692.48 691.52
692.06

692.19
692.0

692.5

692.9

692.8

692.9

690.63
690.49

690.32
690.49

691.18

692.1

692.7

692.9

693.2
693.0 693.2

692.5

693.1

693.2

693.1
692.3

690.19 689.41690.10 689.12
688.60

689.21

692.2

687.55
687.99

688.21
686.56

686.94

686.94
687.8

689.2

690.4
690.4690.0

691.6

692.9

693.5

693.2

692.9

693.3

693.2693.1

693.9

694.7

694.1

690.0

689.6

689.0
690.0

690.9691.4

693.0

692.8

691.4

692.5

694.4

693.8

694.6

693.2

685.84
685.34

684.16
684.63

692.15
691.71

692.3
692.8

692.55
692.06

692.62

692.49
692.00 691.62

691.56

691.32 691.19692.44
691.95

691.66

691.76

692.37

691.71

692.03

691.60
692.06

691.95
691.51

691.38
691.89

691.9

692.4

692.04
691.44

691.04

691.65

691.40

691.30

691.16

691.01
691.55

691.56
691.05

690.94
691.45

691.4

690.47
691.05

691.5

690.68
690.13

691.2
690.51

690.42
689.88

689.94690.02
690.55

690.46

691.09

690.58

690.90

690.28
690.33

690.01
690.04
690.54

688.96
688.40

688.21

686.68
687.06

686.24
686.74

686.56
686.07

685.96
686.38

688.44

686.36
686.93

687.2
686.7

688.87
689.25

688.31

689.22

688.52

687.76
688.26

688.06
687.44

686.78
687.29

687.44

687.6

686.94

686.21
686.79

686.20
686.71

686.88
686.32

686.66
687.18

687.3

686.88

686.26
686.01

685.90

685.87
686.32

685.86

686.37

687.52

688.37

686.54

685.92

686.84

687.31687.22
686.80

685.84

685.75

685.78
686.1

686.10
685.67

685.83
686.24

686.03
685.57

685.73

685.49

685.35
684.84

685.6

683.88
684.41

685.0

683.55
684.2

683.52

683.85

683.86
683.42

683.43
683.40

683.06
683.08

683.10

683.09

682.90 682.96

683.32

683.10

683.66
683.78683.83684.18

684.18

684.13

683.71

684.62684.60

684.58

684.16 684.20684.26

684.37

683.56
683.92

684.37
683.95

687.9687.8

687.8

688.1

688.4

687.7

685.92
685.38

685.02

683.98
684.24
684.77

683.60
683.16

683.45
683.02

682.93
683.41

683.37
682.86

683.11
682.56

681.84
682.37

682.12
682.29682.38682.33

682.53

682.10
682.56

683.19
682.72683.16

683.39
683.19

683.66
683.99

684.21

685.50

685.05

684.26684.52

682.43
683.25

682.97
682.54

682.32
681.97

681.42
681.84

681.97

682.50

683.9568
3.

45

683.46

683.32683.33 683.31

683.31

683.30
680.24
679.79

679.57

679.60
679.89

680.83

679.93
679.65

679.94
680.12

682.91682.92
682.52683.32

683.73683.97 684.34

686.78684.30
683.83

683.89

694.9
697.9698.5

697.8

695.5

693.1693.1694.23

693.40

692.4

693.7

695.0

697.4

694.0

693.9
697.3

699.8

698.7

697.0

694.7695.82

695.05

694.2

695.9

694.6

693.5

697.8

699.1

698.8

693.1

693.7

693.7695.1
698.4699.3

699.0

695.4694.8694.6
695.76695.5

695.99695.8

694.8

696.4

695.7

697.6 698.9

691.8
693.3

697.4

698.2698.5697.4694.2693.2694.1

694.27

694.5

695.04
693.9

694.9

695.4 698.4

699.3

690.1

690.7695.2
696.7

697.5

698.0697.5
694.2

692.2
693.2

693.29

694.6

692.79692.6
691.7

691.9
693.1

696.7

697.4 697.1

696.3
692.3

688.4

694.6

696.88

696.88
696.94

696.91

687.1686.7

687.9
688.0

688.0691.1

695.2696.6695.6692.7691.4

691.5
692.2

692.34

691.7

692.10691.9691.1 691.4
692.3

691.60691.5
690.6 691.2

692.5
694.3

694.6

694.8
694.6

692.5

693.1

692.4
691.7

691.2
687.3

685.5

685.8

684.4

684.8685.3689.1
691.4

692.1691.7690.2690.2
690.6

691.3

691.33

691.16691.2
689.8

689.5
689.4

689.1
687.7

685.8
686.2

685.6685.3689.9

686.5
686.7687.4687.9

687.9
688.5689.8689.8

690.1690.9

690.94

690.72690.7
690.2

688.4

686.9

685.7

684.3

684.4683.8 684.3
684.9

686.1

687.1

686.4

686.3
686.6

690.47

690.39
690.2

690.3

689.2

688.1

686.0

685.0

684.8
686.0

687.5

686.7 683.5
682.3680.8

682.0
684.0

685.5

685.7

684.9

684.2682.9

682.0

681.4

680.7
681.4

680.4

683.3
684.7

685.2

685.6686.2
686.4

685.1
685.9

686.1

693.4

692.7

693.1

693.3 693.0

692.8

691.8

693.1

693.8
693.2

693.2

693.2

693.0

693.0

692.9

693.1

692.9

692.9

691.7691.5

690.7

687.9

687.9

687.4

690.7

692.5

691.2

689.6

685.6

683.2

680.7

680.34
679.98

681.63

680.51

680.38
680.84

682.8684.0
688.3

692.2

692.0691.7
692.3

692.9
693.2693.5693.9

693.9

690.6

683.9

684.6

689.3 684.8

681.1

683.1
681.26
680.82

682.6683.3
685.4

684.0

681.27
681.69683.2683.7

687.3

687.9

684.8

684.2

681.84
681.49

682.17
681.69681.67
681.65

682.74
681.74
681.71

683.8

685.1

686.1686.3
685.8

688.6688.3

689.9689.8689.4

687.8689.2

682.79

682.72
682.65

682.81

681.4682.5

684.1

681.7

679.50
679.92680.9

681.0

682.2
683.1

684.5

682.2

685.0
683.9

680.7

680.0 681.2

678.97
679.35680.1680.7679.0

677.2

679.0 680.3

680.3

679.8

678.41
678.76678.6678.3

677.3677.3678.0679.2
679.1

678.17
678.58

678.9

676.5

677.0

677.2
677.0

678.5
679.1679.7

678.7
678.0

678.66

679.0
678.9

678.56

677.9

678.97
679.18

678.59
678.23

678.84

678.61
678.77

679.16
678.86

679.56
679.98

681.8681.8 681.7
680.4

680.3
680.3

676.4
676.7

676.8

674.5672.8672.8
672.6672.5

672.5

675.3

676.9672.6
677.2

677.1677.0
677.3

676.1

675.7

674.6

677.2
677.7
678.66

78.2677.21
677.20

676.99

677.61

677.17

677.15

678.53
677.69

678.27

678.05

677.76
677.2

677.5
679.3678.0679.5

677.4
675.56

674.66

676.60

675.86677.52

677.52677.51678.48
678.43

678.44 675.82

678.53678.52
679.18

679.13

680.49

679.14
679.08

677.1 677.7
679.5

677.2
677.2677.4678.0

683.5

691.5
691.2
692.08

692.08
691.4691.3

691.1692.04

692.06

690.7

688.8

684.5

691.2

678.4
678.1
677.4

677.2

677.26
77.5678.1679.0

683.6

690.9
691.9

692.2

692.3

692.0

691.1

693.36692.3

691.3
693.19

692.17

690.37

689.3

690.6690.8

689.2

685.0

683.2

679.5

678.3
677.5

677.1
677.4678.4

677.6

677.2
678.0

677.2

677.2
677.5677.9

679.3

683.6683.7684.5
684.6686.0

687.9688.8689.1 689.2

688.4

687.4

686.0

685.4

687.6
688.9689.62

688.5
688.7

691.666
93.20

693.37
693.36

693.20

693.32
692.1

691.5
691.63

691.63
691.1

690.0
690.15

690.10

690.2

689.98

689.91

689.6

689.6689.89690.01
690.52
691.06691.52691.67

692.13
692.66693.17

688.1

689.0

692.2

691.8

692.0

691.8
692.0

691.8

688.8688.4
686.1686.1

685.2

686.2

685.9

685.36

685.23
688.16

687.95
688.27

688.43

689.0

690.1
690.8

691.3

690.8690.7

690.4

689.5

691.3
690.4

689.03

689.02

690.0

689.68

688.9
689.4

686.4

681.9

681.1

678.2

677.8

677.2

677.26
77.5677.7

684.6

688.5

689.7

688.4

684.1

678.0
677.7

677.1

677.2677.2

677.2

677.1
677.2677.2678.4

679.8678.9

679.8

679.5
678.0677.1

677.2

677.2

678.4679.1

678.1

677.7
677.9

678.2679.9 678.7
678.1

677.9

677.9

677.6678.7
678.8

679.9
681.0

682.4

682.1

685.1
686.6

689.2

689.1
688.4

687.1

684.0

684.0

687.5

686.0

684.2

685.6

683.7

683.3
682.2

681.6

681.7

681.2
681.1

679.2

679.6

681.8

683.4

682.8

684.4

684.4

683.6
684.3

685.3

684.8

684.4

684.9
686.1

685.4

686.1

686.6

686.3 685.4

684.3

682.6

682.4

682.6

681.0

680.2

677.3678.2

677.7

677.2

677.2677.9677.8

678.0
677.1

680.1

679.1

680.5

679.1

680.9

682.0

677.9

683.6

683.8

682.3

681.1
680.8

679.4

682.9

683.1

684.5

683.2

681.4

681.3680.7

680.6
680.5

680.8
680.5

681.1

680.3680.2

679.2

679.4
678.9

679.5
679.0

680.2

677.4678.8
676.7

678.7
678.9679.2

680.1
680.4681.0

680.7

680.0 677.6
677.4
678.5

676.8
677.2

677.1

677.2

677.7
679.6679.6679.7679.0

681.4680.9
681.1680.3680.9681.1

681.5
681.3

682.7682.5

682.9

681.8

683.1
683.2

682.0

682.6

682.3

684.2
682.6

683.1
682.1

683.3

679.8
679.4678.4677.5

677.1

677.1

677.4
678.2

679.6679.96
78.9
677.56

77.1677.1

679.0

680.0

680.4
679.1677.8677.2

679.96
77.9679.5677.5

678.9
677.2

677.1
677.2

677.9

680.2

680.9
679.7678.0677.4677.1

677.1

677.4
678.7

680.2

682.3

681.2

681.7682.0

685.6

677.2

677.5
678.5679.8

682.2

685.1
687.3

683.6
681.6 679.5678.2677.5677.2

677.1

679.3

680.0

681.6

684.1

687.6

683.4

683.7

685.5

687.8

684.3

686.8685.2

684.1

683.2

683.0

683.4

684.1
683.7

683.8

683.2
684.6

686.5

684.8
683.5

683.4

684.2

684.6

687.2

687.95
687.54

687.7

689.6
689.0

688.3

688.6689.0
688.9

688.90
688.44689.0

690.18
689.78

689.9

689.1

690.31
690.70

690.2

689.0

689.1

689.6
690.3690.13

690.10
690.03

690.35

690.07

690.0

691.2

692.2

691.8

691.2

691.9
690.1

689.5

687.5

689.9

687.5

691.9

690.5

SBM #3
ELEV=

T/W

T/
W

T/W

F.F.=

SBM #1
ELEV=

SBM #2
ELEV=

F.F.=

T/WT/W

T/W
T/W

T/W

T/W

T/W
T/W

T/W

T/W

T/W

T/W

T/W

T/W

T/W

T/P

(REMNANTS)

DRAINAGE & STORM WATER MANAGEMENT
EASEMENT PER DOCUMENT 0010548968

GRANT OF EASEMENT TO THE BURR RIDGE PARK OWNERS ASSOCIATION
(EXHIBIT "B") PER DOC. NO. 93224621 FOR DETENTION POND NO. 1 WHICH

REVISES THE LOCATION OF THE EASEMENT FOR POND NO.1 AND
SUPERSEDES THE PREVIOUS LOCATION OF THE EASEMENT FOR SAID

POND NO. 1 FROM PREVIOUS DOCUMENTS.

20' STORM SEWER EASEMENT
PER DOC. NO. 00839540 & 0626331049

REMAINING PART OF EASEMENT
FOR DETENTION POND NO. 1 PER
DOCUMENT NO. 27479286 AND
EASEMENT NO. 4 PER DOC. NO.
26915065. SURVEYOR HAS
FOUND NO EVIDENCE THAT THIS
EASEMENT HAS BEEN VACATED.

P.O.B.

P.O.B.

20
' E

AS
EM

EN
T 

 F
O

R 
SA

NI
TA

RY
 S

EW
ER

,

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N,

 E
LE

CT
RI

C 
SE

RV
IC

E,

TE
LE

PH
O

NE
 S

ER
VI

CE
 A

ND
 G

AS
 P

ER

DO
C.

 N
O.

 2
69

15
06

5

20
' E

AS
EM

EN
T 

 F
O

R
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
,

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

, E
LE

C
TR

IC
 S

ER
VI

C
E,

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
AN

D
 G

AS
 P

ER

D
O

C
. N

O
. 2

69
15

06
5

 10'

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
FO

R 
PU

BL
IC

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES

PE
R 

DO
C.

 N
O

. 9
04

37
72

2

 10'

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
FO

R 
PU

BL
IC

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES

PE
R 

DO
C.

 N
O

. 9
04

37
72

1

 10'

EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

PER DOC. NO. 90437721

4

4

5

5

9

9

9

10

0.29' SW'LY
& 0.20' E'LY

CONC. SIGN BASE

LARGE
LIMESTONE

LARGE
LIMESTONE

STONE
WALL

STONE
WALL

GRANITE STEPS& PATIO

BRICK PAVERS

CONC.

GRAVEL AND
STONE

CONC.
WALL

CONC.
WALL

CONC.

BIT.

TRASH
COMPACTOR

LANDSCAPED

LA
ND

SC
AP

ED

LANDSCAPED

GRAVEL

GAS
MONITOR

POST

LANDSCAPED

PLANTER

PLANTER

KEYPAD

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

BITU
M

IN
O

U
S PAVEM

EN
T

BI
TU

M
IN

O
U

S 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

BI
TU

M
IN

O
US

 P
AV

EM
EN

T

BITU
M

IN
O

U
S PAVEM

EN
T

27.2'±

27.2'±

B/C-B/C

15.8'±
B/C-B/C

MEDIAN

BUILDING FACE
ABOVE 2ND FLOOR

LANDSCAPED

GRAVEL AND
ROCK

LANDSCAPED

LANDSCAPED

GRATE

GRAVEL , CONCRETE
& LIMESTONE RUBBLE

POND
(EDGE OF WATER AS OF 10-31-16)

CO
NC

.

SIG
N

(REMNANTS)

6.
33

'

124.66'

274.89'

25.65'

124.67'

6.
33

'

11
4.

92
'

# 1333
6 STORY CONCRETE

BUILDING31,436 SQ. FT.
80.1'± HIGH

11
4.

89
'

18-30-300-058

18-30-300-050
OWNER:
BURR DEED LLC
10350 BREN ROAD WEST
MINNETONKA, MN 55343

REC'D. 11/30/2007 DOC. NO. 0733403124

DRAINAGE & STORM WATER MANAGEMENT
EASEMENT PER DOCUMENT 0010548968

GRANT OF EASEMENT TO THE BURR RIDGE PARK OWNERS ASSOCIATION
(EXHIBIT "B") PER DOC. NO. 93224621 FOR DETENTION POND NO. 1 WHICH

REVISES THE LOCATION OF THE EASEMENT FOR POND NO.1 AND
SUPERSEDES THE PREVIOUS LOCATION OF THE EASEMENT FOR SAID

POND NO. 1 FROM PREVIOUS DOCUMENTS.

20' STORM SEWER EASEMENT
PER DOC. NO. 00839540 & 0626331049

REMAINING PART OF EASEMENT
FOR DETENTION POND NO. 1 PER
DOCUMENT NO. 27479286 AND
EASEMENT NO. 4 PER DOC. NO.
26915065. SURVEYOR HAS
FOUND NO EVIDENCE THAT THIS
EASEMENT HAS BEEN VACATED.

S

'
L

Y

.

 

L

I

N

E

 

O

F

 

P

E

R

M

A

N

E

N

T

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

P

U

R

P

O

S

E

S

 

(

I

N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 

R

O

U

T

E

 

5

5

)

 

P

E

R

 

I

N

S

T

R

U

M

E

N

T

R

E

C

O

R

D

E

D

 

A

U

G

.

 

1

2

,

 

1

9

5

9

 

A

S

 

D

O

C

.

 

1

7

6

2

7

6

7

4

P.O.B.

P.O.B.

S

.

E

.

'
L

Y

 

L

I

N

E

 

O

F

 

P

E

R

M

A

N

E

N

T

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

P

U

R

P

O

S

E

S

 

(

I

N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 

R

O

U

T

E

 

5

5

)

 

P

E

R

 

I

N

S

T

R

U

M

E

N

T

R

E

C

O

R

D

E

D

 

A

U

G

.

 

1

2

,

 

1

9

5

9

 

A

S

 

D

O

C

.

 

1

7

6

2

7

6

7

4

E
.
'
L
Y

 
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 
F

O
R

 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

 
(
I
N

T
E

R
S

T
A

T
E

 
R

O
U

T
E

 
5
5
)
 
P

E
R

 
I
N

S
T

R
U

M
E

N
T

R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 
J
U

L
Y

 
6
,
 
1
9
6
2
 
A

S
 
D

O
C

.
 
1
8
5
2
8
6
0

20
' E

AS
EM

EN
T 

 F
O

R 
SA

NI
TA

RY
 S

EW
ER

,

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N,

 E
LE

CT
RI

C 
SE

RV
IC

E,

TE
LE

PH
O

NE
 S

ER
VI

CE
 A

ND
 G

AS
 P

ER

DO
C.

 N
O.

 2
69

15
06

5

20
' E

AS
EM

EN
T 

 F
O

R
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
,

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

, E
LE

C
TR

IC
 S

ER
VI

C
E,

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
AN

D
 G

AS
 P

ER

D
O

C
. N

O
. 2

69
15

06
5

 10'

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
FO

R 
PU

BL
IC

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES

PE
R 

DO
C.

 N
O

. 9
04

37
72

2

 10'

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
FO

R 
PU

BL
IC

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES

PE
R 

DO
C.

 N
O

. 9
04

37
72

1

 10'

EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

PER DOC. NO. 90437721

150.85'

183.92'

60.38'

79.76'

20
0.

56
'

4

4

5

5

9

9

9

10

0.29' SW'LY
& 0.20' E'LY

OWNER:
CONDOMINIUM
BURR RIDGE VILLAGE CENTER

4"

12"

14"

17"

18"

12"

16"

14"

14" x 8

14"

20"

20"

14"

24"

18"
20"

12"

12"

12"

14"

11"

12"

11"

6" x  M

16"

8" x M

14"

7"

22"

4" x M
4" x M 4" x M

4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M
4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M

"

5" x  M

5" x  M

6" x  M

12" 14"

18"

7"

18"

14"

19"

14"

12"

15"
13"15"

12" x M

12"
8" x

6" x M

10" x M

12"

12"

16"

14"
16"

14"

15"

17"

18"

14"

12"

16"

9"
8"

8"

10"

10"
14"

10" x

28"
26"

15"

10" x12"

"8"

14"

EXISTING

STORMWATER

MANAGEMENT BASIN

EXISTING

5 STORY

BUILDING

149,312 SF

68
8

69
2

69
1

69
0

68
9

68
8

687

687

687

687

687

692

691

690

689

688

687

686

685

684

68
3

69
3

69
3

68
3

687

PROPOSED VOLUME CONTROL
INFILTRATION TRENCH

RETAINING
WALL (TYP)

REMOVE AND RELOCATE
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

APPROXIMATE
WALL HEIGHT ± 1.0'

APPROXIMATE
WALL HEIGHT ± 2.5'

APPROXIMATE
WALL HEIGHT
3.5' MAX.

APPROXIMATE
WALL HEIGHT ± 3.0'

APPROXIMATE  WALL
HEIGHT 3.5' MAX.

APPROXIMATE
WALL HEIGHT ± 1.0'

APPROXIMATE  WALL
HEIGHT 3.5' MAX.

APPROXIMATE  WALL
HEIGHT 3.5' MAX.

APPROXIMATE
WALL HEIGHT ± 3.0'APPROXIMATE

WALL HEIGHT ± 2.0'

APPROXIMATE
WALL HEIGHT ± 1.0'

APPROXIMATE
WALL HEIGHT ± 3.0'

APPROXIMATE  WALL
HEIGHT 3.5' MAX.

APPROXIMATE  WALL
HEIGHT 3.5' MAX.

APPROXIMATE  WALL
HEIGHT 3.5' MAX.

APPROXIMATE
WALL HEIGHT ± 2.0'

APPROXIMATE
WALL HEIGHT ± 1.0'

RE-ROUTE EXISTING
15" STORM SEWER

APPROXIMATE
WALL HEIGHT ± 2.5'

APPROXIMATE  WALL
HEIGHT 3.5' MAX.

APPROXIMATE
WALL HEIGHT ± 3.0'

APPROXIMATE
WALL HEIGHT ± 2.0'

APPROXIMATE
WALL HEIGHT ± 1.0'

REMOVE AND RELOCATE
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

 1
11

-3
0-

16
2

12
-1

9-
16

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
R

EV
IE

W
IS

SU
ED

 F
O

R
 V

IL
LA

G
E 

ZO
N

IN
G

 S
U

BM
IT

TA
L

    

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

G
R

AD
IN

G
 A

N
D

 S
TO

R
M

W
AT

ER
 P

LA
N

13
33

 B
U

R
R

 R
ID

G
E 

PA
R

KW
AY

1" =

040 40

40'

20

NOTES:

1. ALL PAVEMENT SPOT GRADE ELEVATIONS WITHIN OR ALONG CURB AND GUTTER REFER
TO EDGE OF PAVEMENT ELEVATIONS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

2. MAX SLOPE ALONG SIDEWALKS IS 2.00% CROSS SLOPE AND 5.00% LONGITUDINAL SLOPE.

3. "R" INDICATES RIM ELEVATION OF ALL STRUCTURES LOCATED OUTSIDE THE CURB LINE.
FOR STRUCTURES LOCATED WITHIN THE CURB LINE, "R" INDICATES TOP OF CURB
ELEVATION.

4. PROPOSED RETAINING WALLS SHALL BE SEGMENTAL BLOCK NOT TO EXCEED 42" IN
HEIGHT.

5. ALL WATER MAIN TO BE 6" DUCTILE IRON CLASS 52 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL
WATER MAIN LEADS TO FIRE HYDRANT TO BE 6" DUCTILE IRON CL 52 UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.

6. ALL STORM SEWER TO BE 12" UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

7. STORM SEWER UNDER PAVED SURFACES SHALL BE RCP CL IV. IN ALL OTHER LOCATIONS
STORM SEWER SHALL BE EITHER RCP CL III OR PVC SDR 26.

8. ALL UTILITIES UNDER OR WITHIN 3' OF THE STREETS WILL REQUIRE GRANULAR TRENCH
BACKFILL.

PROPOSED STORM INLET

LEGEND

PROPOSED STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING OVERFLOW ROUTE

PROPOSED WATER MAIN

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED LIGHT POLE STANDARD

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

PROPOSED CONTOUR690

WASHED RIVER
ROCK

RIVER ROCK



PART OF THE WEST 1/2 OF SECTION 30, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 12

EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

0

20 10 20 40 80

STANDARD PARKING STALLS = 502

ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALLS =   13

TOTAL PARKING STALLS = 515

ASPHALT PAVING OR WATER (LABELED)

EXISTING CONTOUR LINE

EXISTING FENCELINE (CHAIN LINK)

EXISTING FENCELINE (WOOD)

EXISTING FENCELINE (WIRE)

UNDERGROUND CABLE TV

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

CURB

EXISTING BUILDING

MARSH AREA

WETLANDS

DEPRESSED CURB

UNPAVED ROAD

CONCRETE

WATER MAIN

EDGE OF WATER

OVERHEAD WIRES

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

RAILROAD TRACKS

GAS MAIN

GUARDRAIL

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

CMP    CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

RCP    REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

FES    FLARED END SECTION

EXISTING PAVEMENT ELEVATION

EXISTING TOP OF WALL ELEVATION

CONC.    CONCRETE

DUCTILE IRON PIPE

STORM DRAIN

SANITARY SEWERSAN

DIP

SD

INV    INVERT

BW    BOTTOM OF WALL

BIT.    BITUMINOUS

MH    MANHOLE

CW    CONCRETE WALK

TW    TOP OF WALL

TP    TOP OF PIPE

BW    BACK OF WALK

VCP    VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

EP    EDGE OF PAVEMENT

TC     TOP OF CURB

GUT    GUTTER

F.L.    FLOW LINE

DEP    DEPRESSED CURB

FRM.    FRAME

BRK.    BRICK

CB    CHORD BEARING

N    NORTH

S    SOUTH

E    EAST

W    WEST

R    RADIUS

A    ARC LENGTH

P.U.E.    PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

U.E.    UTILITY EASEMENT

D.E.    DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PT    POINT OF TANGENCY

PC    POINT OF CURVATURE

PRC    POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE

PCC    POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE

INFORMATION TAKEN FROM DEED

EXCEPTION TO BLANKET EASEMENT

M.U.E.    MUNICIPAL UTILITY EASEMENT

I.E.    INGRESS & EGRESS EASEMENT

<DEED>

[CALC] CALCULATED DATUM

MEASURED DATUM

(REC) RECORD DATUM

MEAS.

ETBE

PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

LOT LINE

CENTERLINE

DIVISIONAL SECTION LINE

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

GUY POLE

TELEPHONE POLE

TRAFFIC LIGHT

FIBER OPTIC CABLE LINE

WATER METER

PUBLIC PAY TELEPHONE

PARKING METER

GAS METER

SET CONCRETE MONUMENT

HEADWALL

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

MAILBOX

CABLE TV PEDESTAL

TRAFFIC LIGHT POLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

ELECTRIC METER

TRAFFIC CONTROL VAULT

TRANSFORMER PAD

PAINTED TELEPHONE LINE

PAINTED ELECTRIC LINE

TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

ELECTRIC PEDESTAL

ELECTRIC VAULT

ELECTRICAL JUNCTION BOX

ELECTRIC SERVICE OUTLET BOX

HANDHOLE

POWER POLE

ANCHOR

BASKETBALL HOOP

W/ TRUNK SIZE 

W/ TRUNK SIZE 

DECIDUOUS TREE 

PIPELINE MARKER

PAINTED GAS LINE

GAS VALVE VAULT

NON-DECIDUOUS TREE 

GAS VALVE

GAS METER

WATER VALVE

WATER VALVE VAULT

PAINTED WATER LINE

SPRINKLER HEAD

WETLAND MARKER

MONITORING WELL

POST INDICATOR VALVE

WELL HEAD

HOSE BIB

POST

B-BOX

SIGN

HYDRANT

STORM INLET

SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

CURB INLET

FLARED END SECTION

FLAGPOLE

CLEANOUT

QUARTER SECTION CORNER

FOUND IRON ROD

FOUND PK NAIL

FOUND DISK IN CONCRETE

FOUND ROW MARKER

FOUND RAILROAD SPIKE

FOUND IRON BAR

FOUND BRASS MONUMENT

FOUND IRON PIPE

FOUND CROSS NOTCH

SET MONUMENT

SET PK NAIL

SET IRON PIPE

SET TRAVERSE POINT

SECTION CORNER

AIR CONDITIONER PAD/UNIT

ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER PAD

BUSH

SOIL BORING HOLE 

W/ NUMBER

PROPERTY LINE

SECTION LINE

UNDERGROUND CABLE TV(ATLAS INFO.)

UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC CABLE(ATLAS)

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC(ATLAS INFO.)

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE(ATLAS INFO.)

GAS MAIN(ATLAS INFO.)

WATER SERVICE (ATLAS INFO.)

SANITARY SEWER(ATLAS INFO.)

STORM SEWER(ATLAS INFO.)

LIGHT STANDARD

GFE

TCF    TOP OF FOUNDATION

FFE    FINISHED FLOOR

GARAGE FINISHED FLOOR

DETECTABLE WARNING PAD

WATER MAIN (ATLAS INFO.)

W.S.

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

N
O

.
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
N

O
.

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

:

o
f

1
"
 
=

S
C

A
L
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
M

A
N

A
G

E
R

:
D

R
A

F
T

I
N

G
 
C

O
M

P
L
E

T
E

D
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 
B

Y
:

F
I
E

L
D

 
W

O
R

K
 
C

O
M

P
L
E

T
E

D
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

O
.

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
N

o
:

G
r
o
u
p
 
N

o
:

7
3
2
5
 
J
a
n
e
s
 
A

v
e

n
u
e
,
 
S

u
i
t
e
 
1
0
0

E
n
g
i
n
e

e
r
s

S
c
i
e

n
t
i
s
t
s

S
u

r
v
e
y
o
r
s

v
3
c
o
.
c
o

m

6
3
0
.
7
2
4
.
0

3
8
4
 
f
a
x

6
3
0
.
7
2
4
.
9

2
0
0
 
v
o

i
c
e

W
o
o
d
r
i
d
g
e
,
 
I
L
 
6
0
5

1
7

O
A

K
 
B

R
O

O
K

,
 
I
L
 
6
0
5

2
3

1
4
0

0
 
1

6
T

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
.
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
3

0
0

6
3
0
-
6

1
7
-
9
1

0
0

I
N

S
I
T

E
 
R

E
A

L
 
E

S
T

A
T

E
,
 
L

L
C

C
W

B

2
1

2
0
'

1
3

3
3

 
B

U
R

R
 
R

I
D

G
E

 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

 
-
 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
E

X
P

A
N

S
I
O

N
,
 
B

U
R

R
 
R

I
D

G
E

,
 
I
L

A
L

T
A

/
N

S
P

S
 
L

A
N

D
 
T

I
T

L
E

 
A

N
D

 
T

O
P

O
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

M
L
P

C
W

B

0
0

0
3

9
.
I
N

S
I
T

E

1
1
-
0
1
-
1
6

1
1
-
1
6
-
1
6

V
P

0
3

.
1

443,630 SQ. FT.

10.1843 ACRES

THE BASIS OF BEARINGS IS THE STATE PLANE

COORDINATE SYSTEM (SPCS) NAD 83 (2007) ZONE 1201

(ILLINOIS EAST) WITH PROJECT ORIGIN AT:

LATITUDE 41-45-26.66992 N

LONGITUDE 87-54-28.42124 W

GEIOD 12A (CONUS)

GROUND SCALE FACTOR 1.0000376122

ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE ON THE GROUND.

AT&T DISTRIBUTION

COMCAST

COM-ED

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

NICOR GAS

LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS

RESPONDED WITH ATLAS

CONTACTS PROVIDED BY J.U.L.I.E. & LISTED BELOW WERE

CONTACTED BY V3 VIA FAX, REQUESTING UTILITY ATLAS

INFORMATION ON 10/19/16

RESPONDED WITH ATLAS

RESPONDED "ALL CLEAR"

USIC LOCATING SERVICES

NO RESPONSE

RESPONDED WITH ATLAS

NO RESPONSE

NO RESPONSE

SCHEDULE B EXCEPTION
#



ZONING DESIGNATION IS O-2:OFFICE-HOTEL AS TAKEN FROM THE

MUNICIPALITY'S WEBSITE

(http://www.burr-ridge.gov/wp-content/uploads/sp-client-document-manager/3/2016-

zoning -map.pdf) AND NOT PROVIDED BY THE INSURER PURSUANT TO THE

ALTA REQUIREMENTS.  FOR DETAILS SEE THE MUNICIPALITY'S ZONING

ORDINANCE.

ZONING REQUIREMENTS :

TAKEN FROM

http://www.burr-ridge.gov/wp-content/uploads/sp-client-document-manager/9/2016-05

-09-zoning-ordinance.pdf

THIS PROPERTY IS IN AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE

0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN (ZONE X) AS DEFINED BY THE

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY'S FLOOD

INSURANCE RATE MAP OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS &

INCORPORATED AREAS (COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 17031C0468J)

EFFECTIVE DATE AUGUST 19, 2008.

ASPHALT PAVING OR WATER (LABELED)

EXISTING CONTOUR LINE

EXISTING FENCELINE (CHAIN LINK)

EXISTING FENCELINE (WOOD)

EXISTING FENCELINE (WIRE)

UNDERGROUND CABLE TV

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

CURB

EXISTING BUILDING

MARSH AREA

WETLANDS

DEPRESSED CURB

UNPAVED ROAD

CONCRETE

WATER MAIN

EDGE OF WATER

OVERHEAD WIRES

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

RAILROAD TRACKS

GAS MAIN

GUARDRAIL

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

CMP    CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

RCP    REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

FES    FLARED END SECTION

EXISTING PAVEMENT ELEVATION

EXISTING TOP OF WALL ELEVATION

CONC.    CONCRETE

DUCTILE IRON PIPE

STORM DRAIN

SANITARY SEWERSAN

DIP

SD

INV    INVERT

BW    BOTTOM OF WALL

BIT.    BITUMINOUS

MH    MANHOLE

CW    CONCRETE WALK

TW    TOP OF WALL

TP    TOP OF PIPE

BW    BACK OF WALK

VCP    VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

EP    EDGE OF PAVEMENT

TC     TOP OF CURB

GUT    GUTTER

F.L.    FLOW LINE

DEP    DEPRESSED CURB

FRM.    FRAME

BRK.    BRICK

CB    CHORD BEARING

N    NORTH

S    SOUTH

E    EAST

W    WEST

R    RADIUS

A    ARC LENGTH

P.U.E.    PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

U.E.    UTILITY EASEMENT

D.E.    DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PT    POINT OF TANGENCY

PC    POINT OF CURVATURE

PRC    POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE

PCC    POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE

INFORMATION TAKEN FROM DEED

EXCEPTION TO BLANKET EASEMENT

M.U.E.    MUNICIPAL UTILITY EASEMENT

I.E.    INGRESS & EGRESS EASEMENT

<DEED>

[CALC] CALCULATED DATUM

MEASURED DATUM

(REC) RECORD DATUM

MEAS.

ETBE

PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

LOT LINE

CENTERLINE

DIVISIONAL SECTION LINE

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

GUY POLE

TELEPHONE POLE

TRAFFIC LIGHT

FIBER OPTIC CABLE LINE

WATER METER

PUBLIC PAY TELEPHONE

PARKING METER

GAS METER

SET CONCRETE MONUMENT

HEADWALL

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

MAILBOX

CABLE TV PEDESTAL

TRAFFIC LIGHT POLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

ELECTRIC METER

TRAFFIC CONTROL VAULT

TRANSFORMER PAD

PAINTED TELEPHONE LINE

PAINTED ELECTRIC LINE

TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

ELECTRIC PEDESTAL

ELECTRIC VAULT

ELECTRICAL JUNCTION BOX

ELECTRIC SERVICE OUTLET BOX

HANDHOLE

POWER POLE

ANCHOR

BASKETBALL HOOP

W/ TRUNK SIZE 

W/ TRUNK SIZE 

DECIDUOUS TREE 

PIPELINE MARKER

PAINTED GAS LINE

GAS VALVE VAULT

NON-DECIDUOUS TREE 

GAS VALVE

GAS METER

WATER VALVE

WATER VALVE VAULT

PAINTED WATER LINE

SPRINKLER HEAD

WETLAND MARKER

MONITORING WELL

POST INDICATOR VALVE

WELL HEAD

HOSE BIB

POST

B-BOX

SIGN

HYDRANT

STORM INLET

SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

CURB INLET

FLARED END SECTION

FLAGPOLE

CLEANOUT

QUARTER SECTION CORNER

FOUND IRON ROD

FOUND PK NAIL

FOUND DISK IN CONCRETE

FOUND ROW MARKER

FOUND RAILROAD SPIKE

FOUND IRON BAR

FOUND BRASS MONUMENT

FOUND IRON PIPE

FOUND CROSS NOTCH

SET MONUMENT

SET PK NAIL

SET IRON PIPE

SET TRAVERSE POINT

SECTION CORNER

AIR CONDITIONER PAD/UNIT

ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER PAD

BUSH

SOIL BORING HOLE 

W/ NUMBER

PROPERTY LINE

SECTION LINE

UNDERGROUND CABLE TV(ATLAS INFO.)

UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC CABLE(ATLAS)

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC(ATLAS INFO.)

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE(ATLAS INFO.)

GAS MAIN(ATLAS INFO.)

WATER SERVICE (ATLAS INFO.)

SANITARY SEWER(ATLAS INFO.)

STORM SEWER(ATLAS INFO.)

LIGHT STANDARD

GFE

TCF    TOP OF FOUNDATION

FFE    FINISHED FLOOR

GARAGE FINISHED FLOOR

DETECTABLE WARNING PAD

WATER MAIN (ATLAS INFO.)

W.S.

THAT PART OF THE WEST 1/2 OF SECTION 30, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 12, EAST OF THE THIRD

PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF THE PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR

HIGHWAY PURPOSES (INTERSTATE ROUTE 55) AS PER INSTRUMENT RECORDED AUGUST 12, 1959 AS

DOCUMENT NO. 17627674 WITH THE WESTERLY LINE OF BURR RIDGE PARKWAY IN BURR RIDGE

PARK UNIT 1, BEING A SUBDIVISION IN THE WEST 1/2 OF SECTION 30, AFORESAID, ACCORDING TO

THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED JANUARY 3, 1984 AS DOCUMENT NO. 26915064; THE FOLLOWING

THREE COURSES ARE ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID BURR RIDGE PARKWAY; THENCE

SOUTHERLY ALONG A CURVED LINE CONVEX EASTERLY AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 690.0 FEET, AN

ARC DISTANCE OF 642.83 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY IN SAID LINE; THENCE SOUTH 34

DEGREES, 14 MINUTES, 40 SECONDS WEST ALONG A LINE TANGENT TO SAID LAST DESCRIBED

CURVED LINE AT SAID LAST DESCRIBED POINT, 81.30 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE IN SAID LINE;

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG CURVED LINE CONVEX NORTHWESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF

865.0 FEET AND BEING TANGENT TO SAID LAST DESCRIBED LINE AT SAID LAST DESCRIBED POINT, AN

ARC DISTANCE OF 274.49 FEET; THENCE NORTH 51 DEGREES, 06 MINUTES, 52 SECONDS WEST, 94.61

FEET; THENCE NORTH 80 DEGREES, 06 MINUTES, 52 SECONDS WEST 426.44 FEET TO AN

INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF THE PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY

PURPOSES (INTERSTATE ROUTE 55) AS PER INSTRUMENT RECORDED AUGUST 12, 1959 AS

DOCUMENT NO. 17627674, SAID POINT BEING 3644.26 FEET NORTH AND 1888.33 FEET WEST OF THE

SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE WEST 1/2 OF SAID SECTION 30, AS MEASURED ALONG THE EAST LINE

THEREOF AND ALONG A LINE AT RIGHT ANGLES THERETO; THENCE NORTH 28 DEGREES, 39

MINUTES, 26 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID LAST DESCRIBED SOUTHEASTERLY LINE AND SAID LINE

EXTENDED, BEING ALSO THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY

PURPOSES AS PER INSTRUMENT RECORDED JULY 6, 1962 AS DOCUMENT NO. 18525860; 210.86 FEET

TO AN INTERSECTION WITH THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID LAST DESCRIBED PERMANENT EASEMENT

FOR HIGHWAY PURPOSES; THENCE NORTH 04 DEGREES, 45 MINUTES, 36 SECONDS EAST ALONG

SAID LAST DESCRIBED EASTERLY LINE, 327.64 FEET TO AN INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTHERLY

LINE OF PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY PURPOSES AS PER INSTRUMENT RECORDED

AUGUST 12, 1959 AS DOCUMENT NO. 17627674; THENCE NORTH 29 DEGREES, 20 MINUTES, 48

SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID LAST DESCRIBED SOUTHERLY LINE, 105.02 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT IN

SAID SOUTHERLY LINE, THENCE NORTH 70 DEGREES, 51 MINUTES, 56 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE

SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID LAST DESCRIBED PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY PURPOSES,

590.0 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING, IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

N
O

.
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
N

O
.

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

:

o
f

1
"
 
=

S
C

A
L
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
M

A
N

A
G

E
R

:
D

R
A

F
T

I
N

G
 
C

O
M

P
L
E

T
E

D
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 
B

Y
:

F
I
E

L
D

 
W

O
R

K
 
C

O
M

P
L
E

T
E

D
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

O
.

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
N

o
:

G
r
o
u
p
 
N

o
:

7
3
2
5
 
J
a
n
e
s
 
A

v
e

n
u
e
,
 
S

u
i
t
e
 
1
0
0

E
n
g
i
n
e

e
r
s

S
c
i
e

n
t
i
s
t
s

S
u

r
v
e
y
o
r
s

v
3
c
o
.
c
o

m

6
3
0
.
7
2
4
.
0

3
8
4
 
f
a
x

6
3
0
.
7
2
4
.
9

2
0
0
 
v
o

i
c
e

W
o
o
d
r
i
d
g
e
,
 
I
L
 
6
0
5

1
7

O
A

K
 
B

R
O

O
K

,
 
I
L
 
6
0
5

2
3

1
4
0

0
 
1

6
T

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
.
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
3

0
0

6
3
0
-
6

1
7
-
9
1

0
0

I
N

S
I
T

E
 
R

E
A

L
 
E

S
T

A
T

E
,
 
L

L
C

C
W

B

2
2

2
0
'

1
3

3
3

 
B

U
R

R
 
R

I
D

G
E

 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

 
-
 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
E

X
P

A
N

S
I
O

N
,
 
B

U
R

R
 
R

I
D

G
E

,
 
I
L

A
L

T
A

/
N

S
P

S
 
L

A
N

D
 
T

I
T

L
E

 
A

N
D

 
T

O
P

O
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

M
L
P

C
W

B

0
0

0
3

9
.
I
N

S
I
T

E

1
1
-
0
1
-
1
6

1
1
-
1
6
-
1
6

V
P

0
3

.
1

1. COMPARE THIS PLAT, LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND ALL SURVEY POINTS AND MONUMENTS BEFORE ANY

CONSTRUCTION, AND IMMEDIATELY REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO SURVEYOR.

2. DO NOT SCALE DIMENSIONS FROM THIS PLAT.

3. THE LOCATION OF THE PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ON THE FACE OF THIS PLAT ARE BASED UPON THE

DESCRIPTION AND INFORMATION FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT, TOGETHER WITH THE TITLE

COMMITMENT.  THE PARCEL WHICH IS DEFINED MAY NOT REFLECT ACTUAL OWNERSHIP, BUT

REFLECTS WHAT WAS SURVEYED.  FOR OWNERSHIP, CONSULT YOUR TITLE COMPANY.

4. UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON FIELD LOCATED STRUCTURES IN

COORDINATION WITH ATLAS INFORMATION PROVIDED BY UTILITY COMPANIES THROUGH J.U.L.I.E.'S

DESIGN STAGE PROCESS. SEE "UTILITY ATLAS NOTES" HEREON FOR SPECIFICS.

5. THIS SURVEY MAY NOT REFLECT ALL UTILITIES OR IMPROVEMENTS IF SUCH ITEMS ARE HIDDEN BY

LANDSCAPING OR ARE COVERED BY SUCH ITEMS AS DUMPSTERS, TRAILERS, CARS, DIRT, PAVING OR

SNOW. AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY, SNOW DID NOT COVER THE SITE.  LAWN SPRINKLER SYSTEMS, IF

ANY, ARE NOT SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY.

6. OTHER THAN VISIBLE OBSERVATIONS NOTED HEREON, THIS SURVEY MAKES NO STATEMENT

REGARDING THE ACTUAL PRESENCE OR ABSENCE OF ANY SERVICE.

7. CALL J.U.L.I.E. AT 1-800-892-0123 FOR FIELD LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY

DIGGING OR CONSTRUCTION.

8. PUBLIC AND/OR PRIVATE RECORDS HAVE NOT BEEN SEARCHED TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL

INFORMATION. OVERHEAD WIRES AND POLES (IF ANY EXIST) ARE SHOWN HEREON, HOWEVER THEIR

FUNCTION AND DIMENSIONS HAVE NOT BEEN SHOWN.

9. RESTRICTIONS THAT MAY BE FOUND IN LOCAL BUILDING AND/OR ZONING CODES HAVE NOT BEEN

SHOWN.  HEIGHTS AND BUILDING RESTRICTIONS (IF ANY) HAVE NOT BEEN SHOWN.  ONLY THOSE

SETBACK RESTRICTIONS SHOWN ON THE RECORDED SUBDIVISION OR IN THE TITLE COMMITMENT HAS

BEEN SHOWN. THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO SETBACKS AS ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO VILLAGE OF

BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCES AS AMENDED. IN REFERENCE TO TABLE A ITEM 6, THERE MAY BE A

NEED FOR AN INTERPRETATION OF A RESTRICTION, THE SURVEYOR CANNOT MAKE A CERTIFICATION

ON THE BASIS OF AN INTERPRETATION.

10. THIS PROPERTY IS ZONED O-2: OFFICE AND HOTEL PER VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING MAP DATED

FEBRUARY 8, 2016. SEE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR SPECIFICS.

11. THERE IS NO OBSERVABLE EVIDENCE OF CURRENT EARTH MOVING WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

OR BUILDING ADDITIONS.

12. THERE ARE NO NEW RIGHT OF WAY CHANGES THAT THE SURVEYOR IS AWARE OF.

13. A CURRENT FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY COMMITMENT ORDER NO. NCS-820658-CHI2,

EFFECTIVE DATE OCTOBER 18, 2016, WAS PROVIDED FOR SURVEYORS USE AT THE TIME OF

PREPARATION OF THIS SURVEY. SEE NOTES FROM SCHEDULE B TABLE HEREON.

STATE OF ILLINOIS )

) SS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

TO: BURR RIDGE PARKWAY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, A CALIFORNIA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP;

INSITE REAL ESTATE, LLC;

FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY;

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY ON WHICH IT IS BASED WERE MADE

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2016 MINIMUM STANDARD DETAIL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALTA/NSPS LAND

TITLE SURVEYS, JOINTLY ESTABLISHED AND ADOPTED BY ALTA AND NSPS, AND INCLUDES ITEMS 1,

2, 3, 4, 5, 6(b), 7(a), 7(b)(1), 7(c), 8, 9, 11, 13, 14, 16, 17, 18, 19 AND 20 OF TABLE A THEREOF.

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONFORMS TO THE CURRENT ILLINOIS MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR

BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEYS.

THE FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED ON NOVEMBER 1, 2016.

DATED THIS 16TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, A.D.,2016.

___________________________________________

CHARLES W. BARTOSZ

ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 35-3188

MY LICENSE EXPIRES ON NOVEMBER 30, 2018.

V3 COMPANIES OF ILLINOIS, LTD. PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM NO. 184000902

THIS DESIGN FIRM NUMBER EXPIRES APRIL 30, 2017.

cbartosz@v3co.com

0

20 10 20 40 80

PART OF THE WEST 1/2 OF SECTION 30, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 12

EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

THE BASIS OF BEARINGS IS THE STATE PLANE

COORDINATE SYSTEM (SPCS) NAD 83 (2007) ZONE 1201

(ILLINOIS EAST) WITH PROJECT ORIGIN AT:

LATITUDE 41-45-26.66992 N

LONGITUDE 87-54-28.42124 W

GEIOD 12A (CONUS)

GROUND SCALE FACTOR 1.0000376122

ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE ON THE GROUND.

AFFECTS

PROPERTY

YES PLOTTED HEREON
4.

YESEASEMENT, DOC. 27479286, ..., 93224621

YES
9.

YES10.

EASEMENT, DOC. 90437721, 90437722

EASEMENT, DOC. 26915065

5.

8.

PLOTTED HEREON

SETBACK LINE, DOC. 27915063

(a)

PLOTTED HEREON (b)

EASEMENT, DOC. 0010548968

SCHEDULE B EXCEPTION#

1.
TAXES

2., 3.
UNRECORDED LEASES

YES NOT PLOTTABLE

YES NOT PLOTTABLE

DECL. CCRS, DOC. 26915063, 27479281, 885387246.

ANNEXATION AGREEMENT, DOC. 262747807.
YES NOT PLOTTABLE

YES NOT PLOTTABLE11. ORDINANCE, DOC. NO. 0317019037

YES NOT PLOTTABLE12.-14 RIGHTS OF PUBLIC

YES NOT PLOTTABLE15.
RIGHT OF WAY FOR DRAINAGE TILES

YES NOT PLOTTABLE16.
UNRECORDED LEASES

PLOTTED HEREON

(a)  EXHIBIT C DEPICTING SETBACK LINES NOT ATTACHED TO TO DOCUMENT.

(b)  DOCUMENT 90437722 AFFECTS PROPERTY TO THE SOUTH.

3188

PROFESSIONAL

SURVEYOR

STATE OF

ILLINOIS

LAND

YES

YES NOT PLOTTABLE









TRADEMARK
701 Vill.ge Cenler Orjvs

Bufi Ridoe, lllnois, 80527
(630) 6s4-2782

)anuaty 9, 2O!7

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission
7560 County Line Road

Burr Ridge, lL 60527

RE: V-01-2017: 1333 Burr Ridse Parkwav

Dear Commissioners

The Burr Ridge Park Owners Association cannot comment or approve the request until more
information is provided about what is prompting the need to expand the parking lot. lt is
apparent that something significant is happening to the building occupancy that will have an

impact on the building's parking, as well as the concern for establishing a significant precedent

for other projects in the office park. To date, we have not been provided any such information.

Sincerely,

Kristy Tramontana, CCIM, RPA

General Manager
Burr Ridge Park Owners Association
Managed by Trademark Property Company

cc: Doug Pollack, Community Development Director via e-mail dpollack@burr-ridge.gov
Robert Goldstine, Burr Ridge Park Office Association Architectural Review Committee, via e-mail
Patricia Halikias, Burr Ridge Park Offce Assoclation Architectural Review Committee, via e-mail
Dr. Andrew Moormann, Burr Ridge Park Office Association Architectural Review Committee, via e,mail
Charles Marlas, Burr Rid8e Park Office Association Architectural Review Committee, via e-mail

TU

Trademark Property Company is writing to you on behalf of the Burr Ridge Park owners
Association in rega rds to the public hearing scheduled January L6,lou at7i3o p.m. for 1333

Burr Ridge Parkway's request for several variances of the Burr Ridge zoning Ordinance to
accommodate the expansion of the building's parking lot.

We hope that the Plan Commission hearing on January 15, 2017 will provide the Association
with sufficient information about the proposed request for variance. The information gathered

at the hearing will be immediately reviewed and discussed by the Association and the
Association will then provide its response.

lf you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office at (6301 654-2782.





























EXHIBIT A

That part of the West 1/2 of Section 30, Township
38 North, Range 12, East of the Third Principal
Meridian, described as follows: beginning at the intersection
oft. hescut2%erly line of the permanent easement for
highway purposes (Interstate Route 55) as per instrument
recorded August 12, 1959 as Document No. 17627674 with
the westerly line of Burr Ridge Parkway in Burr Ridge
ParkU~t 1, beinga Subdivision in the West 1/2
of Section 30, aforesaid, according to the plat
thereof recorded January 3, 1984 as Document No. 26915064; 
thefollowing h~ee courses are along the westerly line of
saidBurr P~dge Parkway; thence southerly along a
curved line convex easterly and having a radiusof 690. 0 feet, 
an arc distanceof 642. 83 feet to a point of tangency
in said line; thence south 34 degrees 14 minutes 40

seconds west along & line tangent to said last described curved
line at said last described point, 8!.30 feet to a point
of curvature in said line; thence southwesterly along

a curved line convex northwesterly, having a radius
of865. 0 feet and being tangent to said last described
line at said last described point, an arc distance of274.
49 feet; thence north 51 degrees 06 minutes 52 seconds
west94.61 feet; thence north 80 degrees 06 minutes 52
seconds west426. 44 feet to an intersection with

the southeasterly line of the permanent easement for
highwayur~oses (Interstate Route 55) as per instrument
recorded August 12, 1959 as Document No. 17627674, said
point being3644. 26 feet north and1888. 33 feet west of
the southeast corner of the West 1/2 of said Section
30, as measured along the east line thereof and along a
line at right angles thereto; thence North 28 degrees39
n~nutes 26 seconds East along said lastdescribed southeasterly ne and said line extended, being alsothe southeasterly eof permanent easement for highway purposesas per instrument recorded July 6, 1962 as
Document No.18525860, 210. 88 feet to an intersection
with the easterly line of said last described
permanent easement for highway purposes; thence North 04 degrees
45 minutes 36 seconds East along said last describedeasterlyline, 327. 64 feetto an intersection with the southerly
lineof permanent easement for highway purposes as
per instrument recorded August 12, 1959 as Document No. 
17627674; thence North 29 degrees 20 minutes 48 seconds East
along said last described southerlyline, 105. 02 feet toan angle oint in said southerly line; thence North70degrees' 5!minutes 56 seconds East along the southerly line
of said last described permanent easement forhighwaypurposes, 590. 0 feet to the place of beginning, inCook





VILLAGtr OF'

I]RRRIDGEA VERY SPECIAL PLACE

7660 County Line Rd. . Burr Ridge, IL 60527
(630)654-8181 . Fax (630)654-8269 . www.burr-ridge.gov

Time:

Mickey Straub
NIayor

KarenJ. Thomas
Village Clerk

Steven S. Stricker
Village Admin istrrrror

December 23,20LG

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Dear Property Owner:

The Plan Commission /Zoning Board of Appeals hereby provides notice that a public hearing
will be conducted to consider the following petition:

V-01-20U: 1333 Burr Ridse Parkwav; The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals will
hold a public hearing to consider a request by Burr Ridge Parkway Limited Partnership, a

California Limited Partnership for variations from the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to
accommodate the expansion of an office building parking lot. Variations are requested from:
Section Xl.C.8 to permit parking to be located 60 feet from the front lot line (Burr Ridge
Parkway) rather than 79.76 feet (i.e. the established front building setback line); Section
XI.C.S to permit additional parking between the building and the corner side lot line (north
line along North Frontage Road) rather than the requirement prohibiting parking between
the building and the corner side lot line; Section Xl.C.6 to permit parking spaces that are
8.25 x 18 feet rather than 9 x 18 feet; Section Xl.C.11.b(2) to permit parking lot landscape
islands to be less than the required 9 x 18 feet; Section Xl.C.11.a(3)b to reduce the required
landscaping along the north perimeter of the parking lot; and Section Xl.C.9c(2) to permit
parking lot light poles in excess of the maximum permitted height of 20 feet. The petition
number and property address is V-01-2017: 1333 Burr Ridge Parkwav and the Permanent
Real Estate lndex Number is: 18-30-300-024.

A public hearing to consider this petition is scheduled for:

Date: Monday, January 76,2017

7:30 P.M. or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard

location: Village of Burr Ridge

Board Room
7660 County Line Road

Burr Ridge, lL60527

Additional information is on file and available for public review at the Burr Ridge Village Hall or
contact:

Doug Pollock, Community Development Director
(630) 654-8181 ext. 3000
doollock@burr-ridse.eov

All persons interested in commenting on the proposed request will be given an opportunity to
do so at the public hearing. Written statements are encouraged and will be reviewed by the
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals if received at the Village Hall on or before the
Wednesday preceding the public hearing.



Ghicago @tihune Printed: 1212212016 8:35:19 AM

Page I of 2

* Agency Commission not included
Order lD: 4672063

GROSS PRICE - :

PACKAGE NAME: lL Govt Legal Pioneer Doings

$63.49

Product(s): SubTrib-Pioneer Doings, Publicnotices'com' classified'chicagotribune com

AdSize(s): 1 Column,

Run Date(s): Thursday, December 29, 2016

GolorSpec. B/lV

LEOAI twtlcE
ONCE OF PUBUC HEANI O

NOIICE IS HERESY GIVEN hAt
t'E Plan comt sgm ano-zon-
inq Board of ADDeals ol me
vilaqe of 8un Rldre. coPk aE
DuFEee couftieq lirEq !rylr
arrtdiict tte blofing RIDrc
H€ariE becirnkE at 7:a) P.m
on Mofu Eruafv 16. 2017, al
lh€ Burr Ritlre vitare tlaU, 766.0
aounty Unetoad. 6un Rr8e. lF
linois 60527.

1 fte Plan csnmbsbnlz od[8
8cfll of ADo€als wil hoE a Putr
tic trerirp b corxiider a G(lt8s!
trv 8lxr trrrre Paftsrdy un-lleq
Paftlerslin-a calitolTxa u!fteo
Padn€rshaD fol vaaiatfio rom

te arrr Rila€ zonhf, orcnarce
t0 acctrnmddaE frF erFnsm
of an omcE brildiu Panmg lot
\Bdatims are req(EH ftqn:
section xl.c.8 b GmB Patll8
ro b hcad &, Eet rom m€
ftort h lirc (8urr Rk ge Pa.x-
lirer) rdEr dra0 79.76 rce! [.e.. F: esrebfshed front tl]xrn8
aebac* line): sectin x.cE E
oefl t addliorEl paf!o(18 D€'
hlEen dE buldm ano trB cor-
ner sire bt line (ntrth lme ann8
Ntrfi F ofitace Roao ratlEl
tlan dle rcoutement . trqnqq-
ino Ira.ldlc beut een tlt ulx>
inE ind fiE ctrner slile lot IrE,
sdcfon xl.c.6 b Emit PadgnE
a6ac€s that a(e 925 x lE rcel
a*fEr than 9 x 18 feet; Secl n
xc 1'l .b(2) t0 DeImtt paflm8
lot landscabe islands t0 De -Ess
flran OP reodted 9 x 18 !ee(
section x.c. 11 .a(3)D b reoLEe
rtE re{dr€d lan6caDing ab[8
rhe noltfi oerin€ter ot uE pax-
irE bt:a.6 sedbn x.c.9q2) rD
oe-rrid Da ix lot l;dtt PoEs n
fu.eas 'o{ tm maxmtm Pgr-
mitrEd h€ktrt of 20 teet. rne
iiedtbn nu-tr$et am ProFtY
idress isvol'2oi7: 'l$3 EUr
Rllre Pafiu,aY afi, lrp Pelrll+
nen.t Real E$ete k$ex MJIIX)€I
is: I8-3030Oo24

flE Phn c(nmissionzoriJB
Bed o{ Ameats resenEs me
rielt to cor irll"B sai, hearrus
fi6m tine to tine as may.oe
rEouired withott tu ler mtce,
exieot m may b€ e(lur4 DY

tle tfirris oPen ireefriSs Act.

Preview



II
Order lD: 4672063

GROSS PRICE * :

PACKAGE NAME: lL Govt Legal Pioneer Doings

Printed: 1212212016 A35:19 AM

Page 2 of 2
* Agency Commission not included

@rtbune

$63.49

AY OftD€R OF IIIE PIAN COM.
MESPNIX)Nh.G 8OA8D OF AP.
PEAIS OF TTE VX.TAGE OF EURR
8DGE, COOX At{O DWAGE
co{flrEE rlur{o{s.

GNEG TRZUPEX
CttAIRMAN

OEIIN
Rm-

4672063



V-01-2017: 1333 Burr Ridge Parkway
HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATIONS

Ambriancel HOA (2016)
Contact: Suzette Sims, Office Mgr.

Ambriance! Office
(630) 325-6531 Gate House

znd Contact: Paul Chronis, Board Member
404 Ambriance!
(773)294-1559 CELL

Chasemoor of Burr Ridge Condo Assn, (2016)
Contact: PaulSchneider,President

136 Northgate Place
(630) 789-91.57
1stbase136@comcast.net

2,d Contact: Mary Lou Lowrey, Vice President
14 Southgate Court
(630) 327-9224

Emergency: RichardAlward
(630) 788-8230

Mgmt Co.: Groebe Management Co.

Jim Carey, Property Manager
7250 W. College Drive
Palos Heights, IL 60453
[708) 346-8841 OFFTCE
(773') 677-3964 CELL
icarey@groebeaction.com
(847) 490-3833
(847) 882-1301 DTRECT
I IW@walden.marling.com

VILLAGE CENTER CONDOS
450 Village Center Drive Condo Assn. (2016)
Contact: lennifer Fox, President

450 Village Center Drive, Unit 217
[708) 705-3151CELL
[630) s58-s6s6
ilfox@foxvending.com

znd Contact: David Jelinek
450 Village Center Drive, Unit
(630) 404-9473
davidjelinek@mac.com

Mgmt Co.,: Janet Monahan, CMCA, ARM
Chicagoland Management & Realty
111 E. Wacker Drive, Suite 1412
Chicago, IL 60601-4501
(312) 729-\3OO exr. 125 OFFICE

imonahan(Ochicagoland-inc.com

801 Village Center Drive Condo Assn. (2016)
1000 Village Center Drive Condo Assn, (2016)
Contact: Cardinal Property Management, Inc.

Richard Jasek
Property Manager
17730 Oak Park Avenue, #A
Tinley Park, IL 60477
(708) 532-4444 OFFTCE
(7081 476-9100 CELL
rjasek@cardinalpmi.net
customerservice@cardinalpmi.net

850 Village Center Drive Condo Assn. (2015)
Contact: Rick Michala( President

850 Village Center Drive, #474
{708) 997 -8779
rmichalakT6@smail.com

2nd Contact: Cardinal Property Management, [nc.
Richard jasek
Property Manager
17730 Oak Park Avenue, #A
Tinley Par( lL 60477
(708) 532-4444 OFFTCE
(708) 614-0270 CELL
riasek@cardinalpmi.net

3d Contact: Ken Kozlowski
850 Village Center Drive #402
(708) 334-4711

Burr Ridge Corporate Park Property Owners
Association

1$ Contact:

2"d Contact: Kristy Tramontana
701 Village Center Dr.
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Homeowners' Associations
72 /19/2016

Robert D. Goldstine
835 McClintock Drive
Burr Ridge, lL 60527



V
I
I
I

AUrnv-oD-008-r
utot'fire^e'rnnn n

Ambriance! HOA
Paul Chronis,'.Qoard Member
404 Ambriance
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Chasemoor of Burr Ridge Condo Assn.
Paul Schneider, President
136 Northgate Place

Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Chasemoor of Burr Ridge Condo Assn.
Mary Lou Lowrey, Vice President
14 Southgate Court
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

!7 ,n.dn-doa poqar at lap ?, *:H3g:r' 
l'

! ap u;p arnrpeq e; 9 zegdag -" 
;-" !

850 Village Center Drive Condo Assn.
Cardinal Property Management, lnc.
Richard Jasek, Property Manager
17730 Oak ParkAvenue, #A
Tinley Park, lL 60477

850 Village Center Drive Condo Assn
Ken Kozlowski
850 Village Center Drive #402
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Burr Ridge Corporate Park Property
Owners Association
Robert D. Goldstine
835 McClintock Drive
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Burr Ridge Corporate Park Property
Owners Association
Kristy Tramontana
T0l Village Center Dr.

Burr Ridge, lL 60527

- 

rade6paal

- 

Y

609 1S 6AU3AV lreqeE e| zaqllrn
-qedEsalPBtsa|lenbn!,

Groebe Management Co.

Jim Carey, Property Manager
7250W. College Drive
Palos Heights, lL 60463

450 Village Center Drive Condo Assn.
Jennifer Fox, President
450 Village Center Drive, Unit 217

Burr Ridge, lL 60527

+50 Village Center Drive Condo Assn.
David Jelinek
450 Village Center Drive
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Janet Monahan, CMCA, ARM
Chicagoland Management & Realty
111 E. Wacker Drive, Suite 1412
Chicago, lL 60601-4501

801/1000 Village Center Drive Condo Assn.
Cardinal Property Management, I nc.
Richard jasek, Property Manager
11730 Oak Park Avenue, #A
Tinley Park, lL 60477

850 Village Center Drive Condo Assn.
Rick Michalak, President
850 Village Center Drive, #41-4
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

T,,ogos @Au3AU [Vl I *ra6pf dndod asodxa
i oleuil6uoppuag

o09!9 aledual 6franY esp
staqgl ailead rlsef



EasrPeePhbels
Use-Aveq7@ lsmplate 5 I 60@

!e-Bendalonolineto!
j FeedPaper 

- 

exposepop[pEdget )

Laborer's Dist CNCL Pro
999 McClintock Dr. #300
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-303-0 r 7-0000)

Burr Deed LLC
10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka, MN 55343
(1 8-30-300-039-0000)

Life Time Fitness 130

2902 Corporate PL
Chanhassen, MN 55317
(1 8-30-300-040-ooo0)

Burr Ridge Hotel Part.
100 E. Rvr Cntr #1100
Covington, KY 41011
(r 8-30-303-016-ooo0)

Avergis and Associates
2500 S. Highland Ave #103
Lombard,IL 60148
(1 8-30-100-00s-0000)

IREAD LLC
901 McClintock Dr.
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(l 8-30-303-020-0000)

First Midwest Bank TR
1000 Village Center Dr. #103
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1 003)

TCF National Bank
1405 Xenuim Lane North
Plyrnouth, MN 55441
(1 8-30-302-004-0000)

Anthony J Rebello
1000 Village Center Dr. #106
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1006)

M JHAVERI
PO Box 1268

Morton Grove, IL 60053
(1 8-30-1 00-003-0000)

@ o*t{v@5160@ !

Bun Deed LLC
10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka, MN 55343
(1 8-30-300-048-0000)

Local73l PS & GP
1000 Bun'fudge Pkrvy
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(18-30-303-01 1-0000)

Burr Deed LLC
10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka, MN 55343
(r 8-30-300-038-0ooo)

Life Time Fitness 130

2902 Corporate Place
Chanhassen, MN 55317
(1 8-30-300-041 -0000)

PB&J XXXIX LLC
4800 N. Harlem Ave
Harwood Heights, IL 60706
(1 8-30-300-02s-0000)

Duke Realty LP
PO Box 40509
Indianapolis, IN 46240
(1 8-30-1 00-009-0000)

Sheboygan Holdings, LLC
1 Oak Brook Tenace 11400

Oak Brook Terrace, IL 60181
(18-30-100-01 l-0000)

Zeljko Atlaglc
1000 Village Center Dr. #104
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1004)

TCF National Bank
1405 Xenuim Lane North
Plymouth, MN 55441
(1 8-30-302-003-0000)

Jera LLC
760 Village Center Dr. #200
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-058-1007)

Etiquettesfacilesipeler !

utilisez te gabarit AVERY@ 5150@ j
Repliezt la hadrurcafin de

r6v6ler le rebord Pop-upirc

Burr Deed LLC
10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka, MN 55343
(l 8-30-3oo-oso-oooo)

Burr Deed LLC
10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka, MN 55343
(1 8-30-300-047-0000)

AP Aim Burr Ridge,LLC
PO Box 396
Boca Raton,FL 33429
(1 8-30-303-01 s-0000)

Doug Young
18267 Casey Road
Grayslake,IL 60030
(1 8-30-100-008-0000)

IREAD LLC
901 McClintock Dr.
Burr fudge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-303-019-0000)

Sheboygan Holdings, LLC
1 Oak Brook Terrace #400
Oak Brook Terace, IL 60181
(1 8-30-100-012-0000)

Burr Deed LLC
10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka, MN 55343
(1 8-30-300-04s-0000)

T S Dhaliwal
1000 Village Center Dr. #105
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(l 8-30-300-0s8-100s)

TCF National Bank
1405 Xenuim Lane North
Plymouth, MN 55441
(1 8-30-300-026-0000)

Catharine Danly
1000 Village Center Dr. #108
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1 008)

www.avery.com
1-800-GO-AVERY

A
Sens de

chargement

!
I
I
l

I
I
I
I

l

I

I



Eas Peel@labels
Use-Avery@ l6mplate 51 60@

Avgeris and Associates
2500 S. Highland Ave 103

Lombard, IL 60148
(l 8-30-100-006-0000)

Jon A Skulborstad
1000 Viliage Center De. #110
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-101 0)

Dennis Quinn
1000 Village Center Dr. #ll2
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1012)

Marianne C. Mangan
1000 Village Center Drive #206
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(18-30-300 -0s8-t022)

Ruth A. Longman TR
1000 Village Center Dr. #115
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-058-1015)

Paula Lesniewski
1000 Village Center Dr. #209
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-058-102s)

Anthony J Tunney
1000 Village Center Dr.#202
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1 01 8)

Paul & Marybeth Vonhuben
1000 Village Center Dr. #212
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-l 028)

OPUS North Corporation
10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka,IL 55343
(1 8-30-300-0s8-l 030)

Kathleen Binks
1000 Village Center Dr. #301
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-058-1033)

!elBendatonolinetoi
f reeonaper 

- 

qqosepoFlpEdgi* )

Zuhaib Ahmad
1000 Village Center Dr. #109
Willowbrook,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-058-1009)

Meg Davidson
1000 Village Center Dr#102
Bun Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-r002)

Chester Chesslo
1000 Village Center Dr. #205
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(r 8-30-300-os8-1021)

Paula Whitelaw
1000 Village Center Dr. #lI4
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(l 8-30-300-058-r014)

Annette W. Jones
1000 Village Center Dr.#208
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-r024)

Ruthann I McCarty TR
1000 Village Center Dr.#201
Bun Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-058-1017)

John & G Oconnor
1000 Village Center Dr. #2ll
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1027)

Jason Chen
1000 Village Center Drive#204
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1020)

Barbara Spitkovsky
1000 Village Center Dr. #215
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-103 1)

Christina Danly Denton
1000 Village Center Dr. #302
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1034)

@ o*RY@5i60@

Suresh P Agarwal
1000 Village Center Dr. #101

Bun Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1001)

Keny Postillion
16W277 83rd Street, Suite A
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(18-30-300-058-101 1)

OPUS North Corporation
10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka,IL 55343
(l 8-30-300-0s8-1013)

Laura M. Mulvenna
1000 Village Center Dr. #207
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1023)

YanZhao
1000 Village Center Drive#l16
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1016)

Surinder Sahajpal
8200 Oak Knoll Dr.
Bun Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1026)

Arlene A. Siminek
1000 Village Center Dr. #203
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(l 8-30-300-0s8-1019)

Mr. & Mr.s James Allerson
1000 Village Center Dr. #213
Bun Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8- 1029)

Geraldine Nardi
1000 Village Center Dr. #216
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8- 1032)

Marquette B&T 20209
305 W. Briarcliff Rd. #101
Bolingbrook,lL 60440
(1 8-30-300-058-103s)

A

A
Sens de

charcement

Etiquettes faciles i peler
Utilisez te gabarit AVERY@ 5t6O@

Reptiezila hadurcafinde I

6v6ler le rebord Pop-upMC j
www.avery.com I
1-80&GO.AVERY i



EasvFeeP labets
Use-Avery@ 1gm Plate 51 60@

Gary Denise Lehnert
1000 Village Center Dr. #304
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1036)

Brenda flelms Trust
1000 Village Center Dr. #307
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1039)

Resource Partners, LLC
1000 Village Center Dr. #310
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(r 8-30-300-058-1042)

Josephine Koutsku
1000 Village Center Dr. #313
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300.058-1045)

OPUS North Corporation
10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka,IL 55343
(1 8-30-300-058-1048)

Smith U405
1000 Village Center Dr. #405
Burr Ridge,lL 60521
(1 8-30-300-058-105 l)

Nada Jensen

1000 Village Center Dr. #408
Bun Ridge,IL60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1 054)

Louise Juckiness
1000 Village Center Dr. #4ll
Bur-r Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-058-1057)

Paul Walk
36 Old Mill Lane
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4- I 001)

Amertit Singh
51 Ashton Drive
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(l 8-30-300-0s4-1004)

!r-Bendatonotinetoij reeonaper 

- 
exposeiop-[pEaii* )

OPUS North Corporation
10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka,IL 55343
(1 8-30-300-058-1037)

V Nidea III & M NI
1000 Village Center Dr. #308
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1040)

OPUS North Corporation
10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka,IL 55343
(1 8-30-300-058-1043)

James Bowman
1000 Village Center Dr. #314
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1 046)

James Coogan
1000 Village Center Dr. #401

Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1049)

Shelley Ritchie T. Fick
1000 Village Center Dr. #406
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(l 8-30-300-058-1052)

William Renkosik
1000 Village Center Dr. #409
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(r 8-30-300-058-10ss)

Gertrude Ward TR
1000 Village Center Dr. #414
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1058)

R Canino
850 Village Center Dr. #202
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300 -0s4-r002)

Jerry M Simmons
850 Village Center Dr. #205
Bun Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-100s)

@ o*ltr@sloo@ i

Repliezi la hachurcafin de
r6v6ler !e rebord Pop-upuc

Estate of Grace Ligon
111 W. Monroe St. I6WTRE
Chicago,IL 60603
(1 8-30-300-058-1038)

Frank Tabashk
1000 Village Center Dr. #309
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1041)

Pierre E Wakim
107 Oak Rodge Dr.
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1 044)

Timothy Ormond
1000 Village Center Dr. #315
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(l 8-30-300-058-1047)

Asle Klemma
1000 Village Center Dr. #403
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-058-10s0)

Ceola Woeltje
1000 Village Center Dr. #407
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-058-1053)

Thomas Mouroukas
1000 Village Center Dr. #410
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-10s6)

Jan Christopher
1000 Village Center Dr. #416
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-10s9)

Vincenzo Marino
850 Village Center Dr. #203
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1 003)

Michael Yost
820 Village Center Dr. #206
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1006)

www.avery.com
1-800-GO-AVERY

A
Sens de

chargement

I
I
I
I

Etiquettes faciles i peter I

Utitisez !e gabarit AVERY@ 5160@ )

I
I
I
t



Easy PeeP hbels
UseAveryP. Templatq 5160@

Evaldas Galentas
850 Village Center Dr. #207
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(l 8-30-3oo-054-1007)

J Vondruska
60 Tomlih Circle
Bun Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1010)

E. Carnevale
850 Village Center Dr. #213
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1 013)

Gerald Schoppen
850 Village Center Dr. #21,6

Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-3oo-054-1 o1 6)

Russell P Smith
100 Tower Dr. Suite #111
Burr Ridge,IL 60527

(1 8-30-300-0s4-1 o1 9)

AshokKohari&AKot
850 Village Center Dr. #301
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300 -0s4-t022)

Devindra & Usha Sharma
6652 Manor Dr.
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(18-30-300 -054-1025)

P Jepsen 4

850 Village Center Dr. #308
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-054-1028)

Wesley Tate
850 Village Center Dr. #311
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-103 1)

Vrjaya Sarma Ins
7707 Hanilton Avenue
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1034)

!rlBendalonolinetoi
j reeOnaper 

- 

emoieP6i:ip--ioj-* )

Michalak & Vicari
850 Village Center Dr. #208
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1008)

R. Sileikis
850 Village Center Dr. #2ll
Burt Ridge,lL 60527
(18-30-300-0s4-101 1)

Janet Plecki
850 Village Center Dr. #214
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1014)

Kil Nam & Heeja Kim
5623 S. Garfield Ave
Hinsdale, lL 60521
(1 8-30-3oo-os4-1017)

Dominic Altobelli
850 Village Center Dr. #220
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-os4-1020)

Sheela Singh
9487 Falling Water Dr.
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1023)

Real Estate 911 LLC
114 Shore Dr.
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300 -0s4-t026)

Mr. & Mrs. Kamenko Jovic
7920Deer View Court
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(r 8-30-300-0s4-r029)

Norbert & Joanne Kuksra
850 Village Center Dr.
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300 -0s4-1032)

David Atkenson
14640 John Humphrey Dr
Orland Park, IL 60462
(1 8-30-300-0s4-103s)

@ o*RY@5160@ !

A
Sens de

rhlraamant
Repllez i la hadture afin de

r6v6ler le rebord Pop-upuc

Indigo Management, Inc.
7223 S. Route 83 PMB208
Willowbrook,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1009)

Current Occupant
850 Village Center #212
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(l 8-30-300-os4-1012)

AtherNizam
401 Tamerton Park Way
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-101 s)

C. Boccumini
850 Village Center Dr. #218
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-054-101 8)

Alice Martin
6115 Timber Ridge Court
Indian Head, IL 60525
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1 021)

Sonia Dombkowski
8521 Johnston Road
Burr Ridge ,IL 60527
(18-30-300 -0s4-t024)

S&U Patel
POBox267
Westmont,IL 60559
(1 8-30-300 -0s4-1027)

J Kuksta
850 Village Center Dr. #310
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4- 1 030)

Anthony Formato
5236Yictor Street
Downers Grove, IL 60515
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1033)

Jason Nash
850 Village Center Dr. #316
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1 036)

www.avery.com
1-800-GO-AVERY

Etiqueues faciles i peler
Utifisez te qabarit AVERY@ 5150@

I
I

I

I

t
I
tI



Earyn6sPhbels
UseAve4p Template 5160@

!rlBendatongtinetoi
j *r.per 

- 
ergoseiopnpEOje- )

Christine Randin
250E. Pearson St.#3202
Chicago, IL 60611
(1 8-30-3oo-054-1038)

Nick Simov 321

850 Village Center Dr. #321
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-3oo-os4-1041)

James Chesniak
850 Village Center Dr. #404
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1044)

George Gianakas
9320W-l22tdStreet
Palos Park, IL 60464
(1 8-30-300 -0s4-1047)

Samuel Basilous
529 Lisk Avenue
Staten Island, NY 10303
(1 8-30-300-0s4-10s0)

Diane Vivo
850 Village Center Dr. #415
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1054)

Kumud Barman
9311 Tandragee Dr.
Orland Park, IL 60462
(l 8-30-300-0s4-1 058) 

-

Jogar, LLC
760 Village Center Dr.
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-055-1001)

PPC Real Estate, LLC
760 Village Center Dr. #240
Bur Ridge,IL 60527
(l 8-30-300-0ss-1004)

Richard Holec
14331Oakwood Court
Orland Park, IL 60462
(l 8-30-300-0s7-t002)

@ o*tw@s160@ |

Winkle Lee
850 Village Center Dr. #317
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300 -0s4-1037)

Rhshi Sharma
PO Box 450
Palos Heights, lL 60463
(r 8-30-300-0s4-1040)

Dawn Zumstein Marie
850 Village Center Dr. #402
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(r 8-30-300 -0s4-1043)

Allan Thom
850 Village Center Dr. #406
Burr Ridge,IL 60521
(18-30-300 -0s4-1046)

C&S Prosek
8218 Kathryn Ct.
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(l 8-30-300 -0s4-t049)

Richard Michalak
850 Village Center Dr. #414
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-054- l 0s3)

Marwan Kasi
850 Village Center Dr. #418
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(r 8-30-300 -054-t0s7)

James T. ObSien
6345 Martin Drive
Willowbrook,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1 060)

Rashid ALIKAIZEN SYST
760 Village Center Dr. #220
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0ss-1003)

DonK&AnnetteJohnson
801 Village Center 201
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-057*1001)

Etique,ttes faciles i peler !

Utilisez le gabarit AVERY@ 5160@ )

Repliez i la hadrurc afin de
r6v6ler le rebord Popupuc

Kathleen Jaszka
850 Village Center Dr. #319
Burr Ridge,lI 60527
(r 8-30-300-054-1039)

Lali Singh
115 Circle Ridge Dr.
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300 -0s4-T042)

P&ASeus
850 Village Center Dr. #405
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-054-104s)

John Yanney
131 Rancho Mirage Dr.
Kissimee, FL34759
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1048)

B&L Dujlovich
8200 Lake Ridge Dr.
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300 -0s4-10s2)

850 BR LLC
2500 S. Highland #103
Lombard,IL 60148
(1 8-30-300-0s4-10s6)

Vrjay Singhal
405 Ambriance Dr.
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(l 8-30-300-0s4-10s9)

Jon Skulborstad
1000 Village Center Dr.
Burr fudge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0ss-1002)

Jerate, LLC
760 Village Center Dr. #200
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-05s-1005)

Daniel P Keefe
801 Village Center Dr. #203
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-057-1003)

www.avery.com
1-800-GO-AVERY

A
Sens de

chargement

I
I
I

)

I
I
t
I



Easv Peel@ hbels
Use-Ave47to lsmPtate 51 60@

Raghuvansh &ba Kumar
8161 Ridgepointe Dr.
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s7-1 004)

Ishanjit S, Sidhu
3 8 1 6 Littld'stone Court
Naperville, IL 60564
(1 8-30-3oo -0s7 -1007)

Carol Zapka
801 Village Center Dr. #302
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s7-1 010)

Paul Bellisario
801 Village Center Dr. #305

Bun Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-057-101 3)

Maureen Denard
801 Village Center Dr. #308

Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-057-1016)

Debra Sutkowski Markma
801 Village Center Dr. 403

Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s7-1019)

Phillip J Salamone
801 Village Center Dr.
Burr fudge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300 -os7 -t022)

Gregory Schultz
7900 S. Cass Avenue
Darien, IL 60561
(l 8-30-300-0s4-10s 1)

!r-Bendatonglinetoij r..on per 

- 
*pd;;P#ip-eaji* )

CarynDombro
801 Village Center Dr. #205
Burr fudge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s7-100s)

Nicholas Meyers
801 Village Cefier #208
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s7-1008)

Nancy Rizzuto
801 Village Center Dr. #303

Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(18-30-300-0s7-101 1)

Abdul Ilah Touleimat
801 Village Center Dr. #306
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s7-1014)

Devindra Sharma
6652 Manor Dr.
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300 -os7 -t017)

Larry Siebs
801 Village Center Dr. #404
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s7-1020)

Robert Harbour
801 Village Center Dr. #407
Bun Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s7 -t023)'

Perm Sharma
505 Ambriance Dr.
Bun Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4- I 0s5)

6 o*lw@si6o@ !

A
Sens de

charqement

Repllezi la hadtureafin de
r6v6ler le rebord Popupilc

Alka Srivastava
9 Lake Ridge Court
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(l 8-30-300-057-1006)

Gabriel,Inc.
600 Tollgate Road, Unit A
Elgin, IL 60123
(1 8-30-300-057-1 009)

Dominic Fava
801 Village Center Dr. #304
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s7-10t2)

William Dillard TR
801 Village Center #307
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s7-101s)

Sandra V Otto Declarat
909 Cleveland Road
Hinsdale, IL 60521
(r 8-30-300-0s7-101 8)

Asha P. Sarode

502 Ambriance Dr.
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300 -0s7-102r)

OPUS Real Est,IL VII
10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka,IL 55343
(18-30-300 -0s7 -1024)

www.avery.tom
1-800-GO-AVERY

I
t
Il

Etiquettes faciles i peler
utilisez le sabarit AVERY@ 5160@



Irlo 
!-

, 
ih

irl

IO
-0V

'
Cdoo6o

s
a

t

+
!<

<

III.C3ooooII

,'#
f

!

I

tt
\

Io

I
-:

*.'t@
4

h

5Igxa&LEE

tr}
7r

-/ \a

(
,

E

L
I,

.,, j..J

-
-

,;.-,!_,'lr,
'l

e:]!oooI,DBor*!&!!s

/

II

tr. ',,
IzV\

,
\

!

l>\E

t

\

I

lr

t
P

za&
,

,\2

I
\

7
\

ir

\ I

\
f

E
qE

{ery.q
F

 : 
,,.,

\\'
{33

-
g

t
\

!
\

\\

xd
6*(r5
J

*;-!o
p

^d
'+

X
 r

\),
ao

.j,
'c<

 
flio-

ts$
t

uE
(/)

o$llloo

F
-,

\r-t
-.S
-

I
-ra

T
t-octIIIDoI

>
,

:A
\

g

T
Ert\ 

Y

dNs&rE
a=

a

sdLro-
.Jil



IIII II IT ffi lTrt
lTrl

t

tll

IDm f rTIff
rrr:L :ffin ,

F] I
i ..

NOTICE
%:

Ihtia lrn !t. rubrr haartii to
lcnlrdrr lrfrroq (iu(a! d arilarntt

Io. tu3 rrqilly
iij{ rfi thrr,nlirrmr!tsn,

pi! ItF flll .r Yl5:1

Errr Rr{4. Y{i6tl H4I'/660 1:.1r.lr l:n. Rca{
'6i0r654 818,. Erl,nrl6n

r,,i 1i' iii!is.ii,rr t*,{0}}]1?

flrli*r illnilr !r. afr[rtla atl

. rri lr,r'qi.i
| lrr i,.ltr.lr

JJ
:_



\i \ 4

I
!ii irt

i
ir 

i
'r: &

*

i= o '= R
,

t'i
ii

I 
-t

r Ii

ifh
tr

ild
i'

ffi
'

JN
hT

lit
(f 4

tr
sf

W I'

J - rJ -
{r

t 
-

a;
B

( 
m

A
'\r

! 
U

H

M ig N 1 - - - -- A
J

W
J

;g
lr 

fl

":
 {S

}

ilr
 f

;,t
t

f3
n 

w
i,.

t, 
lis

:i:
, 

D
i

rE
V

 
T

U
N r.
flf

l s

' 
3:

tlt
t

T
M

E

l

- J F
S

.tr
ttt

lr.
'

ar
,-

'
,,,

9
to

 
a?

;;; ar
i.-

e.

.,t
lF

$'
I !

rl rD
- 

,a
a

'. 
;tl

I

( ,( i

-\

I I I

\ \
i

( I

:l

I

/

m
" 

]\.
 '',

'\



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
COM M UNITY DEVELOPM ENT DEPARTM ENT

STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY

PC-10-2016; Comprehensive Plan Amendment; Consideration of an amendment to the Future
Land Use Plan of the Village of Burr Ridge Comprehensive Plan to designate the 22.5 acre
property at 1400 Burr Ridge Parkway and 11650 Bridewell Drive for residential use.

Prepared For:

Prepared By:

Date of Hearing:

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission I Zoning Board of Appeals
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Doug Pollock, AICP
Community Development Director

January 16,2017; continued from December 5,2016

SUMMARY

The Plan Commission recently recommended and the Board of Trustees approved the rezoning of
the22.5 acre property at 1400 Burr Ridge Parkway and I 1650 Bridewell Drive. The property was
rezoned from the O-2 Office District to an R-5 Planned Unit Development District. The
preliminary PUD plan included 52 single family homes with common space between homes and
private streets. Concurrent with the review and approval of the zoning, the Plan Commission
considered an amendment to the Comprehensive Plan that would be consistent with the approved
zoning. In order to formally amend the Comprehensive Plan, a public hearing is required.

Although staff has recently discovered that the petitioner for the rezoning, David Weekley Homes,
may not proceed with their planned development, the zoning and preliminary PUD approval
remains in place and runs with the land. The same or a different developer may proceed with the
development of the property provided they comply with the approved preliminary plans including
the site plan, landscaping plans, and building elevation plans. Thus, it remains important and
necessary for the village to proceed with the Comprehensive Plan amendment.

Amendment to Comprehensive Land Use Plan

Attached is a redline version and a final draft of the recommended changes to the Comprehensive
Plan. The changes include:

o In 2005 when the amendment for downtown Bun Ridge was adopted, the Burr Ridge
Village Center was generically referred to as the town center and the four block area now
called Downtown Burr Ridge was called the Village Center. Subsequently, the developer
changed the name of the town center to the Bun Ridge Village Center. To provide
clarification, staff has changed the references to the Village Center to Downtown Burr
Ridge.

o The relevant change for purposes of this amendment is to one of the bullet points on page

2 of the amendment. A sentence is added stating that the 22.5 acre property located at 1400

Burr Ridge Parkway and 1 1650 Bridewell Drive....should be developed as a Planned Unit
Development (PUD) consisting of no more than 52 homes and with pedestrian and open



Staff Report and Summary
PC-10-20 l6: Comprehensive Plan Amendment
Page 2 of 2

space enhancements that complement the adjacent lake and provide connections to
Downtown Burr Ridge.

Recommendation

The minutes and staff reports from the public hearings for the Lakeside Pointe Planned Unit
Development (Z-07-2016, and Z-10-2016) provide testimony and findings for the adoption of the
proposed amendment. Based on this testimony and findings, staff recommends approval of the
amendment to the Comprehensive Plan as per the attached draft amendment.



Exhibit A
Ordinance No. 4-869-01-05

Amended by Ordinance A-869-_-16

(Redline Draft)

AMENDMENT TO THE
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

ORDINANCE A.E69.--I6 RECOMMENDED BY THE Bt]RR RIDGE PLAN COMMISSION
ON AND ADOPTED BY THIi BURRRIDGE BOARDOFTRUSTEES

ON

ORDINANCE A-869.0I.05 RECOMMENDED BY THE BURR RIDGE PLAN COMMISSION
ON FEBRLARY 22,2005 AND ADOPTED BY THE BURR RIDGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ON APRIL I I,2OO5



5.I THE BURR RIDGE PARK SUBARE,A

The Burr Ridge Corporate Park occupies one ofthe most prominent locations in Bun Ridge as evidenced by its
location hallway between the north and south boundaries ofthe Village and at the primary entrvway to the Village
- the intersection of lnterstate 55 and County Line Road- [ts location makes it the most accessible location in the
Village lbr residents. businesses, and visitors. IIs location and development opportunities also make it the best
locationforthedeveIopmentofa;..'DowntownBurr
Ridge." Finally. its location is such thal potential negative impacts on existing residential districts will be minimal
or non-€xistent.

+H-ilt€f€€nt€rDowntown Burr Ridge is a unique district separate and distinct from the Village's residential
and business districts and which mav be described as:

A mixed use district thel scn'es es the primary place of economic and social interaction within the
community; where people shop, live, socializc, and work, and which is easily idcntified es uniquc
within lhe community. The wide array of lald uses and octivities in r$e llilhge€enrer@4,11g1lp
Burr Ridge contributes lo the creation of a unique place characterized bv diverse and high quality
physical, social, and economic interoctions.

|npursuitofthisvisionlbr@.thissUb.areap|anincludesthefbl|owing
policies and policy goals for the Burr Ridge Park SutrArea:

Preferred land uses rvithin the Burr Ridge Park are designated by the attached land use map entitled Figure
5: Land Use Plan - Bun Ridge Park Sub Area and as further described by the policies herein.

The development of a Yiltepe-€enerDoqnlory[. should include and be limired ro rhe four blocks
designated in Figure 5 as tlre-Vd{ege€cn+erDowntown Burr Ridge and listed on the anached Table 5.1.
ln regards to each ofthese four blocks" the following policy statements are provided:

o LifeTime Fitness/Opus Block: A town center development including 20 ofthe block's 30 acres
is pending before the Village concunent with this Comprchensive Plan Amendment. The
proposedtowncenterprojectwillcrc8tcthc.'MainStrcct..for@
&!-d89. Further sub-area planning will need to address how the LifeTime Fitness ponion ofthc
block may complement the physical character of @.

o County Line Square/Pace Block: The 1999 Bum Ridge Comprehensive Plan recommendEd thc

conversion of County Line Square into a pedestrian oriented town center. This amendment

endorses that conccpt and suBgests that such re-development would be complementary to the

proposed-Village-€enter

Village of Bun Ridge

Downto\r n Burr Ridse

Comprehensive Plan Amendment

o TCF Bank Block: It is recognized that the owner of this 9 acre property has the right under
existing zoning to construct additional office space. It is anticipated that the creation of a ViHege
€enter-Downtown Bun Ridqe will enhance the value of this property and create additional
development opportunities lbr this property. 1'his properry" may also be key to maintaining the
viability of the-Villape-€eaterDowntou'n Burr Ridge over time as new retail formats seek lo
locate in the-l/iilege--€enterDowntown Burr - Ridge. The continued suh-area planning
recommended herein should t'urther address appropriate land uses and the physical character of
this block.



o Harris Bank Block: This block consists ofonly trvo buildings and it is unlikely to see any dramatic
changes in land use or physical character. The importance of the block relatile to the-Yi$egp
Cen*erDowntown Burr Ridge lies in its location al the gateway to tH-i+loge€€f,{€rDowntown
Burr Ridge. The continued sub-area planning shoUld focus on the physical characteristics ofthis
block relative to its gateway features and the need for physical conneclions to the remainder of
t#i+le$-€ffterDowntown Burr Ridge

@shouldbearetailenvironmentwithshops,re5taurants'
entenainment. and businesses thal provide commcrcial sen ices for Burr Ridge residents, businesses, and
visitors but may also include a variety of uses including offices. multiple-family residences in mixed use
buildings or in mixcd use environments. and if possible. civic or govemmental uses.

Residential uses are to be in mixed use environments and complementary to the commercial environment
of the-Villatre€en*etDowntoun Bun Ridge rather than representing the primary land use character of

town Burr Ri

Architecture. streets. landscaping building configuration. and the general physical environment of th€

@shouldprimarilybeorientedtowardthecomfortandsal-etyof
pedesrians while ensuring ease ofcirculation and parking for motorists.

Muhi-story buildings are prefered within tfie-Y*Iage-G:arerDo*ntoun Bun Ridse for their
contributions lo the creation ofenclosed spaces and for opponunities for a mixore ofactivities.

While the primary means ol access to rhr-Villegc€tn+erDo\artowlBurr Bie!&e should remain from
CountyLineRoad'animprovedmeansofvehicularaccess1o@
should be provided from Wolf Road in a rnanner that reduces lhe impacl on the adjacent residential areas.

Development within the Yillate €enerDowntown Burr Ridge at the south end ofthe TCF Block and the
east end ofthe Counq- Line SquardPace Block should bc dcsigned to minimize negative impacts and to
complement the adjacent Chasemoor townhomes.

Pedestrian connections within @ and btween th€-+ittfl$
&nterDqrqa$x fu11[tdge and sunounding areas should be strengthened and funher enhanced.

This amendment to the Village of Burr Ridge Comprehensive Plan is intend€d to establish general goals and
polices for the creation of a-rldhge€en*er Dou'ntown Burr Ridge. Upon adoption of this amendment. a

detailed sub-area plan should bc devEloped by the Village that further considers nleans for impl€mentation of
these goals and policies and provides greater detail about the prefened mix of land uses, the enhanc€ment ofa
pedestrian environment, and land use and appropriate development policies for the adjacent areas within and

adjacent to the Burr Ridge Park.

1 Comprehensive Plan Amendment

The development of the areas within the Bun Ridge Park but outside the four-block Villap-€eflcr
Dorvntorvn Burr Ridqe area should remain used or planned pfh4tiUfor oIIce development. Additional
small office buildings that are three stories in height, as permitted under the existing O-2 District zoning
are the preferred use for these propenies. The onlv exception is the 2:.5 acre propertv located at 1400
llurr Rid8e Park*ar and I 1650 Brideqell Drive. This orooen) should be dereloped as a Planned Unit
Development (PUD'I consisting of no more than 52 homes and uith pedestrian and open space
enhancements that comolemcnt the adjacent lake and nror ide connectrons to l)owntown Burr Ridge.

Villagc of Bun Ridge



I frfte S.l List of Btocks and Properties in

Address of
Propertv

Owner; Occupant; or
Name

Site
Area

Zoning PIN No. Description

Burr Ridge Village Center: LifeTime/Opus Block

501-1201 Burr
Ridge Parkway

Opus North on behalf
of Avgeris and
Associates

2I
Acres

O-2 Office
and Hotel

r 8-30-300-028 Vacant Land -- Town
Center Proposed

601 Burr Ridge
Parkway

LifeTime Fitness t0
Acres

O-2 Office
and Hotel

I 8-30-300-029 108,000 square foot
Private Health and
Fitness Club

Burr Ridge Village Center: TCF Block

700 McClintock
Drive

TCF Bank 5

Acres
L-l; Light
Industrial

I 2-30-302-00 I

I 2-30-302-002
6-story 75,000 sq, ft.
office building

E00 McClintock
Drive

TCF Bank 4

Acres
L-l; Light
lndustrial

I 8-30-302-004
r 8-30-302-026

Vacant

Burr Ridge Village Center: County Line Square Block

20-324 Burr
Ridge Parkwal,'

County'Line Squarc
Shopping Center

7.2

Acres
B-l Retail
Business

I 2-30-30s-003
r 2-30-30 I -00 r

100,93 I square foot
strip retail ccnter

50 Burr Ridge
Parkwa)'

County Line Square
Outlot

0.5
Acres

B-l Retail
Business

I 2-30-305-003 3.100 square foot
office buildinc

350 Burr Ridge
Parkway

County Line Square
Outlot

2.5

Acres
B-l Retail
Business

r 8-30-305-004 Vacant

7650
Lincolnshire Dr.

Pace Park and Ride 4.1
Acres

B-l Retail
Business

I 2-30-30 1 -002 165 space Park and
Ride Lot

Burr Ridge Villege Center: Harris Bank Block

l0l Bun Ridge
Parkway

Harris Bank and
Offices

1.8

Acres
B-2 General
Business

I 2-10-304-004 3-story;26,000
square feet - retail
bank and offices

201 Bridervell
Drive

Max'n Erma's l.E
Acres

B-2 Ceneral
Business

r 2-30-304-003 7.3 l2 square foot
restaurant

Village of Burr Ridge Comprehensive Plan AmendmentJ



LANI) USE I'LAN
lltrrr l(rtlct' l'.rrk Strlr.u'c.r - lltrrr l(rtlsc. lllrrror.

T)
N

ilrrrgry* lanl 
^ 

{tVJ lAnv r'i FEllltllAl{} lilili

Village of Bun Ridgc Comprehensive Plan Amendment4

I

a

t
i

t'

i

*i
Yillag'

a t

t

t
I

,

a.

,

d

F
t , tf

tr?'iF

I]
(

( )pr's1

(.trt

Tr.rt rrrl lr rrl.rl Ar.'.r

| 
),rt ltrr'.rr''

V tll.rr{.' ( r.'t)tr.'t

Lt..' 'lt. t.rrl. ( )tii.' t' .rrrr,l l{r'rrrL'rrtr.rl r

I )etr'ttttrrlt

)

rtr'l



LANI) USE I'LAN
lJtrrl ltit{qc I'.trk Srrtri.u'r'it - Uurr llidge. Illinois

LEGENI )
Mi.rcd Urc (ltcr.ril. ()t}iec :rntl l{csirlcrrrill)
()tliccr'Hotcl
( )pcrr Sp.rct'/ I )ctcrrriorr
( loruplcnrcnt.rrv Arcir

Tr:rnriti,,n.rl Arc.r

I!athrvuvs

Vill.rgc ( lcutr. r

Planned Unit Development

FElil(uAl(Y liloa

Updated December 2016

Cornprehensive Plan Amendrnent

NogaE fn"r,o*,.,"t

:llovxKll{ DYxr lt A3!t(rt^t6. r TnT)I
4Village of Burr Ridge

't L

I
?:

1

t,

I

I
at

..'
_,, a

t

t

i.

1+{.t

I

,ti

rn arlid I 2- '
I _ . ..

a

liL
a't

J,

ur'
I
I
J

.t

i

F,
lt
l.

'a

I
I

.i
r t

t.

{l-

t'



Exhibit A
Ordinance No. 4-869-01-05

Amended by Ordinance A-869-_-16

AMENDMENT TO THE
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

ORDINANCE 4.869. .I6 RECOMMENDED BY THE BTIRR RIDGE PLAN COMMISSION
ON AND ADOPTED BY THE BURR RIDGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ON

ORDINANCE .4.869-0I.O5 RECOMMENDED BY THE BURR RIDGE PLAN COMMISSION
ON FEBRUARY 22,2OO5 AND ADOPTED BY THE BURR RIDGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ON APRIL I I, 2OO5



5.I THE BI, RR RIDGE PARK SUBAREA

Downtown Burr Ridge is a unique district scparatc and distinct from thc V illagc's rcsidcntial and busincss districts
and which may be described as:

In pursuit ofthis vision for Downtown Bun Ridge. this sub-area plan includes the following policies and policy
goals for the Bun Ridge Park Sub-Area:

Prefened land uses within the Bun Ridge Park are designated by the anached land use map entitled Figure
5: Land Use Plan - Bun Ridge Park Sub Area and as funher described by the policies herein.

The developrnent ofa Downtown should include and be linrited to the four blocks designated in Figure
5 as Downtown Burr Ridge and listed orr the atlached Table 5.I. ln regards to each ofthese four blocks,
the following policy statements are provided:

o LifeTime Fitness/Opus Block: A town center development including 20 ofthe block's 30 acrcs
is pending before the Village concurrent with this Comprehensive Plan Amendment. The
proposed town center project will create the "Main Street" for Downtown Burr Ridge. Further
sutsarea planning will need ro address how the LifeTime Fitness portion of the block may
complement the physical character of Downtown Bun Ridge.

TCF Bank Block: lt is recognized that the owner of this 9 acre property- has the right under
existing zoning to construct additional office space. lt is anticipated that the creation of a
Downtown Bun Ridge will enhance the value ofthis propeny and create additional development
opportunities for this propertl'. This propeny may also be kev to maintaining the viabilit"v of
Downtown Bun Ridge over time as new retail formats seek to locate in Downtown Bun Ridge.
The continued sub-area planning recommended herein should further address appropriale land
uses and the physical character ofthis block.

o

The Bun Ridge Corporate Park occupies one of the most prominent locations in tlurr Ridge as evidenced by its
location halfway between the nonh and south boundaries of the Village and at the primary entrryay to the Village
- the intersection of lnterstate 55 and Count-v Line Road. lts location makes it the most accessible location in the
Village for residents. businesses. and visitors. lls location and development opponunities also make it the best
location for the development ofa "Downtown Bun Ridgc." Finalll. its location is such that potential negative
impacts on existing residential districts will be minimal or non-exislent.

A mixcd use district that serves as the primary placc ofcconomic and social inlcrrction tyithin the
community; where people shop, live, socialize, and worlq and which is easily identilied as unique
within the communir"r-. The wide array of land uses and activities in Downtown Burr Ridge
contributes lo the crertion of e unique phce chrracterized by diverse and high quality physical,
social. end economic iolerections.

o Count) Line Square/Pace Blmk: The 1999 Burr Ridge Comprehensive Plan recommended the
conversion of County Line Square into a pcdestrian oriented town center. This amendment
endorses that concept and suggests that such re{evelopment would be complementary to the
proposcd Downtown Burr Ridge .

o Harris Bank Block: This block consists ofonly two buildings and it is unlikely to see any tlramatic
changes in land use or physical charactcr. The importance of the block relative to Downtown
Burr Ridge lies in its location at the galeway to Downtown Bun Ridge. The continued sub-area

Villaue Lrf Burr Ridue I Comprehensi'c plan Amendment



planning should focus on the physical characteristics ofthis block relative to its gatewa-v features
and the need for physical connections to the remainder of Downtown Burr Ridge.

Downtown Burr Ridge should be a retail environment uith shops, restaurants, entertainment. and
businesses that provide commercial services for Bun Ridge residents. husinesses. and visitors but may
also include a variety oluses including offices. multiple-lhmill residences in rnixed use buildings or in
mixed use environments. and if possible. civic or govemmental uses.

Residential uses are to be in mixed use environments and complementary to the comm€rcial environment
of Downtown Burr Ridge rather than representing the primary land use character of Downtown Burr
Ridge.

Multi-story buildings are preferred within Downtown Bun Ridge for their contributions to the creation
ofenclosed spaces and tbr opponunities for a mixture of activities,

While the primary means of access to l)owntown tiun Ridge should remain from County Line Road. an

improved means ofvehicular access to f)owntown Burr Ridge should be provided from Wolf Road in a
manner that reduces the impact on the adjacent residential areas.

Development within Downtown Bun Ridge ar the south end ofthe TCF Block and the east end ofthe
County Line Square/Pace Block should be designed to minimize negative impacts and to complemenl
the adjacent Chasemoor townhomes.

The development of the areas within the Burr Ridge Park but outside the four-block Downtown Bun
Ridge area should rcmain used or planned primarily for office development. Additional small office
buildings that are three stories in height. as permitted under the existing O-2 District zoning, are the
preferred use for these properties. The on ly exception is the 22.5 acre property localed at 1400 Burr Ridge
Parkway and I 1650 Bridewell Drivc. This propcrty should bc developed as a Planned Unit Development
(PUD) consisting of no more than 52 homes and with pedestrian and open space enhancements that
complement the adjacent lake and provide connections to Downtown Burr Ridge.

Pedestrian connections within Downtown Burr Ridge and between Downtown Burr Ridge and
surrounding areas should be strengthened and further enhanced.

l his amendment to the Village of Burr Ridge Comprehensive Plan is intended to establish general goals and
polices for the crealion ofa Downtou.n Bun Ridge. Upon adoption of this amendment, a detailed sub-area plan
should be developed hy the Village that firrther considers means for implementation ofthese goals and policies
and provides greater detail about the prefened mix of land uses, lhe enhancement of a pedestrian environment.
and land use and appropriate development policies for the adjacent areas within and adjacent to the Burr Ridge
Park.

Villacc of Bun Ridee Cornprehensile Plan Amendment

Architecture. streets, landscaping. buitding configuration. and the general physical envimnment of
Downtown Burr Ridge should primarily be oriented toward the comfort and safety of pedestrians while
ensuring ease olcirculation and parkinS for motorists.



Table 5.1 List of Blocks and Properties in Don'ntown Burr Ridge

Burr Ridge Village Center: County Line Square Block

20-324 Burr
Ridge Parkway

Address of
Property

Owner; Occupant; or
Name

Site
Area

Zoning PIN No. Description

Burr Ridge Village Center: LifeTime/Opus Block

501-1201 Burr
Ridge Parkway

Opus North on behalf
of Avgeris and
Associates

2l
Acres

O-2 Office
and Hotel

r 8-30-300-02E Vacant Land - Town
Center Proposed

601 Burr Ridge
Parkway

LifeTime Fitness l0
Acres

O-2 Office
and Hotel

r 8-30-300-02e 108,000 square foot
Private Health and

Fitness Club

Burr Ridge Village Center: TCF Block

700 McClintock
Drive

TCF Bank 5

Acres
L-l: Light
lndustrial

t2-30-302-00r
r 2-30-302-002

6-story 75,000 sq. ft.
office building

800 McClintock
Drive

TCF Bank 4
Acres

L-l: Light
Industrial

r 8-30-302-004
r 8-30-302-026

Vacant

County [-ine Square
Shopping Center

7.2

Acres
B-l Retail
Business

I 2-30-305-003
r2-30-30r -00r

100,931 square foot
strip retail center

50 Burr Ridge
Parkway

County Line Square
Outlot

0.5
Acres

B-l Retail
Business

I 2-30-305-003 3. I 00 square foot
office building

350 Burr Ridge
Parkway

County Line Square
Outlot

2.5
Acres

B-l Retail
Business

I 8-30-305-004 Vacant

7650
Lincolnshire Dr

Pace Park and Ride 4.4
Acres

B-l Retail
Business

I 2-30-30 I -002 165 space Park and
Ride Lot

Burr Ridge Village Center: Harris Bank Block

l0l Burr Ridge
Parkway

Harris Bank and
Offices

r.8
Acres

B-2 General
Business

l2-30-3011-004 3-story: 26,000
square feet - retail
bank and offices

201 Bridewell
Drive

Max'n Erma's 1.8

Acres
B-2 Ceneral
Business

I 2-30-304-003 7.312 square foot
restaurant

Village of Burr Ridge Comprehensive Plan AmendmentJ



LANI) USE I'LAN
ljtrlr lt iJr.'r: lr.rlk Srrtr;rrl - Uurr l\i,lgc, linoi.

LE(;ENI)

ga
lvl i.reJ U.'c (lttrril. ( )ttie , .roJ l\sri.L, rrti.rl)
( I ll'it'c/ Hutcl
[ )rrr'tr \lur'r'/ I )rtt rrtrr rrr
( )or rrpL'rrrcrrrln Areir

Tr.utrrar('n.rIAr.-,r

l'.rtltrv;tvs
Villirqc (.crrtcr

FElll(LiAl(Y lil(ri

Updated December 2016
Corrrprehcnsi vc Plan Arncid:r*nt

lrlI :rr!?r,i ntrr n 
^,1rr 

r.rt:\ : r ,

4

--

,

I
^_l ''u
t

t

;

1

I

I

l!:

u,
,l

l.'

a

,

irr
il,t'a

*:lu
Ia

,,I
t-.

)

a

:l{

L

' - t;.r,,---

!+r:

.a

I
II

S*.r,o-od rlEnn d unit Ocrrctopm.t

V jllrge o, Bur Ridgc



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
September 19.2016 Regular Meeting

Page 4 of9

Commissioner Stratis asked for clarification on the location of the bistro. Ms. Keating said it was
within the existing building directly north of the entry area. Commissioner Stratis asked about
the outdoor dining area and if there will be a wall or fence. Ms. Keating said there is a 3 to 4 foot
tall stone rvall around the outdoor dining area.

ln response to Commissioner Stratis. Ms. Keating said deliveries would not change fiom the
existing deliveries. that all tbod and beverages would be consumed on-site and there would be no
public signs indicating food or beverage sales.

Commissioner Grunsten said she is in favor of the bistro and her onlv concern is the sale of
alcoholic beverages.

Commissioner Broline asked if there were people under 2l working at King Bruwaert. Ms.
Keating said there were bul they would not be serv ing alcoholic beverages.

Commissioner Praxmarer asked about the hours for the bistro. Ms. Keating said that the hours
would be I I am to 7 pm.

Commissioner Grela said he supports this request. He clarified that there would be no packaged
liquor sales.

There being no funher discussion. Chairman Trzupek asked tbr a motion to close the hearing.

At 7:57 p.m. a MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grela to close the hearing for 2-09-2016.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYf,,S: 6 - Stratis. Grela, Grunsten, Pra-xmarer. Broline. and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Grunsten
to adopt the petitioner's findings of fact and recontmend thar rhe Board approve 2-09-2016 subject
to final staffreview ofthe wall around th€ outdoor dining area with the wall being approximately
4 feet in height.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 6 - Slratis. Grunsten. Grela. Praxmarer. Broline. and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

7-10-2016: 14fi) Burr Rtulge Parkway end I1650 Bridewell Drive (Weekley); Rezoning. Text
Amendment or Variation, Planned Unit Development and Findings of Fact

As direcred by Chairman Tzupek, Mr. Pollock described this request as follows: The subject
prop€rty is within the Bun Ridge Corporate Park and the petitioner is seeking rezoning and a

Planned LInit Development (PUD) to build 52. detached. single-family clustered homes on private
streets. An amendment or variation is also requested to reduce the minimum required area for 8n

R-5 PUD from 40 acres to 20 acres. The petitioner came before the PIan Commission in May fbr
75 units on this same property. That petition was withdrawn after the Plan Commission held a

public hearing and recommended denial based on concerns primarily with density. This petition



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
September | 9, 2016 Regular Meeting

Page 5 of9

reduces the number of units from 75 to 52 with a new streetscape and eliminates one of the two
types of homes proposed.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioncr to make their presentation.

Mr. Kevin Seay was present on behalf of David Weekley Homes. Mr. Seay w€nt through a Power
Point presentation with plans and explanation ofthe proposed development.

Chairnran Trzupek asked for public comments and questions.

Ms. Kathleen Blank. I1465 73'd Place. asked why they were able to change the plan and if the
reduction of units would change the pricing. Mr. Seay said that the seller was willing to reduce
the price ofthe land and that the anticipated price ofthe units has not changed.

Ms. Blank asked about the houses being age restricted. Mr. Seay said that it would be age targered
and not restricted. Ms. Blank said that the residents should take into account that there could be
younger families and children. Mr. Seay said that the design of the community would not be
conducive to families because families could not erect fences or playground equipment on the
common space. Ms. Blank said that it is inevitable that sonreone would be back asking for
approval for playground equipment and fences.

Ms. Blank said that she is concemed about 72nd Street traffic. She said that has not been addressed.
She added that she has no objection to the zoning and that the parcel should be residential. He is
primarily concemed about traffic. Mr. Seay responded that there are existing trallc issues but that
the traffic study clearly indicates that the proposed development would not impact traffic in a

significant manner.

Ms. Ellen Raymond. I 1538 Ridgewood Lane. asked about the number ofexterior elevations and
the number of bedrooms. Mr. Seal said the1, would have at l€ast llve different home plans each
with 3 or 4 elevations. He said the exterior marerials would not include vinyl or aluminum siding.
He said that 3.8 acres is lake and 3.2 acres of park land next to lake and 2.1 acres of additional
open space within the development.

Ms. Raymond also asked about the pathwav around the lake. Mr. Seay said they would commit
to construct the pathway all the way around the pond. He said he would like to be able to complete
the pathway concurrent with the construction of the homes due to the need for an Army Corps of
Engineers' permit.

Ms. Janet Shangle . I l44l 73"t Place. asked about the price ofthe homes. Mr. Seay said the homes
would be $680,000 to $840,000. Ms. Shangle said that as an empty nester she could not afford
one of those homes and because of that she does not think this will u,ork for empty nesters and it
will attract families.

Mr. Kevin Drass. Oak Park. Illinois. asked how many ranch homes there would be. Mr. Seay said
that they have one ranch plan right now and that buyers could choose the ranch or other options.

Chairman Trzupek mentioned the various elevations and plans and said that as presented the

Village would not be able to determine whether the homes had front porches or not. He said this
is something the Commissioners should consider.

Ms. Beth Burt said she is a resident ofBurr Ridge and a real estate agent. She said that the plan is
a really nice plan and that there is a huge need for this type of housing.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
September 19. 2016 Regular Meeting

Page 6 of 9

Mr. Mark Thoma. 7515 Drew Avenue. said that 72n'i Street is sub-standard and has no shoulder.
He asked about the setback from the street to the houses and ifthere is a sidewalk. Mr. Seay said
that the homes would be 20 feet minimum from the sidewalk and the sidewalk is 5 feet from the
strect.

Mr. Thoma said that Burr Ridge has been known for large lots and large homes and this is not
fitting for Burr Ridge. He said that there are approximately 1300 homes that are smaller out of
about 3300 total homes. He said it is wrong to say that we do not have smaller homes or smaller
lots. Mr. Thoma wondered if this is the best use of the land.

Janet Podczerwinski, 11475 73'd Street, asked about the sidewalk on Bridewell. Mr. Seay
responded.

There being no further public comments. Chairman Trzupek asked for comments and questions
from the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Grela said that the submittal package was one of the most comprehensive he has
ever seen. He asked for clarification about whether a buyer can design their o*'n home. Mr. Seay
said they could not, that Weekley will provide the options for the homes and buyers cannot deviate
from the honres to be provided b1' Weekley. In response to Commissioner Grela. Mr. Seay said
that there would be a monotony code to ensure variety.

Commissioner Grela added that the open porches create an appearance of greater tiont setbacks
and if they had a ratio of the number of homes that would have open porches. Mr. Seay said that
the nrajority of honres oflered would have open front porches but that it would be up to buyers to
choose which type ofhome they want,

Commissioner Grela said he likes the plan and the density and he is only struggling with the Master
Plan and whether to change the recommendation for this land to residential. He added that this is
the only place where he would consider the densit_v being proposed.

Commissioner Praxmarer asked if they had done a market study or have talked with local realtors
about the demand lbr this type ofhouse. Mr. Seay said they have done both and are confident that
there is a demand tbr this type of house. Comnrissioner Praxmarer said that the developer has

done a good job addressing concerns and she cannot see much to criticize about this development.

Comrnissioner Broline said that most of his questions have been answered. He said he believes
this project will be a complement to the Village Center.

Commissioner Grunsten said that she thinks the project still looks dense and she thinks that il may
attract families with children.

Commissioner Stratis said that the location of the project next to the fieeway would discourage
families as well as the price ofthe homes. He asked about details related to the entryway at Burr
Ridge Parkway. internal tratlic control. maintenance of the pond. and curbs. He said that he

believes this property is not suitable for industrial or retail development and that olfice
developmentwill not occur due to the office market and location in Cook County. Commissioner
Stratis said that as a result. he believes this is a practical and sensible use ofthe prop€rty.

Chairman Trzupek asked about the courtyard homes that were accessed by rear alleys and his
previous suggestion that the middle block be developed with the courtyard homes. Mr. Seay said

that the topography of the site makes it diflicult to do the courtyards in the middle. He said that



Plan Corrmission/Zoning Board Minutes
September 19.2016 Regular Meeting

Page 7 of 9

the courtyard homes would require a 5 foot retaining wall along the street and he does not think
that will be marketable or desirable.

Chairman Trzupek asked how the Village would enforce monotony and architecture. Mr. Pollock
responded thal this is a preliminary review and that ifapproved. a final PUD plan will be required
to be submitted for Plan Commission and Board of Trustees review. Mr. Pollock said that the final
PUD plans will include final elevation drawings and may include restrictions on the number of
front porches and variety in elevations. He said the final plans would also address some of the
engineering details that were asked about.

There being no lurther discussion, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to close the hearing.

At 9:33 p.m. a MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Comnrissioner
Praxmarer to close the hearing for Z- 10-201 6.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 6 - Grela. Praxmarer. Stratis, Crunsten. Broline. and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Crela to
adopt the petitioner's findings of fact and recommend that the Board of Trustees rezone the
property referenced in Z-10-2016 fiom the O-2 District to the R-5 District.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as fbllows:
AYES: 6 - Stratis, Grela, Crunsten, Praxmarer, Broline, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Grela to
adopt the petitioner's tindings of fact and to recommend that the Board of Trustees amend the
Zoning Ordinance to reduce the minimum lot area for an R-5 PUD from 40 acres to 20 acres and
to amend the R-5 District purpose statement to say that "the R-5 District is intended only for areas
where higher residential density already exists and there is a mix of land use types in the immediate
area."

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 6 - Stratis. Grela. Grunsten. Praxmarer, Broline. and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Crela to
adopt the petitioner's findings of fact and recommend that the Board of Trustees grant a special
use to designate the properb- referenced in 2--10-2016 as a Planned Unit Development subject to
the following conditions:

A. Approval is limited to Preliminary Plan approval as per Section XIII.L.2.c of the Zoning
Ordinance.

B. Final PIan approval shall be subject to review by the Plan Commission and approval by the



Board of Trustees as per Section XIll.L.2.d ofthe Zoning Ordinance.

C. Final plans shall significantly comply with th€ prelinrinary plans submitted and reviewed
by the Plan Comnrission and attached hereto.

D. Pathways and sidewalk shall comply with the preliminary plans excepr as specifically
modified by the Board of Trustees after review and recommendation from the Pathway
Commission. It is understand that the pathway loop shall be completed along the north
and east sides of the lake.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 6 - Stratis. Grela. Grunsten. Praxmarer, Broline. and Tzupek
NAYS: 0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

IV. CORRESPONDENCE

There was no discussion regarding the Board Repo( or the Building Report.

V. OTHERCONSIDERATIONS

PC-10-2016: Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan - Burr Ridge Park Sub-Area

Based on the prior discussion relative to 2-10-2016, Chairman Trzupek suggested a motion
requesting aulhorization to hold a public hearing to consider an amendment to the Comprehensive
Plan.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner Srratis to
request authorization from the Board of Trustees to proceed with a public hearing to consider an
amendment to the Comprehensive Plan.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYf,S: 6 - Crela. Stratis. Grunsten, Praxmarer. Broline, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

VI. FUTURESCHEDULEDMEETINGS

Mr. Pollock said the filing deadline for the October 3, 2016 meeting has passed and there are no

hearings scheduled.

Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
September 19. 201 6 Regular Meeting

Page 8 of 9

E. Final plan review shall include but not be limited to the following:
a. ['inal subdivision site plan, landscaping plan, and engineering plans;
b. Subdivision entryway features and subdivision fences;
c. Final building elevations providing for altemate elevation designs and materials;
d. Monotony code providing rules and regulations to ensure diversity in the location

of the various building elevationsl
e. Restrictions on the number ofhomes with and without open front porches to ensure

that the predominance of homes have open l'ront porches consistent with the
submitted preliminary building elevations.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
May 16, 2016 Rcgular Mecting

Page 2 of9
Vice Chairperson Hoch asked the petitioner if hc had anyhing to add. Mr. Christophcr Bryant
said that he is the owner and has nothing to add.

Vice Chairperson Hoch asked for public comments and questions. There were none. Vice
Chairperson Hoch asked for commenrs and questions from the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Scott asked if the fencc was needed for security rcasons. Mr. Bryant said it was
more about screening thc noise and view of thc paddlc ball courts.

commissioner Grcla said in most cases he would not consider such a variation but due to the
unique location of this propeny adjacent to the paddle ball couns he rhinks it isjusrificd.

Commissioner Praxmarer said she agrees.

Commissioner Broline said he looks favorably on this rcquest due to the lights and noise from the
paddleball courts.

Commissioner Stratis said lre agrees with the other Commissionen as did Vice Chairperson lloch.

Therc being no further discussion, vice Chairperson Hoch asked for a motion to closc lhe hearing.

At 7:37 p.m. a MOTION was made by Commissioner Suatis and SECONDED by Commissioner
Crela to close lhe hearing for V-02-2015.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 6 - Stratis. Grelq Hoch, Brolinc, Praxmarer, and Scott
NAYS: 0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

A MorIoN was made by commissioner Grela and SECONDED by commissioner Scott to
adopt the peritioner's findings of fact and rccommend that the Board approve v{t2-2015 subiect
to the compliance with the submitted plans.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 6 - Grela Scott Stratis, Hoch, Broline, and Praxmarer
NAYS: 0-None

MOTION CARRIED by a vore of 6-0.

?,07-2016:.,,14{X} Brrr Ri&c Prr.kwrv rnd l165ll Bridcrell Drlve (Dev \f,ccUcv Honcrt:
Roooior. T"rt A-oodr"ot o. V..i.tioo. Pl.oood Uoit D*.loo-.ot. .od Firdiog of Fe"t
As dirccted by vice chairperson lloch, Mr. Pollock described this rcquest as follows: the
petitioner is seeking rezoning and a Planned Unir Development (puD) to build 75, detached,
single-family clustered homcs on private streets. The propeny is located within thc Burr Ridge
Corporate Park and consists of 20.2 acrcs,

Vice Chairperson Hoch asked thc pctitioner for their prcsentation.

Mr. Robert Sodikoff, Attorncy for the petitioner, introduced the petition and provided a sunmary
of $e Iindings of fact and the justification for rhe proposed zoning changes. He inrroduced Mr.
Kevin Seay from Weekley Homes to describc thc spccific dcvelopment plans.



Plan Commissiory'Z-oning Board Minutes
May 16,2016 Regular Mcaing

Page 3 of9

Mr. Seay said he is the [-and Acquisition Manager for David Weeklcy Homcs. He introduccd the
consullants tbr the petitioncr, I Ie rcvicwcd his company and lheir cxpcricnce and altributes. Mr.
Wc'ckley thcn describ€d th€ sire plaD. building elcvarions, engineering and landscaping plans.

Vice Chairperson llorch asked for public commenls and queslions.

Ms. Kristy Trarnonlana said she is the General Manager lbr the Bun Ridge Village Ccnter and
also acts &s the proFrry managcr for thc Bun Ridgc Park Propc(y owncrs Associaion. she said
the Village Centet and the Corpomte Park Association support the proposed devclopmcnt. She
said the neighborhood character of thc development would add to the pcdcstrian fecl ofthe entirt
area and thc demographics of the neighborhood arc identical to the target demographics tbr
shoppers in rhe Village Center.

Ms. Carol Pangercic, I 1450 73d Place, said that she voles no for rhc devclopment. She said there
are already l(x) many cars! too many bikcs. and too many dog walkers and she docs not know who
the people are.

Mr. Frank Podczerwinski, 11475 73'd Pla.e, said thar *e are swallowing up too much of the land.
lle said he is not against development but there are too many homes and too concentrarcd. Hc said
that this developme would kill the existing pond.

Ms. Kathleen Blan}, I1465 73'd Placc. said that thc prcscnlatlon was lovely. She said she is an
empty nester and that a third of the homes on hcr street arc empty nestem. Shc qucstioncd the
paxking and said she is opposed to the projecr. she suggested rhar the village looks closely at the
traflic impact.

\4r. I'red Boskovich, 11229 72''n Stcet, asked why the tralfic study was not presented. He said
that.is very important. He said that safely is the first concem. He is conccrned about safcty on
72"d Street which cannol hsndle the rrsffic.

Dr. Ghasson Abboud. 206 Ambriancel, said that the land owner has fic righr to develop his land
and that developmert under the existing zoning for oflices would create a much bigger impact on
traffic. He said this is a type of home needcd in the village and he suppons rhe project. He said
more residents in this typc of housing would be good for rhe villagc and good for the village
Center.

Mr. Don Craggs, 7215 Cenual Avenue, said this is too much density and does not lilc that thcrc
is only l0 feet between the homes. I Ie said thar traftic is bad on 72nd SEcct and he is opposcd.

Mrs- Bonnic Craggs, 7215 cenual Avenue, said thert used to be a sign at Burr Ridge parkway and
Bridcwell saying prohibiting right tums.

Mr. Seay said that he would like to have his traffic consultant providc an ovcrview of the trallic
impact study. He introduced Mr. Michael Workman of KLOA.

Mr. Workman described thc ralfic study and concluded that the traffic would not tuve a significant
impact on the existing strerts and thal the existing zoning would generate 3 to 4 timcs as much
traflic as the proposed development during peak hours. He also dcscribcd the access to the
development.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
May 16,2016 Regular Meeting

Page 4 of9

commissioner Stratis asked aboul visitor parking. Mr. Joe Mathews, Land planner for the
developer, said that there is on-street parking provided and that there is a minimum of lt feet of
driveway lor parking and thal they can provide additional parking ifrequested.

Commissioner Stratis said that they could build over 200,fi)0 square feet of o(fice space which
would be a minimum of 800 parking spaces and 500 to 600 cars. He said he agrees with the
applicant that this would be less traffic impact than an office development. Hc said he is concemed
about the width of the street.

Commissioner Grela clarified that this is a private street, He said that he lives on a private street
and that recenlly someonc had a party with 22 cars on his strect. He said hc is conccmed about
whether therc was enough parking for guests.

Mr, Robe( Prock, 7257 commonwca.lth Avenrrc, cxpresscd his concems about preservation of the
trees along the west side of commonwealth, rcsident access to the ponds and the overall density
of the project.

In response, Mr. Seay said that they would preservc thc rcsidcnt's access to the pond and that lhey
will add more guest parking.

Ms. Ellen Raymond, I 1538 Ridgewmd lanre, said she is opposcd to the density and bclicves ir is
too hig}. She said that she does not bclieve the developer has sarisfied rhe ptJD srandards.

Mr. Marvin sass, 7225 commonwealth Avenue. said he is concemed the development is too
densc. I Ic said hc has no problems with homes on the property but he rhinks 75 is too many. He
asked about the prices for the homes and in response, Mr. seay said the homes would range from
$560.000 to almost I million.

Ms. Blank asked if the police and fire dcpartments had reviewed the plan for emergency access
and asked about the number of students that would be generated. She said that there could be 250
cars in this development as each home would have al least 2 to 3 cars. she also suggested that
thcrc could bc a negative impact on the schools.

Mr. Seay said they had not yet submitted ro thc Firc District but that they would do rhat.

Ms. cathleen Rhoades, 7201 Fair Elm said that traffic is already bad on 72nd Streer and lhis would
make it worse. She said that safety and density were concerns.

Mr. Don Raynond, I 1538 Ridgewood Lane, said it was a nicc dcsign but it was too dense.

Mr. Andrew Morman said hc owrs tlre oflicc building at 50 Bun Ridge parkway. He asked if the
propcrty were converted to residential, would they still have to pay into the property owners
association. Mr. Pollock said that is a private mstter, but he is confident that the change from
office to residential would not change the requircment to participate in the property owners
associalion.

Ms. Allison Koehler, 7415 Arbor Drive, suggcsted that the developer be rcquired ro co rcct the
pathway on lhe east side ofthe pond to complete the pathway around the entire pond.

Mr. Mark Toma, 7515 Drew Avenue, asked tlrc developcr about other projects they have done, if
the detention area is included in the open space calculation, and said that he thinks there is no
hardship that creates the need for the proposed density.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
May I6,2016 Regular Meeting

Page 5 of9

Ms. Raymond said she is skeptical about thc home prices describcd by tlrc petitioner and
questioned how those were determined. Mr. Seay said they did a market study with a nationally
known firm and determined the market for the homes.
'I'here being no lurther public comment, vice chairperson Hoch asked for comments and queslions
tiom the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Stratis said that he has no problem with residentiat on this property and agrecs that
oflice is not a viable use for this property. He said it makes no sense for R-3 or R-2A with larger
lots. He said he is concemed that it is not age restristed. He said that children would have an
impact on the schools. Mr. Seay responded thst this community is not tbr people with children.
He said that they belicve it is not neccssary to make it age restricled because the design would
preclude families with children.

commissioner Stratis said that his main concem with the deviations pmposed via the puD is the
street widths. He asked ifall sides would use the same brick material as shown on the elevations.
Mr, Seay said that thcy would use hardy board on the sides and rear walls.

ln rcsponse ao a question hom commissioncr Stratis, Mr. seay said thcy would like to leave
commonwealth Avenue alone. He said they have a nice quiet street and he wants to avoid making
any changes to the currenl mnditions. Commissioner Srratis suggcsted that the rcsidcnts bc asked
lbr their pref'erence rcgarding streel improvement.

commissioner Stratis asked about developmenr of the property under rhe R-5 District without any
dcviarions from the code. He wondered how many homes could bc built under the normal R-i
standards. He suggested that if it cannot bc developed under the straight R.5, perhaps the seller
necds to lower the price. Mr. Seay responded that they are less than the density of chasemoor and
the dillcrcncc is weekley is proposing detached units rather than attached. He said this was
because the type ofbuyer they are targeting prefers a detached unit.

Commissioner Stratis concluded that he likes the idea ofresidential on this property that he would
like to see it be age restricted. and he would like for the density ro be reduced.

commissioner Broline said he was nor understanding the conccm aboul the width ofthe strees,
Mr. Seay said the streets will meet village sundards for street widths and only the right-of-way is
reduced.

commissioner Broline asked what they are doing regarding the waterways. Mr. Seay said the lake
is maintained by the Bun Ridge Park Association and that this subdivision will contribute to that
maintenance. He said the lake is regulared by the Army corps and rather than modi$ the lake for
their storm water detentiorl they decided to create their own sroEn warer facilities. tle said thal
they would collecr storm w8ter separate from the existing lake, filter that water and rcgulare its
flou' into the lake. He said as a rcsult, lhe water from this propeny that gocs inro the lak; \f,ill be
clcaner and the quality of tlrc lake will improve. Mr. Dwayne Gilligan fiom V3 engineering
conlirmcd and provided additional detail.

commissioner Broline asked about traffic pattems 8rtd acccss to 72nd street. Mr. Seay said the
tralfic study measured existing conditions and the impact of this development. He said the intent
ofthe design was direct rrallic to Burr Ridge Parkway and not to Bridewell Drive.



Plan Commission/Z,oning Board Minutes
May 16,2016 Regular Meeting

Page 6 of9

Commissioner Praxmarer said that she is concemed about density and gucst parking. She said that
there is not sull-rcient guest parking. Mr. Seay said that lhey meet or exceed the village (hdinance
but they will look into adding morc guest parking. He described the various places that guests can
park on the street and in designated areas.

Commissioner Praxmarer asked about snow removal and where ftey would put snow. Mr. Seay
said that they have asked their mainrenance people to provide a repon on how they would do snow
removal and where they put snow.

Commissioner Praxmarer asked about the dcnsity ofthe pmj€cls weeuey has done in the chicago
area. Mr. Seay said the Glenvicw project was 48 units but he did not know the acreage.

Commissioner Grela said that he thinks this pn:ject is goul but not lbr Burr Ridge. He said the
project is sub-standard. He said he sees no benefit ofthis projecr to the community. He mentioned
that othq proj€cts put in a park and sidewalk connection is not sufficient. He said that $e traffrc
impact would be substantial on 72nd strect. He said the projecr should be designed ro rn€et the
slandards of Burr Ridge. He said he is not convinced that therc is a need for this project. He
suggested 36 units built to subdivision slandards ofthe vitlage. He said he is not questioning the
quality of the project but instead the suMivision standerds. He questioned the idea of a
maintenancs free project. He said residents don't do maintenance thems€lves anyrryay butjust call
othors to do the maintenance. Mr. Seay said their inlent is that the residents would not have not
worry about calling anyone and particularly, when cmpty neslers go on vacation for extended
periods of time.

commissioner Grela said that development tbr the sake of development is not good. Hc said fiom
his perspective, no less than half the number ofhomes would be appropriate and that the setbacks
would have to meet code. He noted the through lors and tha hey are not desirable. Mr. Scay said
that they see this sile as Lreing different from other locations in Burr Ridge and that they do not
think they could sell homes at such a low density in this locarion.

Commissioner Grcla described the original failure of the Savoy club project. IIe said hc was
conccmed about homes next the highway and the noise. In respnnse, Mr. Seay said that because
ofthe location ofthe property next lo the highway is why lre would not want to build larger homes
on larger lots.

Commissioner Grela concluded that he cannol support the project.

Commissioner Scott said he agrees with the developer's analysis ofthe market and agrces lhat wc
will not likely see an office dcvelopment on this property. He said something residential is
probably the best option for the property. His conccm. he said, was the density. He said there is
nothing quitc like this in the Village. He said the other cluster homes in the Village are less dense
and more clustered rather than in a row. commissioner Scotr said he has no probiem with an R-5
at this location if it looks like Chasemoor but he does have a problcm wirh R-5 ifit looks tike the
proposed development.

Commissioner Scott asked for clarification regarding the acreage dedicaled lbr the storm water
pond and rhe open space at the south end of the property. He said if you remove thc 5 acres from
rhe density calculation, you have a much higher dcnsity. commissioner Scon said the perception
of'the density is what people will see. He ssid ther€ arc other ways ro get to the density without



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
May 16, 2016 Regular Meaing

Page 7 of9

pushing everything to one area of the pn perty. Mr. Seay said they intentionally designed the
subdivision in this manner so that everyone can enjoy lhe open space.

Vice Chairperson Hoch said she also has a problcm with the density and belicves that this is too
many homes tbr the property. She said she does not see any compelling reason to change the
Comprehensive Plan for this development. She suggesled thal if the Village know what we wanr
to see on this property that we consider rcz-oning rhe property accordingly.

Vice Chair Hoch read into the record the comments received from Chairman Trzupck who could
not attend thc meeting. Chairman Trzupek's cornments included questions about thc emergency
access, the enforcemcnt ol variety in home types, whether the dweloper is going to build on
speculation, guest parking, thc pocket park, responscs to the tratlic rcview study, and whether lhe
Comprehcnsive Plan should be amended for the proposed project and whaher this project and this
propcrty is really a transitional area.

Mr. Seay responded that they will work with the F'ire District regarding the emergency access gale.
that they would have a monotony code ro ensure vari€ty in housing types. that some show houses
would be built on spcculation but the majority of homes would be built tbr customers, that they
will provide additional information regarding the guest parking and the trallic study, and that they
do believe there project would be transitional us€ between the Village Center and the residentid
neighborhood to thc esst.

Vice Chairperson Hoch asked ifthere were any further qucsions or conutrents.

At I0: l9 p.m. a MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner
Scott to close the hearing for 2-07-2016.

Mr. Pollock said that if the hearing is closcd, there would be no oppomrnity lbr l'ur0rer information
to be provided. Commissioner Grela said they had heard from everyone.

Commissioner Stratis suggested that the hearing be continued so that chairman Tmrpek and others
could ask questions.

Commissioner Grela said he thought all questions were answercd.

Mr. Pollock suggested asking the peririoner if they want a continuance and ifthcy arc willing to
reduce the density.

Commissioncr Broline said he would like to continue the hearing and gct answers rcgarding
parking and other issues.

Vice chair Hoch asked rhe petitioner if he would be willing to reducc rhe dcnsity. Mr. Seay said
they would like to provide information rcgarding parking, access and similar issues but is not
willing to rcduce the density in half as was suggested. He said hc is willing to continue the hcaring
and may bc ablc to reduce the density somcwhat but not by a lot.
'l here being no t'urther discussion, Vice chairperson Hoch asked for a roll call on the motion 10
close the hearing.



Plan Commission/iloning Board Minutes
May 16, 2016 Rcgular Meeting

Page 8 of9

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 5 Grela, Scott. Stratis. Hoch, and Praxmarer

NAYS: I Broline

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5- I .

Commissioner Grela said that he will make a motion to deny based on the density and thc lack of
compliance with Village standards.

A MOTION was madc by Commissioner Grcla and SECONDED by Commissioner Scott lo
dircct staff to prepare findings of fact and recommend that the Board deny 207-2016.

Commissioner Bmline said that he hiu talked to other people who are looking for *ays lo stay in
the community when they need to downsize their homes. tle said he has heard that in Hinsdale
and bclievcs it to bc true in Burr Ridge. He said residents would like to have more places to stay
in the Village and they want diffcrcnt ty,pes of places to live such as proposed. He said that
Chasemoor has been very successlul and continues to be. He said he cannot imagine any zoning
lbr the subject property lhst would be preferable ro the proposed project at this location and that
office would be more traffic and that R-2 or R-3 would not be successful.

Commissioner Orela said that if they are not willing to redrce the density, there is no reason to
oontinue.

Commissioner Stratis said he agreed, but that he does think rhis is thc righr rype ofprojecr for this
propefly. He added that the issue of lraflic on T2 Street is larger than this projecr-and should be
addressed by the Village Board.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as lbllows:

AYES: 6 Grela, Scott, Stratis, Hoch, Broline, and Praxmarer

NAYS: 0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

V. OTHERCONSIDERATIONS

PC-03-2016: Amcndment to thc Comprcheorive plln - Burr Ridge prrk Sub-Aree
A MorloN was made by Commissioner Stratis and SEC0NDED by commissioner Scotr to
recommend denial ofthe PC-{13-2016, an amendment to lhe ComprEhensive plan.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 6 - Sratis, Scott, Iloch, pmxmarer. Crcla and BrolineNAYS: 0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

TV. CORRESPONDENCO

Mr. Pollock said he has nothing to add to the Board Report.



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPM ENT DEPARTMENT

STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY

Ll5-2016; Zontng Ordinance Text Amendment; Consideration of an amendment to Section
IV.O and IV.V of the Burr RidgeZoningOrdinance regarding permitted locations for personal
wireless service facilities in the public right of way.

Prepared For:

Prepared By:

Date of Hearing:

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission I ZoningBoard of Appeals
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Doug Pollock, AICP
Community Development Director

January 17,2017; continued from December 5,2016

SUMMARY

The Board of Trustees recently amended the Municipal Code relative to regulations for personal wireless
service facilities located in the public right of way. Small cell antennas are smaller cellular service
antennas that provide service to a smaller area than traditional antennas and, thus, are located in greater
numbers than traditional antennas. [n communities where they have been erected, they may be located
on existing utility poles and sometimes on taller poles erected for that purpose. Their location in the
greater numbers and in the public right of way present significant concems.

The Municipal Code amendment adopted by the Board of Trustees provides regulations for small cell
antennas located in Village rights of way. In order to enstue that these same regulations are imposed
within State and County.ights ofway, the attached ZonrngOrdinance amendment is recommended. The
amendment would simply reference the Municipal Code and require that small cell antennas in State and
Coturty rights of way are subject to the Mturicipal Code regulations.

Municinal Code Amendment

The Village Administrator, Steve Stricker, has been working with the Du Page Mayors and Managers
Conference to establish a model ordinance for regulating small cell antennas in public rights of way and
in response to potential state legislation which may restrict municipalities' ability to regulate small cell
antennas. It is the intent of the Du Page Mayors and Managers Conference to develop a model ordinance
that will be agreeable to cell phone companies while providing the necessary protections for municipal
govemment communities. This is largely in response to State legislation proposed by Verizon, which
would effectively eliminate all municipal regulation of small cell antennas.

As a stop-gap measure to be able to regulate future requests for small cell antennas before any model
ordinance language is agreed to, the Village Attomey's office prepared an amendment to Chapter 12 of
the Municipal Code (Public Ways and Property). This ordinance is similar to ordinances that the Village
Attomey's office has prepared for several other municipalities in the area. The amendment adopted by
the Village Board includes the following:



Staff Report and Summary
2-15-2016: Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (Personal Wireless Facilities)
Page 2 of 2

Restrict the number of small cell antenna devices that may be located on a single utility
pole to one (1).

Small cell antenna devices cannot be closer than 100 feet from any residential building.

Small cell antenna devices must be at least 500 feet away from another small cell
antenna device.

Require a license agreement if there is a request from a cell phone provider to provide a
small cell antenna device on Village-owned property (i.e., street lights, traffic signals,
buildings, towers, etc.).

No new monopoles are allowed without the approval of the Village Board.

Surface area of a small cell device is reduced to 7 square feet. Total volume of a small
cell phone device shall not exceed 15 cubic feet.

All small cell phone devices must be installed at least 8 feet offof the ground.

Landscape screening is required for any ground-mounted equipment.

A small cell antenna device cannot be installed on a pole exceeding 35 feet in height.

The highest part of the small cell antenna device cannot extend more than 7 feet above
the highest part of the pole.

The color of the small cell phone device must blend in with the surrounding area.

All small cell antennas must include a radome, cap, or other covering.

Installation of small cell antenna devices must meet all applicable electrical and
engineering standards.

Recommendation

The Municipal Code, rather than the Zoning Ordinance, generally regulates the use of the public
rights of way in the Village. Thus, the small cell antenna amendment was added to the Municipal
Code and not to the Zoning Ordinance. However, the Municipal Code cannot regulate rights of
way under the jurisdiction of other government agencies. In order to regulate rights of way not
owned by the Village, this Zoning Ordinance amendment is recommended.

o

a

o

a

a

a

a

a

a

o

a

a

a



DRAFT TEXT AMENDMENTS - ZONING ORDINANCE CHANGES FOR PERSONAL
WIRELESS FACILITIES - 10131116

SECTION IV
EXEMPTTONS):

(GENERAL REGULATIONS), SUBSECTION O (UTILTTY

O. UTILITY EXEMPTIONS
The following public utility uses are permitted in any district: poles, towers, wires, cables,
conduits, vaults, laterals, pipes, mains, and valves or other similar distributing equipment,
provided that the installation and location shall conform with the rules and regulations of
applicable administrative authorities, the requirements of the Subdivision Regulations Ordinance
of the Village, the reouirements of this Ordinance and of chaoter 12- art VII of the villaee

ulatin the m ltles ln r licable height
restrictions set forth in this Ordinance, and any other ordinances or regulations of the Village, as
well as any applicable franchise agreements or ordinances.

SECTION IV (GENERAL REGULATIONS), SUBSECTTON V.1. (REGULATIONS FOR
PERSONAL WIRELESS FACILITIES _ PERMITTED LOCATIONS):

V. REGULATIONS FOR PERSONAL WIRELESS SERVICE FACILITIES

1. Permitted Locations

Placement of personal wirqlqss service facilities in anv risht-of-wav in the villaee limits is
liance ch

code. For all other personal wireless service f-acilities. aA special use is required and may be
requested for any public utility service use that satisfies the definition of personal wireless
service facility, as defined herein, provided that the proposed location satisfies any one of the
criteria listed below. Personal Wireless Service Facilities attached to existing freestanding towers
used for other Personal Wireless Services shall also require a special use approval for the
purpose of determining compliance with the regulations herein.

The proposed location of the Personal Wireless Service Facilities is within a
manufacturing district and is not within 1000 feet of a residential district or is separated
from residential districts by a freeway or principal arterial as defined by the Village of
Burr Ridge Comprehensive Plan.

b. The proposed location of the Personal Wireless Service Facilities is attached to an
existing building or structure within a non-residential district.

The proposed location of the Personal Wireless Service Facilities is located on a property
owned by or used for municipal services.

rl

a

c

377854_t



ORDINA]\ICf, NO, 4-946{I-16

A}I ORDINA}ICE AMEI{DING CHAPTER 12 OF TIIE BURR RIDGE VILLAGE CODE
RELATIYE TO PERSONAL WIRELESS TELf,COMMT'MCATION FACILITIES IN PUBLIC

RIGHTS{X'-WAY

WIIEREAS, the Village of Bun Ridge (the "Village"), is a duly incorporated and existing non-

home rule municipality, created under the provisions of the laws of the State of Illinois, and now operating

under the provisions of the Illinois Municipal Code, and all laws amendatory thereof and supplementa4r

thereto; and

WHEREAS, the Village uses the public rights-of-way within its corporate limits to provide essential

public services to its residents and businesses; and

WHERDAS, the public rights-of-way within the Village are a limited public resource held in hust

by the Village and applicable public entities and jurisdictions for $e benefit of tle citizens ofthe Village and

the Village has a duty to ensure the public health, safety and welfare, including that the public rightsof-way

are used, repaired and maintained in a manner that best serves the public interest; and

WHEREAS, utility service providers, including electricity, telephone, natural gas and cable

television and video service providers have placed, or from time to time may rcquest to place, certain utility

facilities in the public rights-of-way witlin the Village; and

WIIEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village have previously adopted

regulations, in chapter 12 (Public ways and Property) of the village code of BuIr Ridge ("Village code'),

among otlrcr places, in order to establish generally applicable standards for construction, installation, use,

maintenance and repair of utility facilities on, over, above, along, upon, under, across, or within, the public

rights-of-way ofthe Village; and

WHf,REAS' growing demand for personal wireless telecommunications services has resulted in

increasing r€quests nationwide and locally from the wireless industy to place small celt, distibuted antenna

systems and other personal wireless telecommunication faciliti€s on utility and steet light poles and other

structures in the public rights-of-way; and

370496 1



WHERf,AS, while State and federal law limit the authority of local governments to enact laws that

prohibit or have the effect ofprohibiting the provision oftelecommunications services, the Village does have

the power, under existing State and federal law, to approve appropriate regulations and restrictions relative to

small cell, distribded anterna systems and other personal wireless telecommunication facility installations

within the Village in dle public righs-of-way; and

WHf,Rf,AS, in light ofthe anticipated continuation of increased demand for placement of small cell

facilities, distributed antenna system facilities and other personal wireless telecommunication facility

installations within the public rightsof-way, the Village Presidenl and Board of Trustees find and determine

that it is necessary to and in the best interess of the public health, safety and general welfare to adopt the

below amendments to Chapter 12 (Public Ways and Property) of tre Village Code, as amende4 in order to

establish generally applicable standards for construction, installation, use, maintenance and repair of such

facilities and installations within the public rights-of-way of the Village (the 'Code amendments"), so as to,

among other things, (i) prevent interference with fte facilities and operations of the Village's utilities and of

other utilities lar*ftlly locared in public righs-of-way or property, (ii) provide specific rcgulations and

standards for the placement and siting of personal wireless telecommunication facilities within public

rights-of-way within the Village, (iii) preserve the character of the neighborhmds in which fucilities are

installed, (iv) minimize any adverse visual impact of personal wireless telecommunication facilities and

prevent visual blight, (v) facilitate the location of personal wireless telecommunication facilities in permitted

locations within the public rights-of-way within the Village, and (vi) assure the continued safe use and

enjoyment ofprivate properties adjacent to personal wireless telecommunication facilities locations.

BE m ORD{IYED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Bun fudge, Cook and

DuPage Counties, lllinois as follows:

Sf,CTION 1: Recitals. The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this Ordinance by this reference

as findings ofthe President and Board ofTrustees

370495_1



SECTION 2: Chapter 12 (Public Ways and Property) of the Bun Ridge Village Code is amended

by adding the following provisions, as shown iD italics aIl.d undencored to current ARTICLE III entitled

"Excavations", said ARTICLE III to read in its entirety as follows:

ARIr-LE ttt EK vatiors qgbuz!!@tgMgEgl:lllq

Sec. 12.16 PERMIT RIQUIRED; APPLI(ATION

It shall be unlawful for any p€rson to make any ercavalion ot distupt the rioht-of wov in any stre€t, alley, parkway, or
other public place in the Village without haviog first obtained a permit as herein required, and without complyinS with
the provisions oI this Chapter.

Applications for such permits shall be made to the villa8e Engineer and shall describe the location of the intended
excavation 9L!!!t!!pg9!9L!!9J!gL!9t!9y the size thereof, the purpose therefor, the time to complete the work, the
person doing the actual exazvatine wotk o. distuqtion ol the doht-of-wov. and the name of the person for whom the
work is being done. The application shall also contain an agreement that the applicant will comply with ell ordinances
relatinSlo the work.

lfthe applicant is applying for a building permit a. paft of lhe ercavation ot distuption of the rioht-of-wov then no
sepe'ate excavation q j!!!!E!9!9llh!_!!gLL9L!q permit, insurance, or bond r€quirement will be required.

PERMIT TEE

No permit aothorizinS an e\cavalion or disruption of the doht-of-wov as provided in this Chapter shall be issued untilthe
fee therefor has been paid to the Village in the amount of two p€rcent {2X) of the estimated cost of construction wiihin
the riSht of way with a minimum fee of S70.m unbss applicant is applyinE for a buildinS permit as pert ofthe ercavation
or distuotion of the rioht-of-wor then no separatefee willbe requir€d.

INSURANCE AI{O OOND REQUIREMEITTS

S.c. 1.17

Sec. t1.18

lnsurance: No suai permit shall be issued unless the applicant hasfiled with the Village Enganeer an insuranae aertificate.
This aertificate shallbe maintained for the duration of the project. Th€ minimum scope and limitsof insurance are set
Ionh below.

l. Minimum Scope of lnsuaance

Cov€rage shallbe at leastas baoad as:

i. lnsulance SeNices Office Commercial General Liability oacurrence fo.m CG (n01with the Villag€ of
Burr RidSe named as additional insured; and

ii. Ownersand Contractors Protective Liability, (OCP)policy (ifrequired) with theVi age as insured;
and

iii. lnsur.nce Service Office BusinessAuto tiability cover.ge form number CA 0001, Symbol01"Any
Arrto"; and

iv. Workers' Compensation as required bythe Labor Code oftheStat. oflllinois and Employers'
Liability insuranae.

ll. Minimum timits of lnsurance
Perm it appliaant shall maintain limits no less than:
i. Cohmercial General Liabilityi SL0m,o00 combined single limit per occurrencefor bodily iniury,

personal inju ry and property damaSe. The general aSgregate shallbe twice the required occurrence
limit. Mlnlmum GeneralAggresele shallbe no lessthan S2,0(x),00O or a project/contract sp€ctfic
aggregate of 51,000,000,

ii. Business Automobile Uability: S1,000,m0 combined single limit per accidentfor bodily iniury and
property damaSe.

iii. Workers' Compensation and Employers' Uability: Workers' Compensation co/era8e with statutory
limrts and Employery Uability limits of S1,000,000 per accident.

iv. Builde/s Rlsk (if required): Shallinsur€ against "AllRisf of physical damaSe, includinS water
damage {flood and hydrostatia pressure not excluded), on a completed value, replacement cort
basis.

370496_1



lll. Deductibles and Selt-lnsured Retentions
Any dedu.tibles or seltinsurcd retentlons must be declared to and approved bytheVillage of Eurr Rldge. At
theoption orthe VillaSe, either; the insurcr shall reduce oreliminate such deductibles or self-lnsured
retentions a5 respects the Village, its officials, agents, employeesand volu nteers; or the permatapplicant shall
procurc a bond guamnteeing payment or lossesand rehted investigation, claim administratbn and defense

lV. Other lnsulance Provisions

The poliaies areto aontain, or be endorsed to contain, thefollowing provisions:

i, Genen I Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages
. TheVillaSe of Bur Rid8e, itsotficialt aSents, employees an volunteers arc to be covered as

lnsureds as respects: liability arisin8 out ot activities performed by or on behelfof th€ permit
appliaant; products and aompleted operations ofthe applicant premises owned, leased or used by
the applicant; orautomobiles owned,leased, hted or borrowed bythe applicant. The coverage
shallcontain no speciallimitations on the s.ope oI protection afforded totheVilla8e, its officiah,
agents, emPloyees and volunteeB.

. The applicanfs insurance coveage shallbe primary a5 respects the village of Burr Rid8e, its
officials, agents, employeesand volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained bythe
VilLge, its officials, aSents, employe€s and volunteers shallbeexcess ofapplican(s iasulanae and
shall not contribute with it.

. Anyfailure to comply with reportinS provisions ofthe policie! shallnot affect aoveEge provided to
the village, its officials. a8ents, employees and volunteers-

. The applicant's insurance shallcontain a Severabilityof lnterests/Cross tiability €lause or language
statin8 that.ppllcanfs insurance shall apply separetely to each in5ured aSainrt whom claim is

made orsuat is brought, except with respect to the limits ofthe insure/s liability.

ii. Workers' Com pensation and E mployers' tia bility Coverage
The insurer shall aSree to waive allriShts ofsubroSation aSainstthe Village, its officials, agents, employeesand
volunteersfor losses arising from work performed byrpplicant for the Village,
iii. AllCoverages
Each insurance policy required bythis clause shall be endorsed to state that coverage shallnot be suspended,
voided, aanaelhd, non-renewed, amended, and/ or reduced in coveraSe or in limits except afterthirty (30)

days prior writt€n notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been Siven tothe Village.

v. Acceptability o, l.surers
lnsurance isto be plaaed with in rcrs wlth. Besfs rdtinS of no less than A-, Vlland licensed to dobusiness in
the State oflllinois.

Vl. verification of CovelaSe
Permit applicant shall furn ish the Village with certificat€s of insurance naminS the Village, its officials, agen6
employees andvolunteeEas add itional insured s, and w*h original endoriements for eaah insurance policy
areto be signed ba perion authorized bythat insurerto bind coverage on its behalf. Th€.ertifrcates and
endoBements are to b€ received and approved bythe Villate before any work commences,

Vll. Contrdctors & Subaontractors
PermitApplicant shallinclude allcontradors and subcontractors as insureds unde. its policies or shallfurnish
s€parate cenlriaates and endoBerhentsfor each contairctor Allcoverages for contractors shall be subJect to
allof the requirements stated herein.

Vlll. Assumption of Uability
'fhe applicant assu mes liability Ior allinjury to or death ofany person or perlons including employe€s of the
applicant, any contraclor or subcontrador, any supplier or any other person and assumes liabilityfor all
damageto property sustained byany person or peEons occasioned by or in any wayarisin8 out ofanywork
performed pursuant to this aSreement.

lgIblollle.lBqlll. No such permit shallbe issued u.til the applicant therelor hasdeposited with theVillage a cash bond
as follows: S50O.00 for work that disturbs the pa rkway and/or curb directly adjacen!to applicant property, S2,Om.OOfor
allwater and/or sewer setuice connections;and S5,0O0.m Ior extension ofpublic utilities or any other circu mdance not
otherwise indiaated herein. The bond isto ensure the proper restoration ofthe Sround and pavement, lfthe applicant
fails to restore the excavalion or disruotion of the tidht-of-wov site promptly, the VillaSe shall use the deposit for the
restoration work. Th€ deposit shallcover all streel axaavalio a or disruotion of the doht-ol-wov otthe applicant so long
asthe applicant is not in delault in his obligation to restore. (A 94601{3}

370496_1

The cash deposit shallremain on deposit untilthe completion oI any restoration work involving a street excavation!!
disruption of the .ioht-of-wov. lf th€ restoration, atthattime, is satishctory the cesh deposit shallbe returned to the



Sec.12.19

Sec. 12.20

Sec. 12.21

Sec. u.22

applicant, provided said deposit is not required as security for othe. pending work of said applicant. lfthe applicant is

applying for a buildinS permit as part of the excavation-9!-Clt!!@9!3llleiSfr:9Lygy then no separate bond
requirement will be requhed.

TRAFFIC CO?{TROT

INDEM ITY

Tothefullest extent permitted by law, the permltapplicant hereby aSrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmlessthe
Village, its offcials, agents and employees, against allinjuries, deaths,lost damaget alaims, patent claims, suits,

liabilatiet judgments, costand expens€s, which may in anywise accrue aSainst the villate, its otficialt agentsand
employees, arisint in whole or in pan or in consequence of the performance otthis work by the applicant, its employeeS
or subcontracort or which may in anywis€ resuh therelore, except that arisint out ofthe sole legalcause of the villaSe,

its aSents or employees; the applicant shall, at its own expense/ appear, defend, and pay allcharges of attorneys and all

ao s and other erpenses a sinStherefore orincurred in con nections therewith, and, ifanyjudgnent shallbe rendered
aSainitthe village, its offrcials, agents and employees, in any such action, the appliaant shall, at ils own expense, setisfu

and discharge the same.

Any person making or mainleinineany exaav.lion or distuption ofthe oht-of-wov in any public area shallmaintain
adequate traffia controlas outlined in Sedion 12.8.

TEffic access on the public streets shallbe maintained atalltimes bythe contractor pertorminBthe exc:tvationla
dis.uotion of the rioht-of-wav- unless the village En8ineer authorires the closinS of a street. lf for Sood and sufficient
reasonsthe street must b€ closed to traffic, the aont6ctor may request in writing tothe Village Endneer p€rmission for
the streer alosing. lf the VlllaSe EnSineer determines such closinS is warranted, the contrador shall provide all necessary

trarfic control to reroute t6ffic.

MAt{t{ER OF EXCjVATtOt{

violation with theterms otthe permt. Proper bracing shallbe maintained to prevent the aollapse ofadjoininS Sround,
a^d the exaavatioi. or dittuotion ol the oht-of-wov shallnot haveanywhere belowthe surface any portion whiah
extends beyood the opening at the surface.

No injury5hallbe done to any pipes/ ceblet or conduits which in anyway may b€ endangered o. affected by the makinS

of auah exavalion of distuption ol the rioht-of-woy. The contracto. shall be responsible for notiryinS all public utilities of
itr intent to excavate or d,:rruot the nbht-of-rov.

No unnecessary damage or injuryshallbe done to anytrees, shrubs, or the roots thereof. Tunn€ling is prohibited

Sidewalls, lfanysidewalk is blocked byany such work, a temporary sidewalk shallbe connructed or provlded which shall
be safe fortraveland convenienlror users.

Time Limit. Each permit fot ex.a\lalion or distuotion of the ridht of wov shallbe fora stated p€riod not to exceed thirty
(30) days after the commencement ofwork. l{ at the time of the application it is known that the restoration and

et a!ation94!j!!!p!!9Ld.:!lgJ!gLLgLy!t will exceed this period, then it must be so stated on the permit and approved
by the villa8e EnSineer-

8C$gii!B&.de!9. Any pe6on making an excavaiion or distuotion of the.ioht-of-wov in any public 5treet, alley, parkway,

or public place shallrestore the surraae. For parkwaysfour (4") inches oftop soiland sod willbe the standard. ln allother
respeats the s0rfaae shallbe restored to its original co ndition.

EXCAVATIOX RE$ONATDI{

All holes or trenches in the strcet are to be saw cut and the width ofthe cut in the pavement must exceed the widlh of
theexcavation bvat le6st two feet {2')on allsldes. allstreet excavations shallbe backfilled with sand, screenings or
crushed stone and compaded in laye6 ofone foot (1'), which shallbe tamped and compaded before prcaeedlng with

the next layer.

370496_1

ln the event the cash deposit is not adequateto complete the restoration worl! the applicanr shallbe responsible for the

Permlt applkant expressly unde.standsand agreesthatany performance bond orinsurance policies req!ited, or
otherwise provided bythe applicant, shallin no way limitihe responsibility to indemnify, keep and save harmless and

defend the VillaSe, its officials, a8ents and employees as herein prcvided.



Whenthe pavement as replaced, the patch must bear on undisturbed eafth a mlnimum ofone foot (1')on allsides. lfthe
existing pavementis aoncrete, the patch shallbe concretelhe same thicknessasthe orginal,lied tothe oriSina I concrete

whh 18" dowelbars. lfthe existing pavement is bituminous asphah, the patch shallbe composed ofsix inches (6")o{
bituminous base course (MS-17m)and two in.hes (2") ofbituminous surface which shallbe pla(ed and compacted level

with the existinS pavement surface.

Anyopenangs in a paved area of a street shallbe repaircd andthe surface relaid bythe permittee In compllance wlth this
Ch. pter and subject to the supeNision of the VilhSe EnSineer. lf such work as not done with in seven (7) ca le nda r days

after restoration is possible, the Villate may restorethe surface and cha8ethe cost thereol to the permittee.

Se.. 111.23 suPtRvtstof{ A o trsPf cTloN

The village Engine€r, or hir a8ent, shall inspeat allex@valionsor disNotions of the ioht'of'wov in th€ villaSe. The

contractor shallnotiry lhe oflrce of the VilhSe EnSineer at leastt$,enty four (24) hours before the commencement olany
excayation ot dhtupt'on of the doht-of-wov and shall callthe ofrice ofthe village EnSineer for inspection of the bacmlling

operation as h progresses and insp€dion ofthe patch before it is poured or placed.

5!9p-.1ryg!tgld9l. tn any case where wo* is done under a p€rmit althoriling excavalion or disruptlon of the rioht-of-wov
on and street, alley, sidewalk or olherVillage propety, whiah work is contGryto the approved plan, or any law or

odinance, the vilh8e Engiieer shall have power to stop sudr work and to order all pe.sons enSaged therein to stop and

desist the.efrom. Such workshallnot be resumed untila S200 inspedion fee has been paid to the Villageand satisfactorv

assurance ha5 been 8iven to the Village Entineerthet workwillbedone propedy and lawfullY and accordanSto the
approved plan or untiltheVillage Engineer haa consented, in writin& to the chan8es made in 5uch approved plan. The

village Engin€er lnay require a nev/ permitto be issued before work proceeds, for which permhthe usualfee shallbe
paid by the applicant doing such wo*.ln case any €xcavalio ot alistuptianl of the rioht-of-wov work is beSun without a

permit authorizing the same beinS rssued therelore, theVillage Engineer shallhave powerto atonae stop such workand
toord€ranyand all persons engaged therein to stop and de,isttherelrom untilthe proper permit is issued at twice the
normalfee,

Scc. ll.2a

The provisions of this Ch.pter relative to seauring permits shall not apply to offiaert aontEctort or employees of the
VillaSe engaged In doing worl forthe Village; norto persons orcorporations which are operating under a franchise or
grant from the V,llage if such franchis€ provides for the making of excav"atio 

^s 
or disruotion ot the ioht-of-wov etithout

secu nS a permn ther€for;nor to utilities aeSulated by chapter 14 ofthe Bun Ridge village code titled "utllitles in the
Right of Way". The provisions o, this Chapter shallnot applyto sprinkhr system or mailbox installations, s€alcoatiag and

similar sup€rficial im provements to driveways, orfor a project where a buildin8 permit or a Srading permit is active,(A-

94G01-03)

$le@J: Chapter 12 @ublic Ways and Property) of the Burr Ridge Village Code is amended

by adding a new "ARTICLE VIl, Personal Wireless Cellular Services and Facilities", said ARTICLE VII to

read in its entirety as follows:

ARnCU Vll. P.rsonal WircL.s Gllular Serviaea Ard ta.iliti€3

5e., l:l32 DETII{ITIOr{s

As used in th 6 Anicle end unless the context clearly indkates otherwise, the words a nd terms sha ll have the meanings ascribed

to them in this Article and shallbe read consistentv with lhe words andtems of this Chapter 12.

"Altsmatlt,e Antenne Shrturc' means an eristing pole or other structure wrthin the public riSht-of-way that can be used to

support an a ntenna and is not a utilrty pole ora villaSe'owned infrattrudure,

"Applkan/ in(luder any person or entity submittinS an application to install personal wircless telecommuni.ation fa.ilities

within a public .ight-of-way.

,,Dktrtbut.d Anbnna System (DASf means a type of persona I wireless teleaommunication hclity consisting oI a network of

spatially 5epa rdted anten na nodes connecled to a aommon source via a t6nsport medium that provides wireless s€Nice withln

a geogBphicarea.

370496_1

EXEMPNO S



Sec.12.32

'tetdscepe Screenhlg" means the lnstallation at Erade of plantings, slrrubbery bushes or other foliage intended to screen the
base of a personal wireless telecommunication facil'rty from public view.

"ltllonopoh' means a structure composed of a single spire, pole or tower us€d to support antennas or related equipment.

?eronal wreles Telecommunlcaton Antenna" means an antenna that is part of a personal wireless telecommunications
hcil'rty.

"Peronal Wireless lelecommunicatbn Equipmenf rneans equipmen! exclusive of an antenna, that is part of a personal
wireless telecommunications hcility.

"Pe6onal tMtEhsslelecommunkatlorc Fadllq/ means an antenna, equipmen! and related improvements used, or designed
to be used, to provide wireless transnission of voice, data, imaget or other information including, but not limhed to, cellular
phone seMce, personalcommunication servke, patin& and Wi-Fiantenna service.

"S.nall C€ll AnEnnas" means a Personal Wireless Telecommunications Facility consisting of an antenna and related equipment
either installed singly or as part of a network to provide coverage or enhance capacity in a limited defined area.

'rorrer" means any structure that is designed and constructed primarily for the purpose of supporting one or more antennas,
including self-supporting lattice towers, tuy towers, or monopole toweB. Except as otherwise provided for by this section, the
requirements for a tower and assochted antenna facilities shall b€ those required elsewhere in the Village Code and
ordinances.

"(Jtllltv pole" means an upriSht pole used to support electric cables, telephone cablet telecommunication cables and related
utilities owned and maintained by a Public Utility Company as defined by the lllinois C-ommerce Commiss6n.

tarlatbn" means a grant of relief by the Mllage Engineer from specific limitations of this s€ction.

\/llla3e Oumed lnfrotruct C means infrastructure including but not limited to, streedightt traffic signals, towers o.
buildings owned, operated or maintained by the Village.

"W-Fl Antannt' means an antenna used to support WiFi broadband lnternet access service based on the IEEE g)2.u
standard that q/pically uses unlicensed spectrum to enable communication between devices.

REGUI.ATIO]IIS AND STANDARD6

Personal wireless telecommuniotion facilities shall be permitted to be placed in riShts-of-way as attadrments to existing utility
polet ahernative antentra structures, or Vilhge-owned infrastructure subject to the following neguhtions:

Number Limitation' Not more than one personal wireless telecommunication facility may be located on a single utillty pole.

seoaration and Setback Requirements. Personal wireless telecommunication facilities may be a$ached to a utility pole,
alternative antenna structure or Village-owned infrastructure only where such pole, structure or infrastructure is located no
closer than one hundred (100) feet to any residential building and no closer than five hundred feet (g1O) feet from any other
personal wireless telecommunication facility. A lesser setback may b€ allowed by the village Board as a variance to this section
when the applicant establishes that the lesser s€tback is necessary to close a signifiont gap in the applicant's sewices or to
otherwise provide adequate services to customert and the proposed antenna or facility is the least intrusive means to do so.

cclocation. Unless otherwise authorized by the Village Engineer as a variance for good cause shown, only one personal
wireless telecommunications facility shall be allowed on each utility pole, ahemative antenna structure, or single unit of Village-
owned infcstructure for the use of a single personal wireless telecommunications facility operator. This subsection does not
preclude or prohibit collocation of personal wireless tele@mmunication hcilities on towe6 that meet the requirements as set
forth elsewhere in this Chapter and in the Village Code or as required by fuderal law.

Villase-O^,ned lnfrastructure. Personal wireless telecommunication facilities shall only be mounted to Villageowned
infrastructure including, but not limited to, streetlithts, raffic signal, towers or buildings, if authorized by a license agreement
between the owner and the Village.

370496_1



NewTowers. No new monopole or othertowea to suppon perrohll wireless telecommun ication facilitie5 shallbe install€d on
right-o{-ways within th€ corporate limfu of the Village unless spe(mcalv authorlrcd by the Village Soard or based upon a

showing by applicant of a clearly established lega I riSht

Attachment limitations. No personal wirehss telecommuni€ation antenna or facility shall be att ched to a utility pole,

ahemative antenna structure, or Village-owned infranruclu re unl€ss all of the followinS conditions are satisfied:

1. Surface Aaea of Antenna - The petsonal wireless telecommunication antenn4 including antenna panels, whip
antennas or dish-rhap€d antennat shall not hav€ a surface area of more than reven (7) squae feet and no single

dimension oceedirg s€ven (7) fuet. Omnidirectional or \rrhip antennas may not extend more than seven (7) feet,
not including arry pole e(ension.

Personal Wireless Tele.ommunication Eq uipment - The opeEtor of a peEona I wireless telecommuniotion facility
shall, whenever possiblg locate the base of the equipment or appurtenances at a helght of no lower than eight (8)

feet above 86de.

Perronalwlreless Telecommunication Services Equipment Mounted at 6rade - tn the event that the opeEtor of a

personal wireless tele.ommunication fecility proposes to inrtalla facility where equiprnent or appurtenances are to

be initalled at grdde, screeninS shall be installed to minimire the visibility o, the facility.

HeiSht-A personal wireless telecommunicetion antenna ihall not exceed more than the highest point of a utility
pole, ahernative antenna support structure, or Village-ovvoed infi'astrucurre, provided however that the antenna

may e{end up to seven (7) fe€t above the hiShest Fdnt of the utility pole, a,temative antenna support struc.ture,

or Villageowned infrastructure as long as the combination of the heidt of the pole, support structure or
in rastrudure and the antenna extension does not exceed thirtl^five (35)feet.

Color - A personal wireless lelecommuniaation facility, in.luding all relared equipment and appunenanceg shatlbe
a cobr that blends with the surroundinSs of the pole, structure or infrast ucture on which rt is mounted and use

non-reffective mater'rals which blend with ihe matenals and colors oI the surounding area and structures. Arry

wirinSmust be covered with an appropriate cov€r or cable shield.

Antenna Panel CoverinS - A peEonal wlreless telecommunicttron antenna shall include a radomq aap or other
antenna panel covering or shield and shall be of a color that blends with the color of the pole on which it is

mountd.

Wiring and Cabling - Wires and cables connectinS the antenna to the remaindd of the facility shall be innalled in

a..ordance with the venion o, the National Electric Code and National El€,ctrtca I Safeq Code adopted by the Village

and in force at the time of the instalbtion of the laaility. ln no event shall wiring and cabling servhg the hctfrty
interfere with any wirn8 or cabliG installed by a Gble television or video service ope.ator, electric utility or
telephone utility.

GroundinS - The personal wireless telecommunication facility shall be Srounded in accordance with the
requirementt of the most current editlr ot the National Ehctricalcode adopted by the vilhge and in forae at the
time oI the instr llation of the facility.

6uy Wires - No Buy or other supFon wires shall be used in connection whh a personal wireless tehcommunication

facility unless the facility is propos€d to be attached to an existing utility pol€, alterMtive anlenna support structure
or Vilhge-owned infrastrudune that ancorpoated 8uy wires prior to the date Uat an applicant has applied Ior a

permit.

Pole Extensions - Extensions to utility poles, altemative support strudures and Village.owned infEstruature

utalazed for the purpose of connecting a peEonal wireless telecommunicetions antenna and its related peGonal

2. Size of Abovecround Personal wirelesr Teleaommunication Fa.ility - The total combin.d volume of all .bove-

Sround equlgn€nt aod appurlenances comprising a personal wireles! tele@mmunication facility, €xclusive of the
antenna itself, cannot exceed fffteen (15) cutic fuet

3.

4.

5

6.

1

8.

9

10.

370496_t

11.



72.

wirehsr telecommunications equipment to an existing structure shall be fabricated from material similar to the

suppon pole, and shall have a deSree of streflSlh capable of supporting the antenna end any rebted appunenances

and C3bling and capable o, withstending wind lorces and ke loads in accordance wifi the structural inte8rity

standards set forth hereinbelow. An extension shall be seaurev bound to the support pole, ahemalive antenna

structure or VillaSe-owned infrasfudure in accordance with appllaable enSineerinS standard5 fur the desi8n and

attachment of srrh erGnsions. No extensions fabricated Irom wood shall be permitted.

Simape. Other than 5i8rs required byrederallaw or regulations, a personalwircless telecommuniaaiion tacility shallnot have

signs installed thereon.

Sareenins. ff screening is rcquired under the provisions above, it shall be natural landsaaprng material or a fence subiect to the

approval of th€ Mllage and shall corndy with all regulations of the village. ln lieu of the operator installing the screenin& the

village, at fu soh disaretion, may accept hom the operator of the facilitv a fue ot one thousand five hundred dollars (S1,5O0)

for the aaquisition and installation of landsaapi.g materlal by the villaSe. Appropriate landr.aping shall be locted and

fiaintalned and shall provide the maximum achievable screenin& as determined by the Village, f.om vie{/ from adjolning

properties and publc or priyate staeet5 ilotwithshnding the foreSon8 no Sudr sd€enin8 i5 required to extend more than nine

(9) feet in height. Landiaape saJ€€ning when p€rmtted in the right-of-way, shall be provlded with a clearance of three (3) feet

in all dkections ftom the facility. The color of housing for Sround-mounted equipment stlall blend whh the sorroundinSs For a

roof-mounted facility, th€ maxinum rcasonably achievable sareenin8 shall be providad between such facility and the view

from adiriniry propenies and publlc or private rtreets.

Permission to Use t tilrtv Pole or Ahemative Antenna Structure. The operator of a personal urirel€ss telecommunication facility

shallsubmrt to th€ village copaes ofthe appro!.alftom the o /ner ofa utility pole, oran ahernative antenna structure, to mount

the pelsonal wlreless telecommunication f*ility on that specific pole, or strudure, prior to commencement ol the installation.

The appoval of the utility company sliall also indicate that the o.cupation of the pob by the personal wireless

teleaommunEation equipment willnot lirnit the utilrty company, or anyotherpublic utility cunently utilizinStha pole, ability to

expand their faailhies on the pole in th€ hrture. App.o\ral by the utility company to .llow the installatjon of a personal wareless

commun-raation facilrty shall also include a Suarantee by the utility aompany that the utility company will either cause th€

removal of abandoned equipment in accordance with the req uhements below or remove the equipment themselves,

Lkenses and Permits. The opemtor ot a pe6onal wirelers telecommuniaation facility shall submit to the Vilhge copies of all

licenses and pemits required by oth€r agencies and Sovernments with jurisdiclion over the desi8n, construqtion, loaation and

opeation of seid facilrty and shall maintain such liceises and pennits and provide evidenae of renewal or e{a{tsion thereof

when granted.

Variance R€oukernents Each bcetion of a p€rsonal wirehss teleaommunication facility within a .i8ht-of-way shall meet all of

the requirenents ofthe section, There i5 no riSht to any \rariance hereunder,

Request For variance: A utility requestinS a variance from one or more otthe provisions of this Chapter must

do so in wnting to the village Engineer as a pan of the permit appliaation The reqoest shall identify eaah

provision olthisAnicle from which a variance is requeied and the reasonswhy avariance.hould beSranted.

Aulhorlty To Grantvarianc€s: TheVillage tngineer hasthe authorityto Srant a \rariance for each provision of
thisAnich identified in th€ variance request on an individuaIbasi

Conditbns ForGrantins OfVariance: ThevillaSe Engineer may aothorize a variance only ifthe ulilitv
requestinS the varianae ha5 demonstrated that:

370496 I

Structural lrfetrity - The personal wireless teleaommunicatbn facility, inaiuding the antenaa, pole extension and all

related equiprnent shall b€ designed to withstand a wind force of at hast ninety {90) miles per hoor, and be

desiSned to withstand a wind ,orce of at least forty (4O) miles per hour whid includes at least three quarters (3/4)

of an inch of ice all without the u5€ of guy wirEs. For any facility attached to Village-owned infrastructure or, in the

diss€tion of the Village, for a utrlity pole or ehsrnative antenna struqtule, the oterator of the lacllity shall provide

the VillaSe with a structural evaluation oI each sp€.ific lootion containing a recommendation that the proposed

installation passe! the standards desaribed above. The evaluation shall be prcpared by a prcfesgonal structural

engineer licens€d in the State of lllinols.

1

2.

3.



a- One or more conditions not underthe controlofthe utility lsuch as terrain feetures or an iiregular
right-of- way line) create a specialhardship that would make enforcement ofthe provision
unreasonable, given the public purposesto be achieved bythe provision; and

Allother designs, methods, materialt locations orfacilities that would conform with the provrson
from which a variance is requ€sted are impracticable in relation tothe aequested apprcach.

Additiona I Condition s torGrantinsOfAVarianc€: As a conditionlor authorizinga variance, the village
Engineer may require the utility requeningthe varianceto me€t reasonable standa.ds and conditionsthat
may or may not b€ expressly contained within this Article or Chapter but which carryout the objectives and
intent of th is Artiale or Chapter.

Govemmental Wireless Telecommunication Facilhies. This sedion shall not apply to personal wireless telecommunication

facilitie. owned bythe VillaSe.

Ab6rdonment and Removal . Any personal wireless telecommunicatbn facility located within the corporate limits of the

Village that is not opented for a continuous pedod oI twelve (12) rnontht shall be considered abandoned and the owner of

the facility shall reinove s3m€ within ninety (90) days of Eceipt of wrmen nolrce from the village notifying the owner o{ suah

abandonment. Soch notice shall b€ s€nt by c€rtifi€d or registered mail, retum-receipt-requested, by th€ village to such own€r

at the la5t k own address of sl.l.h owner. ln the 6se of peEo.ral wireless telecommunicatbn hcilities attaded to Villa8e

owned infrastructure, if such facilrty is not removed wlthin nlnety (90) days oI5uch notice, the Village may remove or cause the

remoral oI such hcil-rty throuSh the terms of the applioble license agreernent or th rough s/hatever actions are provided bv law

for removal and cost reao/ery.

b.

4.

e9!iig_qlEg!. Where the conditions imposed by any provisions of this s€ction reSardinS the shing and insbllation of
personal wireless telecommunication Iacilrties are more restridiv€ than comparable conditrons imposed elsewhere in this

chapter, code or in any other locallaw, ordinancg resolution, rule or reguhti,on,lhe regulatbns of this section shallgovern.

-SEIION_{: Excopt as to the Code amendments set forth above in this Ordinance, all Chapters

and Sections ofthe Burr Ridge Village Code, as amended, shall remain in full force and effect

SECTION 5: Each section, paragaph, clause and provision ofthis Ordinance is separable, and if

any provision is held unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, such decision shall not affect the

remainder ofthis Ordinance, nor any part thereof, other than that part affected by such decision

SEEI!!_(: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, approval and

publication in pamphlet form as provided by law.

PASSED on a roll call vote ofthe Corporate Authorities on the 26e day ofSeptember, 2016.

370496_1

Permits and Aoolication Fees. Pe.mits for placemeot ot personal wireless tebcommunication facilities are required. Ercept as

otherwise provided for by this section, the procedures for the application for, approvalof and revocation ot such a permit shall

be tho5e requked in Art(le lll ot this Chapter Any applications shall demonstrate compliance with the requirements of this

Artiale and Chapter. Unless otherwise provided by franchise, licens€, or similar aSreemenl or fudeEl, State or loaal law, all

applicationsfor permits pursuanttothis section shallbe accompanied byafee intheamount established in s€ation 12.17.Ihe
applicetion fee is to reimburse th€ Village for regulatory and administrative costs with respect to the work beinS performed,

whhh corts the vilhge repres€nts ha!€ been or will be incurred, and is not deemed to be compensation for the use of the
dghtrof'way as herein defined in this s€ction,



AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

5 - Trustees Paveza, FranzEse, Schiappa" Murphy & Bolos

0 - None

I - Trustee Grasso

APPROVED by the President of tle Village ofBurr Ridge on this 266 day of September, 2016.

eltEsr:

Clerk

37M95_1

Er*:f$,+-



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MEMORANDUM

TO: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

FROM: Doug Pollock, AICP

DATE: January 12,2017

RE: Board Report for January 16,2017 Plan Commission Meeting

At its December 12,2016 and January 9,2017 meetings the following actions were taken by the
Board of Trustees relative to matters forwarded from the Plan Commission.

Z-14-2016: 7936 Madison Street (Keefer); The Board of Trustees approved an Ordinance
granting special use approval to permit outside, ovemight storage of five (5) delivery/service
vehicles behind the building.

V-06-2016: 7383 Madison Street (Gofis); The Board of Trustees concurred with the Plan
Commission relative to the lack of compliance with the standards for a zoning variation and
approved an Ordinance denying this variation for a driveway gate. The Board of Trustees,
however, determined that relief from the Zoning Ordinance was justified based on the Americans
with Disability Act and the Fair Housing Act Amendments and approved a Resolution granting
permission for a driveway gate for a temporary period of time (10 years). A copy of the Resolution
is attached.

Z-13-2016: Zoaing Ordinance Text Amendment - Front Yard Watls and Monuments; The
Board of Trustees concurred with the Plan Commission and approved an Ordinance amending the
Zoning Ordinance relative to permitted accessory structures for residential properties and in
particular, regulations for architectural entrance structures, walls and masonry piers.

Z-12-2016: 7600 and 7630 County Line Road (Med Properties Group); The Board of Trustees
concurred with the Plan Commission and approved Ordinances granting special use and variations
for the proposed RIC medical building. Copies of the approved Ordinances are attached.

Y-07-2016: 15W241 81st Street (Paulan); After amendments by the petitioner, the Board of
Trustees directed staff to prepare an Ordinance approving the variation to increase the permitted
rear lot coverage. The amendments included limiting the request to the driveway only (thus,
reducing the rear lot coverage request from 45Yo to 38%) and a commitment that the driveway will
utilize a permeable paver system.



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING TEMPORARY IMPROVEMENT(s)
(7383 Madison Street - Gofis)

WHEREAS, an application for a variation from the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance ("Zoning

Ordinance") for the residential property located at7383 Madison Street ("Property") was filed with the Village

by the owner of the Property ("Owner"); and

WHEREAS, the variations sought were to allow the construction of adriveway gate on a lot of 14,600

square feet in area rather than the required 2 acres under Section IV.I.12 of the Zoning Ordinance and to allow

the gates to be located 3 feet from the front lot line rather than the required setback of30 feet under the same

Section IV.l.12 of the Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, said application was referred to the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Village and was

processed under the standards and procedures established in accordance with the ZoningOrdinance; and

WHEREAS, said Zoning Board of Appeals of this Village held a public hearing on November 21,

2016 and determined that the Owner did not satisfr the standards for the grant of either of the requested

variations under the ZoningOrdinance and recommended that the request for these variations be denied; and

WHEREAS, following said Zoning Board of Appeals meeting and its recommendation for denial to

the Village Board of Trustees, the Owner also appeared before the Village Board of Trustees to request similar

relief from the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance under the Americans With Disabilities Act and the Fair

Housing Act Amendments based upon assefted limitations created by the requirements of the Zoning

Ordinance on the reasonable use of the Property due to a disability of the Owner's son; and

WHEREAS, after considering the considered report, findings, and recommendations of the Zoning

Board of Appeals, the President and Board of Trustees agreed with the recommendation of the Zoning Board

of Appeals, authorized the preparation of an ordinance denying the requested variations and approved said

Ordinance; and

374349_1



WHEREAS, after considering the Owner's information regarding his unique circumstances involving

his Property, the Property location and the nature of his son's disability in relation to the requirements under

the Americans With Disabilities Act and the Fair Housing Act Amendments ("ACTS"), the President and

Board of Trustees determined that the relief requested by Owner was reasonably consistent with the

requirements of the ACTS and determined to grant certain limited relief from the Zoning Ordinance forthis

Owner at this Property.

NOW THEREFORE, Be Resolved by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Burr

Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: That the above recitals are hereby restated and incorporated herein as the formal findings

ofthe President and Board ofTrustees.

Section 2: That although these requested variations do not qualify for relief under the Illinois and

Village standards established in and required by the Zoning Ordinance, this President and Board of Trustees,

after considering the information presented to the Zoning Board of Appeals and that information presented

directly by the Owner to the Board of Trustees seeking relief under the Americans With Disabilities Act and

the Fair Housing Act Amendments, the Owner is hereby ganted limited temporary exceptions to Section

IY.l.l2 of the Zoning Ordinance to permit the construction of a driveway gate on a lot which does not meet the

minimum size requirement of 2 acres and to allow the gates to be located up to 3 feet from the front lot line

rather than the minimum required setback distance. These exceptions are granted subject to the following terms

and conditions:

l. These exceptions are not granted under and do not constitute a zoning variation under the
Zoning Ordinance of the Village of Burr Ridge but rather are granted solely to address certain
requirements which appear to apply under the Americans with Disabilities Act and Fair
Housing Act Amendments.

2. These exceptions shall be temporary, are unique to this Property and Owner, and do not grant

or convey any rights which run with the land to subsequent owners or successors. Upon any

transfer or sale of this Property, the driveway gates must first be removed. No subsequent

owner will be allowed to continue the driveway gates on the Property and, if not removed prior
to any sale or purchase or other use of this Property by a new occupant, the new owner or
occupant will be fully responsible for immediate removal of the gates.

37 4349 _1



3. These exceptions for this Property shall last as long as the disability-based need of the Owner's
son continues, but no longer than 10 years (whichever is sooner), and will automatically expire
no later than l0 years from this approval. However, if the Owner continues to own the property
after l0 years and can show that the disability-based need of the Owner's son continues, the
Owner may petition the Village Board of Trustees for an extension to allow the gates to remain.

4. Upon the expiration of this approval, the Property Owner shall be responsible for the complete
removal of the driveway gates. Failure to remove the gates shall render the Property Owner
subject to citations for the violation of the Zoning Code of the Village.

5. If the Property is sold to another family with an autistic child with the same needs prior to the
required removal of the driveway gates, the new owner is allowed to petition the Village
Board of Trustees for an extension after l0 years to allow the gates to remain if required under
federal law to address a need based on a similar disability.

6. This Resolution shall be recorded on the Property following its approval.

Section 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption and approval
as provided by law.

ADOPTED this 9th day of January, 2017 pursuant to a roll call vote as follows

AYES:

ABSENT

APPROVED by me as Village President on this 9th day of lantary,2017

President

ATTEST:

Clerk

374349_L

NAVS.



ORDINANCE NO. A-834- -16
AI{ ORDINANCE GRANTING SPECIAIJ USE APPROVALS PURSUAI\I:I TO THE

BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR FINAI, PIJATI APPOVAL AND TO
PERMIT A MEDICAL OFFICE IN THE T-1 TRSNSITIONAIJ DISTRICT

Z-L2-2OL6z 7500-7630 County Line Road (Med Properties Group)

WHEREAS, an application for a speci-al- use for certain real

estat.e has been filed with the Village Cl-erk of t.he Village of

Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Il-linois, and said

applicatj-on has been referred to the Plan Commission of said

Village and has been processed in accordance with the Burr Ridge

Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, saj-d Plan Commission of this Village held a public

hearing on t.he questsj-on of granting said special use on October

L7, 20L5, November 2l , 20L6, and December 5, 201-G ats Ehe Burr

Ridge Viflage HalI, at which time al-l- persons desiring t.o be

heard were given the opportunit.y to be heard; and

WHEREAS, public notice in the form required by law was

provided for said public hearing not more than 30 nor l-ess than

15 days prior to said public hearing by pub licat.ion in The Doings

Weekl-y, a newspaper of general circul-ation in this Vil-l-age, there

being no newspaper publj-shed in this Village; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission has made

its report on the request for a special use, including its



findings and recommendat ions, to this President and Board of

Trustees, and this President and Board of Trustees has duly

considered said report, findings, and recommendations

NOw THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board of

Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties,

Il-l-inois, as f olf ows:

Section 1: A11 Exhiblts submitted at the aforesaid public

hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. This President

and Board of Trustees find Ehat the granting of speciaf use

indicated herein is in the public good and in lhe best interests

of the Village of Burr Ridge and its residents, is consistent

with and fost.ers t.he purposes and spirit. of the Burr Ridge Zoning

Ordinance as set forth in Section II thereof.

Sectsion 2: That this President and Board of Trust.ees, after

considering the report, f i.ndings, and recommendations of the

Plan Commission and other matters properly before it, j-n addition

to the findings set forth in Section 1, finds as fol-l-ows:

That. the Petitioner for the special- use for the
property focaEed at 7500-7630 County Line Road, Burr
Ridge, I11inois, is Med Properties Group (hereinafter
"Petitioner"). The Petitioner requests special use
approval as per Section VII.B.8-10 for site,
landscaping and building elevat.ion plan approval and
special use approval as per Section VII.C.2.i for t.he
use of the properEy for a medical office.

Tha! the proposed building and site improvements
consistent in design and character with
requirements of the transiEional district;

are
the

A

B.



That the use of the buifding for medical offices is
consistent wi.th other uses in this T-1 Dist.rict and
wilf not adversefy impact adjacent residential uses.

section 3:

VfI.B.8-10 for site, landscaping and buifding efevation plan

approval and special use approval- as per Section VII.C.2.1 for

t.he use of t.he property for a medical office ie hereby granted

for the property commonly known as 7600-7630 County Line Road

and identified by t.he Permanent Real Estate Index Numbers (PIN)

of : 09-25-402-019 and 09-25-402-026.

That approvaf of this special use j.s subject

to compliance with t.he foffowing conditions:

C

A Devefopment shalf
landscaping plan
hereto as Exhibit

compfy wit.h L.he submj-tted site plan,
and building el-evat j,ons attached

B

A except as specifically modified
herein.
The fence on the rear Iot fine shall- be a maintenance-
free fence such as vinyl with the final design and
material- subject to st.af f review and approval .

A sidewalk connection shal-f be provi.ded beEween the
building and the proposed public sidewafk.
The design and focation of the proposed public
sidewalk sha11 be subject to staff review and approval-
and may incfude a railing between the sidewalk and
detentj-on pond if determined appropriat.e by staff.
The materials, coJ.ors and f inal archit.ect.ural det.ails
shal1 be subject to the review and approval of the
Plan Commission. It is understood that the general
architecE.ural design shal-1 be consistent with the
approved plans referenced herein and that lhe f inal-
review shall- not require lega1 notices for a formal
public hearing. Such revj-ew and approva] by the Plan
Commission shal1 not be unduly conditioned or defayed.

C

D

E

That special use approval- as per Section

section 4:



F Final engineering plans shall be presented to the PIan
Commission for public review prior to issuance of a
building permit with the intent that stormwater
facilities will be oversized to the extent reasonably
possible. Final engineering plan review shall- not
requi-re 1egaI notices for a formal public hearing.

Section 5: That this Ordinance shall be in fuII force

and effect from and after its passage, approval, and publication

as required by 1aw. The Village Clerk is hereby directed and

ordered to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form.

PASSED this 9th day of January, 2017, by t.he Corporate Authorities

of the Village of Burr Ridge on a ro11 call vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSEMI:

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Burr Ridge on this
9th day of January, 2017.

Village President
ATTEST:

Village Clerk



ORDINANCE NO. A- 834 - -L5

AN ORDINA.}ICE GR]AITTING VARIATIONS FROM THE VIIJI.'AGE OF BURR
RIDGE ZONING ORDINAIiICE TO PERMIT THE CONSTRUCTION OF A

PARKING LOT AND DIIMPSTER ENCI,OSI'RE 20 FEET FROM THE REAR LOT
LINE RATHER THNiI THE REQUIR.ED 30 FEET; TO PER}IIT THE PARKING

I,OT AIiID SITARED ACCESS DRTVE WITHOIIT THE REQUTRED 8 FOOT
SETBACK FROM THE SOIIIH SIDE LOT LINE, AtilD TO PERMIT A PARXING

LOT DRIVE AISI,E TO ENCROACH II\ITO THE FRONT YARD.

Z-L2-20162 7660-7630 County Line Road (Med Properties Group )

WHEREAS, an appl-ication for a variat.ion from the Vj-11age

of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for certain real estate has been

filed with the Village Cferk of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook

and DuPage CounEies, I11inois, and said application has been

referred Eo t.he Zoning Board of Appeals of said Village and has

been processed in accordance with the Burr Ridge Zoning

Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, said Zoning Board of Appeal-s of this Village hel-d

a public hearj-ng on the question of granting said zonj-ng

varj-at.ion on October L7, 201,6, November 2l , 20]-5, and December

5, 20L5, at tshe Burr Ridge Village Ha11, at which E.ime all

persons desiring to be heard were given t.he opportunity to be

heard; and

VIHEREAS, public notice in the form reguired by law was

provided for said publi.c hearing not more than 30 nor less than

15 days prior to said public hearing by publication in The

Doings Weekl-y, a newspaper of general circulat.ion in Ehis

Vi11age, there being no newspaper published in t.his Village; and



WHEREAS, the Viflage of Burr Ridge zoning Board of Appeal-s

has made its report on the request for zoning variations,

including its findings and recommendations, to this President

and Board of Trustees; and this President and Board of Trustees

has duly considered said report, findings, and recommendations.

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the Presj-dent and Board

of Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage

Counties, I1linois, as foflows:

Section L: Afl Exhibits submitted at the aforesaid public

hearing hereby incorporated by reference. This President

and Board of Trustees find that the granting of the zoning

variations indicated herein are in the public good and in the

best interests of the Village of Burr Ridge and its resident.s,

is consistent with and fosters the purposes and spirit of the

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance as set forth in Section II thereof.

Section 2: That this President and Board of Trustees, after

considering t.he report, findings, and recommendations of the

Zoning Board of Appeals and ot.her matters properly before it,

in addit.ion Eo Ehe fj-ndings set forth in Section 1, finds as

fol lows :

That the Petitioner for the variations for the
property l-ocated at 7500-7530 County Line Road, Burr
Ridge, Il1inois, is Med Properties Group (hereinafter
"Petit.ioner" ) . The Petit.ioner requests a variation

-2-

A.



B

from Section xI .C.11.a(2) (a) to permit the
construction of a parking l-ot and dumpster enclosure
20 feet from the rear 1ot line rather than the
required 30 feet; a variation from Section
xI .C.11.a(2) (c) to permit the parking 1ot and shared
access drive without. t.he required 8 foot setback from
t.he south si-de lot Ij-ne; and a variat.ion f rom Sect.ion
XI .C.8 Eo permit a parking l-ot drive aisle to encroach
int.o the front yard.

That the reduction of the 30 foot rear yard parking
lot setback is based on existing conditions that.
incl-ude a cross access driveway with the property to
the south and the addit.ion of a solid fence that
mitigates the need for additional screening for the
residentiaf propert.ies to t.he west..

D

That the reduction of the 8 foot. setback along
soutsh lot line is an existi.ng condition t.hat
necessary tso maintain the shared parking spaces
shared driveway.

the
is

and

That the encroachment of the drive aisle into the
front setback is minima1 and result.s from an odd angle
on the front property 1ine.

Section 3: That variations from Section XI .C.11.a(2) (a) to

permit the construction of a parking 1ot and dumpster encfosure

20 feet from the rear Lot line rather t.han t.he required 30 feet;

a variat.ion from SecLion xI .C.1r.a(2) (c) to permit the parking

Iot and shared access drive without the required I foot setback

from the south sj-de lot line; and a variatsion from Section

xI .C.8 to permit a parking fot drive aisle to encroach into the

front yard are hereby granted for the property commonly known

as 7500-7530 Count.y Line Road and identifj-ed with the Permanent.

-3-

C.



Reaf Estate Index Numbers of 09-25-402-019 and 09-25-402-026.

Section 4: That approval- of these variations is

subject to compliance with Ehe foffowing condit.ions:

B

Development shall
plan, l-andscaping
atEached hereto as
modified herein.

comply wit.h the submitted site
pfan and building elevations

Exhibit A except as specifically

The fence on the rear 1ot fine shall- be a
maintenance - free fence such as vinyl wit.h Ehe finaf
design and materiaL subject to staff review and
approval.
A sidewalk connectj-on shal-l- be provided between t.he
building and the proposed public sidewalk.
The design and l"ocation of the proposed public
sidewalk sha11 be subject to staff review and
approva1 and may include a railing between the
sidewalk and detention pond if determj-ned
appropriate by staff.
The materi-aIs, colors and final architectural
details shall be subject to the review and approvaf
of the Pl-an Commission. It is understood that the
general architectural design shalI be consistent
with the approved plans referenced herein and that
t.he f inal- review sha11 not require lega1 notices for
a formal public hearing. Such review and approval by
the Pfan Commission shall not be unduly conditioned
or delayed.
Final engineering plans shal1 be presented to the
Plan Commission for public review prior to issuance
of a building permit with the intent that. stormwater
facilities will be oversized to the extent
reasonably possible. Final engineering plan review
sha11 not require 1ega1 notices for a formaf public
hearing.

That. this Ordinance shall be i-n fulf

C

D

E

F

Section 5

-4-

A.



force and effect from and after its passage, approval . and

publication as required by 1aw. The Village Cl-erk is hereby

directed and ordered to publish this Ordinance in pamphLet

form .

PASSED this 9th day of January, 2O!7, by the Corporate

Authorities of the ViLlage of Burr Ridge on a rofl call vote

as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT :

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Burr Ridge on this
9th day of January, 2017.

Village President
ATTEST :

Village Clerk

-5-



07/09/2011

Permit Number Date Applied property Address

Permits Applied For November 2016

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

JCMSC- I6-33 I ll/0312016 601 Burr Ridge pkwy

JDEK- l6-332 tt/04t2016 I l4 I 3 Burr Oak Ln

JGEN-16-342 1l/2312016 I t6t0 White Oak Ct

JGEN-16-343 tUtS/2016 6679 Lee Ct

JPAT-16-340 11116/2016 8363 County Line Rd

JPR- I 6-334 ll/01/2016 ROWs Ck Cty Locations

JPR- l6-336 tt/01/2016 144 Tower Dr

JPS- I 6-335 11/08/2016 770 Yillage Center Dr

JRAD- l6-338 tt/14/2016 204 W 59th St

JRAL-16-333

JRAL-t6-337

JRAL-16-345

JRDB-t6-330

JRDB-16-344

JRSF-t 6-341

ll/07/2016 3 Woodgate Dr

ll/14/2016 140 Carriage Way Dr. Cl23 Homeowner

ll/28/2016 lt2 Caniage Way Dr. Ruggiero's Custom Carpentry

tt/03/2016 l6W 341 93rd PL Homeowner

tt/28/2016 7760 WOLF RD Homeowner

LTF Construction Company, L

Homeowner

Thermflo

EMT Electrical Co.

Creative Landscape Innovation

Meade Electric

RS Services Systems, Inc.

Prodigy Lighting & Signs

Archadeck of Chicagoland

J. Jordan Homes, LLC

2902 Corporate Pl
Chanhassen MN 55317

Burr Ridge lL 60527

251 Holbrook Dr.
Wheeling IL 60090

6207 w. Cornelia Av.
Chicago IL 60634

P.O. Box 98
Burlington IL 60109

9550 W.55th St.
McCook lL 60525

38 Forestwood Dr.
Romeoville lL 60446

3535 l4th Av.
Kenosha WI53l40

395 W. Northwest Hwy
Palatine IL 60067

I 12 South Grant St.
Hinsdale lL 60521

Commercial Miscellaneous

Deck Permit

Generator

Generator

Patio Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

Sign Permit

Residential Addition

Residential Alteration

Residential Alteration

Residential Alteration

Residential Detached Building

Residential Detached Building

Burr Ridge lL 60527

7731Lyman Av.
Darien IL 60561

Burr Ridge lL 60527

Burr Ridge lL 60527

19636 W. 97th Av
Mokena lL 60448

TOTAL: 15

tUts/2016 l18l SecretForestDr New Line Design Residential New Single Family



01-/09/201.1

Permit Number Date Issued Property Address

Permits Issued Novemb er 2016

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

Value & Sq Ftg

lcA-16-264

JCNC- l6-177

JCNC- l6-219

JDEK- l6-3 I I

JGEN- I 5-215

JGEN-16-258

IPAT-16-2s2

JPAT-16-310

JPR- t 6-263

JPR- t 6-295

JPR- l6-3 l2

JPR- I 6-327

JPR- r 6-329

JPR-16-334

JPR- I 6-336

tU14l20t6 8350 MADISON ST

ll/1412016 l6W 301 glst St

tt/0U2016 100 Harvester Dr

tt/03/2016 8650 Crest Ct

rU04/2016 65 Cabernet Ct

tU14t20t6 202 Ambriance

ll/0412016 l6l Carriage Way

ll/04/2016 5 Bay Rum Ct

ll/01/2016 8800 County Line Rd

tU0U20t6 15W6I I 79TH ST

tU08120t6 4 Marissa Ct

tt/14/2016 I 1309 W 72nd St

ll/01/2016 ROWs DuPage Locations

ll/0812016 ROWs Ck Cty Locations

tU09l20t6 144 Tower Dr

Nafe Group, Inc.

Weis Builders

Prominence Hospital ity Group,

Cedar Rustic Fence Co.

JDS Home Builders, Inc

Standa Construction, Inc.

Dave Lemons

Homeowner

Ben Shipper

Power Plumbing Heating & Co

Frame Pro, Inc.

Irish Castle Paving

Meade, Inc.

Meade Electric

RS Services Systems, Inc.

Prodigy Lighting & Signs

200 W. Madison St.

Chicago IL 60606

8420 W. Bryn Mawr Av
Chicago IL 60631

1375 Remington Rd.
Schaumburg lL 60173

99 Republic Av.
Joliet IL 60435

16W528 BluffRd
Burr Ridge lL 60527

l77l E. Toughy Av.
Des Plaines IL 60018

17W054 Washington
Bensenville IL 60106

Burr Ridge lL 60527

8800 County Line Rd.
Burr Ridge lL 60527

8800 47th St.

Brookfield IL 60513

12896 Mayfair Dr
Lemont lL 60439

9723 S Kingsbury Ct
Palos Hills IL 60465

9550 W. 55rh St.

La Grange lL 60525

9550 W.55th St.

McCook lL 60525

38 Forestwood Dr.
Romeoville lL 60446

3535 l4th Av.
Kenosha WI 53140

Com Alteration
$3s4,194 ls,l I I

Com New Construction

$22,127,360 176,534

Com New Construction

$8,530,044 62,957

Deck Permit

Generator

Generator

Patio Permit

Patio Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

JPS- I 6-335 ll/ll/2016 770 Village Center Dr, Sign Permit



07/09/20L1

Permit Number Date Issued Property Address

Permits Issued Novemb er 2016

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

Value & Sq Ftg

JRAL-16-242 tt/1412016 7856 Forest Hill Rd

JRAL-16-269 1l/0312016 1545 Garywood Dr

JRAL-16-305 tU08l20t6 l5w s56 63RD ST

JRAL-t6-324 tU04/2016 39 ThornhillCt.

JRAL-16-326 tUt0t2016 6224 ElmSt

JRES-16-240 tU04t20t6 7719 Hamilton Ave

JTRLR-I6-243 1U22t2016 100 Harvester Dr

TOTAL: 23

BMF Remodeling

American Inrepco

Silver Leaf Construction & Re

Homeowner

Global Connection, Inc.

Ray Mendez

Prominence Hospitality Group,

30 Stonehill Rd.

Oswego lL 60543

31W154 9lst St.

Naperville lL 60564

241 Frontage Rd., #45
Burr Ridge lL 60527

Burr Ridge lL 60527

I 0l I 5 Old Orchard Ct.
Skokie lL 60076

7719 Hamilton Av
Burr Ridge lL 60527

1375 Remington Rd.
Schaumburg lL 60173

Residential Alteration
$336,600 4,498

Residential Alteration
$62,77s 837

Residential Alteration
$4,500 60

Residential Alteration
$60,000 800

Residential Alteration

Residential Miscellaneous

Construction Trailer



Occupancy Certificates Issued November 2016
0v09117

CO # Ceft ifi cate of Occunancv Date Occuoant ofRecord Address

oFl6032

oF 16035

oF t6036

oF 16037

IIl0t/16
11t16t16

fit2vt6
1t /21/16

Paul & Sharon Stern

Codilis & Associates

Anthony Cassata

Richard Kateley

75 l2 Drew Ave

7040 High Grove Blvd

15W 20 9l st ST

6230 Elm St



MONTHLY SURVEY OF BUILDING PERMITS - 2016
(Does not inalude misaellaneous Permits)

MONTH

SINGLE FAMILY

RESIDENTIAI.

(NEw)

ADDITIONS

AI.TE RATIO NS

(REs)

NON.
RESIDENTIAT

(NEw)

ADDITIONS

ALTERATIONS
(NON-RES)

TOTAL FOR

MONTH

JANUARY s2,622,600 S71s,875 5737,974 S4,076,389
t3l I8l t2l

FEBRUARY $2,808,000 s513,97s s112,500 S4,soo s3,438,97s
l4l tsl t1l l1l

MARCH 5781,200 so s7,188,371 52,s7s,s7 t
I1l t2l

APRIL S1,889,100 s639,97s 5637,246 s3,166,321
t3l I6l t3l

sss8,7s0 S386,700 583,7 t2 st,029,762
t1l Isl t1l

]UNE s988,oso s411,000 53t7,297 s1,716,341
t2l I6l I2l

,I ULY S1,014,1s0 s29,400 S376,ss7 s7,420,1,07
I1l t1l 12)

AUGUST S3,33s,100 5342,67s s301,200 s3,978,97s
Isl t4l t1l

SEPTEMBER 51,638,600 54L9,77s s838,961 s2,897,336
I2l I7l t2l

OCTOBER S1,s79,050 5223,s00 s1,205,511 S3,008,161
t2l I6l tsl

NOVEM BER s463,87s 530,6s1,404 s3s4,194 531,,47s,47 3

I4l 12) t1l
DECEMBER

2015 TOTAL s17,220,600 s4,746,7sO s30,759,904 s5,64s,ss7 s58,782,811
124l ts2l I3l l20l

Note * Construction Value: Hampton lnn & Suites 58,530,044 and Spectrum Senior Living S22,127,360.

------- ------t



Village of Burr Ridge 2016 New Housing Starts Compared to 2015

II

35

30

15

10

20

J
Aug

2

5

I

5

J
Oct

nL
May

4

1

r
Apr

4

-a
Mar

J
Fe

0

4

Nov

0

0

0

2

Sept

2

2

lul
1

1

.Jun

2

2

bJan

6

3

0

1

TOTAL

27

24

Dec
0

r 2015

r 2015



360

340

320

300

280

260

240

220

200

180

150

140

L20

100

80

60

40

20

0

r 2015

I 2016

sep

27

40

il
Jun

27

47

ll
May

31

35

Apr

24

29

Mar

16

26

I
Jan

19

26

Village of Burr Ridge Building Permits Issued 2016 Gompared to 2O{5

h
Feb

t7
26

Jul

34

22

Aug

26

39

il
TOTAL

2s6

342

DecNov

15

23

Oct

20

35



07/09/20]-1 11:54 AM

Breakdown of Permits by Project Type

Permits by Type Page 1 of I

Pemits by Type

ROW Permit
7 (30%)

! Com Altcration

! Com N€rvconstrudion

! Consfudon Trailer

! oe*eermn

! Generator

! eatio rermit

! ResidenUatAlteration

! Residential t'liscellanuts

! now eermn

! 9gn Permit

ResidentiaI Miscellaneous
r {+%)

Sign Permit
1 (4%)

Res idential Alteration
s (22%)

Com Alteration
1 (4org)

Com Nerr Construction
2 (9.6)

Patio Permit
2 (9o/")

Deck Permit
1 (4%)

Construction Trailer
1 (4%)

Generator
2 (9"h)



0L/09/2017

Permit Number Date Applied Property Address

Permits Applied For December 2016

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

JCA-16-350

JCDB- r6-355

JCPE-16-351

lcPE-16-352

JDS- r 6-346

JGEN-16-353

JPCT-16-359

JPR- r 6-354

JPS-l 6-356

JRAD-r6-358

JRAL-16-347

JRAL-t6-348

JRAL- t 6-357

JRDB- l6-349

JRPE- I 6-360

JRSF-t6-361

t2t02t2016 7900 Madison St Korman Lederer Management

t2lt3l20t6 7l0l Garfield Av Installation Services, Inc

1210712016 I 14 Shore Dr Kapital Electric, Inc.

12108/2016 7900 Madison St Title Electric Company

12/01/2016 6lll MadisonSt Creber Construction Inc.

12109120t6 I 5W 440 63rd St Colm Connolly Builders, Inc

1212012016 l6w 50 83rd ST Casson-Mark Corporation

12t12/2016 7l0l Garfield Av PirTano Construction Co.

l2l1412016 410 Village Center Dr Neon Art Sign

12/1912016 8800 County Line Rd. TBD

t2/0U2016 223 ElmCt RMC Construction

1210212016 6224ElmSt Global Connection, Inc.

12116t2016 I l2 79th St Normandy Construction

t2102/2016 I l4l Laurie Ln Tuff Shed

12t22/2016 1308 Laurie Ln Kapital Electric, lnc

3100 Dundee Rd, Ste I 16

Northbrook lL 60062

427 Borden Av.
Sycamore IL 60178

1240 Mark St.
Bensenville IL 60106

3209 Doolittle Dr.
Northbrook lL 60062

244EOgdenAve lll
Hinsdale lL 60521

12907 S. Ridgeland Av.
Palos Heights IL 60463

10515 Markison Rd.
Dallas TX 75238

1766 Armitage Ct.
Addison IL 60101

4752 N. Avers
Chicago lL 60625

1335 Highland Av
Glendale Heights IL 60139

l0l l5 Old Orchard Ct.
Skokie lL 60076

440 E. Ogden Avenue
Hinsdale lL 60521

I1039 Gage Av.
Franklin Park IL 60131

1240 Mark St.

Bensenville IL 60106

I 1904 Heritage Dr.
Burr Ridge lL 60527

Com Alteration

Com Detached Building

Com Electrical Permit

Com Electrical Permit

Demolition Structure

Generator

Cell Tower

ROW Permit

Sign Permit

Residential Addition

Residential Alteration

Residential Alteration

Residential Alteration

Residential Detached Building

Res Electrical Permit

TOTAL: 16

t2/2712016 I I 822 Crosscreek Ct. Mike Glynn Residential New Single Family



0t/09/2071

Permit Number Date Issued Property Address

Permits Issued Decemb er 2016

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

Value & Sq Ftg

JCA-16-314

JCA-16-350

JCMSC-I6-33I

JDS-l 6-l 57

JPR- I 6-325

JPR- I 6-354

JRAD-16-338

JRAL-16-317

JRAL-16-323

JRAL-16-333

JRAL-16-345

JRDB-16-330

JRDB-16-349

t2lt5l20t6

12/2012016

t2/07t2016

t2lt9l20t6

t2lt2/20t6

1211212016

t2/1612016

12108/2016

12106/2016

1210812016

t2ll2120t6

1211912016

1212012016

1200 Burr Ridge Pkwy

7900 Madison St

601 Bun Ridge Pkwy

7950 County Line Rd

7845 Forest Hill Rd

7l0l Garfield Av

204W 59th St

I2O CARRIAGE WAY DR

I l80l German Church Rd.

3 Woodgate Dr

ll2 Caniage Way Dr.

l6W 341 93rd PL

I l4l Laurie Ln

Philmac, Inc.

Korman Lederer Management

LTF Construction Company, L

Abraham Kiswani

Homeowner

PirTano Construction Co.

Archadeck of Chicagoland

TMC Contractors, Inc.

Lamantia Construction

J. Jordan Homes, LLC

Ruggiero's Custom Carpentry

Homeowner

TuffShed

Barrington Pools, Inc

42 Hudson St.

Annapolis MD 21401

3100 Dundee Rd, Ste I 16

Northbrook lL 60062

2902 Corporate Pl
Chanhassen MN 55317

7543 W.99th St

Bridgeview IL 60455

Bun Ridge lL 60527

1766 Armitage Ct.
Addison IL 60101

395 W. Northwest Hwy
Palatine lL 60067

4450 Pershing
Downers Grove IL 605 l5

9100 Ogden Ave
Brookfield IL 60513

I 12 South Grant St.

Hinsdale lL 60521

7731 Lyman Av.
Darien IL 60561

Burr Ridge lL 60527

I1039 Gage Av.
Franklin Park IL 601 3 I

P.O. Box 3506
Barrington IL 6001 l-3906

Com Alteration

Com Alteration
9279,750 3,730

Commercial Miscellaneous

Demolition Structure

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

Residential Addition
$17,250 I 15

Residential Alteration
$9,000 I l0
Residential Alteration
s12,075 16l

Residential Alteration
$105,900 1,412

Residential Alteration
$3,675 49

Residential Detached Building
$56,100 748

Residential Detached Building
$14,400 r92

Pool and FenceJRPF-16-328

TOTAL: 14

12/0812016 5 Chippewa Ct



Occupancy Certificates Issued December 2016
01/09/17

co# Certificate of OccuDancy Date Occurrant of Record Address

oFr6038

oF 16039

oFl7043

t2l02tI6
t2/t6lt6
12/30/16

Ted Leeper & Binda Gulati

Ronny & Rajnishpaul Kular

Brookdale Senior Living, Inc.

65 Cabemet Ct

8332 Waterview Ct.

6801 High Grove Blvd



MONTHLY SURVEY OF BUILDING PERMITS - 2016
(Does not include miscellaneour Permits)

MONTH

SINGLE FAMILY

RESIOENTIAL

(NEw)

ADOITIONS

ALTERATIONS

(REs)

NON.

RESIDENTIAT

(NEw)

ADDITIONS

ALTERATIONS

(NoN-RES)
TOTAI. FOR

MONTH

IANUARY 52,622,600 S71s,875 5i37,9t4 s4,076,389
i3l t8l I2l

FEBRT,ARY S2,8o8,ooo Ss13,97s 5u2,soo s4,s00 53,438,97s
t4l tsl t1l t1l

MARCH s787,200 so s1,788,371 52,s7s,57 t
I1l t2l

APRIL s1,889,100 S639,975 5637,246 s3,165,321
I3l t6l I3l

Sss8,750 s386,700 583,772 57,029,162
I1l tsl I1l

IUNE S988,oso S411,ooo s31t,297 st,776,347
l2l I6l t2l

JULY s1,014,1s0 s29,400 5376,s57 5L,420,tol
t1l t1l 12)

AUGUST S3,33s,100 5342,67s s301,200 S3,978,97s
tsl t4l I1l

SEPTEMBER 51,638,600 S4t9,i7s S838,961 s2,897,336
I2l t7l 12)

OCTOEER s1,579,0s0 S223,s00 S1,20s,611 s3,008,161
I2l I6l Isl

NOVEM BER s463,87s S30,657,404 S3s4,194 s3L,41s,473
t4l I2l t1l

DECEM BER s218,400 s279,7s0 s498,1s0
17) t1l

2016 TOTAL 5t7,220,600 s4,36S,1s0 s30,769,904 S8,92s,307 Ss9,280,9G1
124) Isel I3l l23l

Note * Construction Value: Hampton lnn & Suites 58,530,044 and Spectrum Seniot Living522,l27,360.



Village of Burr Ridge 2016 New Housing Starts Compared to 2015

35

30

25

15

10

20

T
Oct

ilJ
5

IilJ L
May

4

].

r
Apr

4

3

-t
DecN

0

0

0

0

0

2

2

5

Jul

1

1

Sept

2

2

Jun

2

2

Ma

0

1

eb

0

4

Jan

6

3

TOTAL

27

24

0

r 2015

! 2016



Village of Burr Ridge Building Permits lssued 2016 Gompared to 2O{5
360

340

320

300

280

260

240

220

200

180

160

L40

L20

100

80

60

40

20

0

r 2015

.2016

rTilhI
Oct

20

35

sep

27

40

Jan

19

26

Feb

L7

25

Mar Aug

26

39

Apr

24

29

May

31

35

il
Jun

27

41

rT
Nov

15

23

Dec

10

74

TOTAL

266

356

Jul

34

22

16

26



07/09/2071 12:13 PM

Breakdown of Permits by Project Type

Permj-ts by Type December 2016 Page 1 of 1

Permits by Type December 2016

Residential Detached Building
2 (t4%)

! Com Alteration

! Commercial lrliscellaneous

! DemoliUon *ructure

! nool and Fence

! eesiaentlalAddilin

! neeidenUatAlteration

! ResidenUal Detadred Building

! noweermit

Residential Alteration
4 (2e%)

ROW Permit
2 (14%J

Com Alteration
2 (L+oh)

Residential Addition
L {7%)

Pool and Fence -.."'"',, (7"h)

Demolition Structure
1 (7%)

Commercial Miscellaneous
I (7"/o)



07/09/2071

Permit Number Date Issued Property Address

New Single Family Permits Issued in 2016

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

Value & Sq Ftg

J-r6-160

JRSF-15-176

JRSF-15-210

JRSF- l5-241

JRSF-15-246

JRSF-15-257

JRSF-15-260

JRSF- l5-263

JRSF-15-316

JRSF-15-317

JRSF-16-023

JRSF-16-032

JRSF-16-039

JRSF-r6-049

JRSF-16-050

08/17/2016 8025 Bucktrail Dr

0210312016 6230 Elm St

08/2212016 916l Garfield Av

0U2712016 8405 Oak Knoll Dr

02/24/2016 I 5W 440 63rd St

0U2812016 6545 Hillcrest Dr

02/17/2016 ll56l w 87rh st.

0211712016 I 1555 W 87th St.

03/23/2016 8330 Fars Cove

0y2212016 15W 20 9lst ST

0411512016 28 Hidden Lake Dr

07/22/2016 6130 Elm St

0411112016 9l4l Garfield Av

04/29/2016 8321 Waterview CT

05/ty20t6 8350 Waterview CT

McNaughton Brothers Constru

Walz Builders

RRK Builders, Inc.

DiCosola Group LLC

Colm Connolly Builders, Inc.

Global Development

Seif Martini

Aspon Construction

A&E Luxury Homes

Gander Construction

Dan Bryan

J2Santi Custom Homes

Overstreet Builders, Inc.

McNaughton Development

McNaughton Development

Illinois Designers & Builders, I

16W347 83rd St.

Burr Ridge lL 60527

222Willowwood Dr.
Oswego IL 60543

909 Euclid Av.
Elmhurst IL 60126

2150 S. Canalport
Chicago IL 60608

12907 S. Ridgeland Av.
Palos Heights IL 60463

1901 S. Calumet Av.
Chicago lL 60616

9377 Madison St.

Burr Ridge lL 60521

323 W. North
Hinsdale lL 60521

4995 Keller St.

Lisle IL 60532

P O Box 437
Frankfort lL 60423

433 S Brunner St.

Hinsdale lL 60521

5035 Lawn Ave.
Western Springs IL 60558

4327 Wingterberry Av
Naperville IL 60564

I 15220 Jackson St. Ste l0l
Burr Ridge lL 60527

115220 Jackson St. Ste 101

Burr Ridge lL 60527

7614 Linden Oak
Darien IL 60561

Residential New Single Family
$581,850 3,879

Residential New Single Family
$479,100 3,194

Residential New Single Family
$502,050 3,347

Residential New Single Family
$ 1,052,700 7,018

Residential New Single Family
$663,000 4,420

Residential New Single Family
s1,120,650 7,471

Residential New Single Family
$796,s00 5,310

Residential New Single Family
S869,400 5,796

Residential New Single Family
$891,600 5,944

Residential New Single Family
$449,2s0 2,995

Residential New Single Family
S587,700 3,918

Residential New Single Family
$1,014,150 6,761

Residential New Single Family
$696,900 4,646

Residential New Single Family
$604,800 4,032

Residential New Single Family
s558,750 3,725

Residential New Single Family
$376,350 2,509

JRSF-16-058 06/2312016 15W 305 91ST ST



0L/09/2011

Permit Number Date Issued Property Address

New Single Family Permits Issued in 2016

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

Value & Sq Ftg

JRSF-r6-159

JRSF-r6-t6t

JRSF-16-162

JRSF-16-167

JRSF-r6-r72

JRSF- I 6-226

JRSF- I 6-247

JRSF- I 6-253

TOTAL: 24

0811712016 8050 Bucktrail Dr

06/1012016 8332 Waterview Ct.

0812312016 7785 Wolf Rd

09fi2/2016 t5w I 16 79TH ST

l0ll712016 68 Cabernet CT

08130/2016 8030 Bucktrail Dr

1012412016 132 Ashton Dr

0912712016 8010 BucktrailDr

McNaughton Brothers Constru

McNaughton Development

Adam Lester

Riordan Signature Homes

Burdi Custom Builders, Inc

McNaughton Brothers Constru

A&ELuxuryHomes

Charleston Building & Develo

16W347 83rd St.

Burr Ridge lL 60527

I 15220 Jackson St. Ste l0l
Burr Ridge lL 60527

609 S. Oakwood Av
Willow Springs IL 60480

P.O. Box I l9
Western Springs IL 60558

2609 35th St

Oak Brook IL 60523

16W347 83rd St.

Burr Ridge lL 60527

4995 Keller St

Lisle IL 60532

800 W. 5th Av.
Naperville IL 60540

Residential New Single Family
$651,900 4,346

Residential New Single Family
$611,700 4,078

Residential New Single Family
5596,400 3,976

Residential New Single Family
$945,600 6,304

Residential New Single Family
S940,350 6,269

Residential New Single Family
$ 1,002,900 6,686

Residential New Single Family
s638,700 4,258

Residential New Single Family
$693,000 4,620



01/09/2071

Permit Number Date Issued Property Address

New Commercial Permits Issued in 2016

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

Value & Sq Ftg

JCNC-16-003

JCNC-16-177

JCNC-16-219

TOTAL: 3

02/0112016 7100 Grant ST

ll/14/2016 l6W 301 glst Sr

tU0U20t6 100 Harvester Dr.

Power Engineering

Weis Builders

Prominence Hospitality Group,

2021 Midwest Road
Oak Brook lL 60523

8420 W. Bryn Mawr Av
Chicago IL 60631

1375 Remington Rd.

Schaumburg lL 60173

Com New Construction
$112,500 7s0

Com New Construction

$22,127,360 176,534

Com New Construction
$8,530,044 62,957



 

Findings of Fact 
Zoning Variation 
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance 

 

Address: 
 
V-07-2016: 15W241 81st Street (Paulan) 

 

After due notice, as required by law, the Zoning Board of Appeals 
held a public hearing for the above referenced petition on December 
5, 2016.  As per Section XIII.H.3 of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning 
Ordinance and as per the findings stated below, the Zoning Board of 
Appeals recommends denial of a request by Kenneth R. Paulan for a 
variation from Section IV.H.9.a of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance 
to permit the combined horizontal area of all accessory buildings, 
structures and uses to be 45% of the rear yard rather than the maximum 
permitted area of 30% of the rear yard. 

a. Because of the particular physical surroundings, shape, or 
topographical conditions of the specific property involved, a 
particular hardship to the owner would result, as distinguished 
from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations 
were to be carried out 

 The petitioner claimed hardship based on the location of the house 
at the extreme back of the property which causes the rear yard to 
be much smaller than is typical for a 2.5 acre property.  However, 
the Zoning Board of Appeals determined that this condition did 
not rise to a level of hardship that would substantiate a 
variation. 
 

b. The property in question cannot yield a reasonable return if 
permitted to be used only under the conditions allowed by the 
regulations governing the zoning district in which it is located. 

 The Zoning Board of Appeals believes that the petitioner can make 
reasonable use of the property and comply with the maximum 30% 
rear yard lot coverage. 
 

e. The alleged difficulty or hardship is caused by this Ordinance 
and has not been created by any persons presently having an 
interest in the property. 

 The Zoning Board of Appeals found that any hardship that existed 
resulted from the petitioner’s decision to construct a large 
accessory building on the property.  The size of the building 
used most of the allowable rear lot coverage.  Thus, the hardship 
does not result from any pre-existing condition on the property. 
 

 Approved January 16, 2017:  
 

  Greg Trzupek, Chairman,  
Zoning Board of Appeals 

 


	MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 5, 2016
	V-01-2017: 1333 Burr Ridge Parkway (In Site Real Estate);  Variations and Findings of Fact
	PC-10-2016; Amendment to the Burr Ridge Comprehensive Plan; 1400 Burr Ridge Parkway and 11650 Bridewell Drive
	Z-l5-2016; Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment - Personal Wireless Service Facilities
	Board Report from December 12, 2016 and January 9, 2017 Board of Trustees Meetings
	November Building Report
	December Building Report
	V-07-2016: 15W241 81st Street (Paulan) Findings of Fact

